

Key Information Memorandum cum Common Application Form

Continuous offer of units at NAV based prices

This Key Information Memorandum (KIM) sets forth the information, which a prospective investor ought to know before investing. For further details of the scheme/Mutual Fund, due diligence certificate by the AMC, Key Personnel, investors' rights & services, risk factors, penalties & pending litigations etc. investors should, before investment, refer to the Scheme Information Document and Statement of Additional Information available free of cost at any of the Investor Service Centres or distributors or from the website www.itiamc.com.

The Scheme particulars have been prepared in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations 1996, as amended till date, and filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The units being offered for public subscription have not been approved or disapproved by SEBI, nor has SEBI certified the accuracy or adequacy of this KIM. The date of this Key Information Memorandum (KIM) is October 30, 2023.

MUTUAL FUND ITI Mutual Fund ITI House, Building No. 36, Dr. R. K. Shirodkar Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400 012. ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY ITI Asset Management Limited Registered Office: 36, ITI House, Dr. R. K. Shirodkar Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400 012. CIN: U67100MH2008PLC177677 TRUSTEE COMPANY ITI Mutual Fund Trustee Private Limited Registered Office: 36, ITI House, Dr. R. K. Shirodkar Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400 012. CIN: U65999MH2016PTC287077

Toll Free Number: 1800-266-9603 | Non Toll Free Number: 022-69153500 | Email: mfassist@itiorg.com | www.itiamc.com



	Р	RODUCT LABELLING		
SCHEME NAME	THIS PRODUCT IS SUITABLE FOR INVESTORS WHO ARE SEEKING [^] :	SCHEME'S RISKOMETER	BENCHMARK NAME	BENCHMARK RISKOMETER
ITI Overnight Fund	 Regular income with low risk and high level of liquidity Investment in money market and debt instruments with overnight maturity 	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low risk	CRISIL Liquid Overnight Index	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low risk
ITI Liquid Fund	 Income over short term. Investment in money market and debt instruments. 	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk	CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Index	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk
ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund	 Regular income over short term Investments in debt and money market instruments, such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 3 months - 6 months. 	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk	CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk
ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund	 Regular income over short to medium term Investments in debt and money market instruments, consisting predominantly of securities issued by Banks, Public Sector undertakings, Public Financial Institutions & Municipal Bonds 	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk	CRISIL Banking and PSU Debt Index	Investors understand that their principal will be at Moderate risk
ITI Dynamic Bond Fund	 Regular income over medium to long term Investment in Debt and Money Market Securities with flexible maturity profile of securities depending on the prevailing market condition. 	Investors understand that their principal will be at Low to Moderate risk	CRISIL Dynamic Bond A-III Index	Investors understand that their principal will be at Moderate risk

[^]Investors should consult their financial advisers if in doubt about whether the product is suitable for them.

The riskometers are based on the scheme portfolio dated 30th October, 2023. For latest riskometer(s), investors are requested to refer periodical portfolio disclosure(s) available on the website, www.itiamc.com



ITI Liquid Fund

Potential Risk Class Matrix						
Credit Risk of Scheme Rate Risk	Relatively Low (Class A)	Moderate (Class B)				
Relatively Low (Class I)	A-I					
Moderate (Class II)						
Relatively High (Class III)						

ITI Overnight Fund

Potential Risk Class Matrix						
Credit Risk Interest Rate Risk	Relatively Low (Class A)	Moderate (Class B)				
Relatively Low (Class I)	A-I					
Moderate (Class II)						
Relatively High (Class III)						

ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund

Potential Risk Class Matrix						
Credit Risk of Scheme Rate Risk	Relatively Low (Class A)	Moderate (Class B)				
Relatively Low (Class I)						
Moderate (Class II)	A-II					
Relatively High (Class III)						

ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund

Potential Risk Class Matrix of Fixed Income Funds

5							
Potential Risk Class Matrix							
Credit Risk of Scheme Rate Risk	Relatively Low (Class A)	Moderate (Class B)					
Relatively Low (Class I)							
Moderate (Class II)							
Relatively High (Class III)	A-III						

ITI Dynamic Bond Fund

Potential Risk Class Matrix							
Credit Risk of Scheme Rate Risk	Relatively Low (Class A)	Moderate (Class B)	Relatively High (Class C)				
Relatively Low (Class I)							
Moderate (Class II)							
Relatively High (Class III)	A-III						

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Sl. No.	Description	Page No.
1	ITI Overnight Fund	4 - 7
2	ITI Liquid Fund	8 - 12
3	ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund	13 - 16
4	ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund	17 - 20
5	ITI Dynamic Bond Fund	21 - 25
14	INFORMATION COMMON TO THE SCHEMES (As applicable)	26
15	Comparison with existing open-ended Equity Schemes	26
16	Default Plan	27
16	IDCW (Dividend) Policy	27
17	Recurring Expenses	27
18	Transaction Charges	27
19	For Investor grievances, please contact	28
20	Unitholders' Information	28
21	Common Application Form	29 - 32
22	Instruction to Investors	33 - 36
23	Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) - Application Form	37 - 38
24	Multiple SIP Registration Form	39 - 40
25	One Time Bank Mandate	41 - 42
26	List of Official Points of Contacts/Acceptance of Transactions	43



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Overnight Fund						
Type of Scheme	An open ended debt scheme investing in overnight s	securities. Relatively Low i	nterest rate risk and rela	tively Low credit risk.			
NSDL Scheme Code	ITIM/O/D /ONF/19/09/0005						
Investment Objective	The investment objective of the Scheme is to provide reasonable returns commensurate with low risk and providing a high level o liquidity, through investments made primarily in overnight securities having maturity of 1 business day. However there can be no as surance or guarantee that the investment objective of the scheme would be achieved.						
Asset Allocation	Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation pa	attern will be as follows:					
	Instruments	Indicative allocation	ns (% of net assets)	Risk Profile			
		Maximum	Minimum	High/ Medium/ Low			
	Debt and Money Market Instruments maturing on or before the next Business Day (including Tri-party Repo and equivalent)	100%	0%	Low			
	The scheme intends to invest in repo /reverse repo to could be circumstances when the Scheme is entirely securities with overnight maturity are not available.						
	The scheme does not intend to invest in securitized selling or participate in credit default swap transaction		s/foreign securities or e	ngage in stock lending or sho			
	The cumulative gross exposure through debt, deriv securities/assets and such other securities/assets the net assets of the scheme.						
	Please refer the Scheme Information Document (SI	D) of the Scheme for furt	her details.				
Investment Strategy	The Scheme will invest in Debt & Money Market reasonable liquidity and returns, with risk perceive predominantly in TREPS (Tri party Repo Dealing an with overnight maturity. The portfolio will be constru- maintain adequate liquidity to accommodate funds	d by the Investment Mar d Settlement), overnight i ucted and managed to ger	nager. Investments unde reverse repos and fixed	r the Scheme would be mad income securities/instrument			
	Since providing liquidity is of paramount importance, the focus will be to ensure liquidity while seeking to maximise the yield. / of money market and debt instruments will be used to achieve this. The Investment Team of the AMC will carry out rigorous in a credit evaluation of the money market and debt instruments proposed to be invested in. The credit evaluation includes a study of operating environment of the issuer, the past track record as well as the future prospects of the issuer and the short term / long financial health of the issuer.						
Comparison of Existing Schemes	For comparison of Existing Schemes, please refer to	page no.26					
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks including the possible loss of principal. Please read the SID carefully for details on ris factors before investment.						
	Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized below: Risks associated with investing in debt and / or Money Market Securities:						
	The NAV of the Scheme, to the extent invested in Debt and Money Market securities, will be affected by changes in the interest rates due to various factors such as government borrowing, inflation, economic performance etc. The NAV of the Scheme is expected to increase from a fall in interest rates while it would be adversely affected by an increase in the level of interest rates.						
	Investments in Fixed Income securities may inter-alia carry Re-investment Risk, Spread Risk, Credit/Default Risk, Liquidity Risk Prepayment Risk, etc.						
	Prepayment Risk, etc. Risks associated with investing in repo transactions in corporate bonds:						
	The market for the aforesaid product is illiquid. Hence, repo obligations cannot be easily sold to other parties. If a counterparty fails, the scheme would have to take recourse to the collateral provided. If a counterparty fails to repay and the value of the collateral falls beyond the haircut, then the Scheme would be exposed to a loss of interest or principal.						
	Further, if the Scheme needs to take recourse to the debt securities provided as collateral, and the issuer of the debt securities makes a default, the scheme may lose the whole, or substantial portion of the amount. This risk is somewhat mitigated by the fact that only bonds which have credit rating of AA and above can be accepted as collateral for repo transactions.						
	Risks associated with investing in Securities Segment and Tri-party Repo trade settlement						
	The mutual fund is exposed to the extent of its contribution to the default fund of CCIL at any given point in time i.e. in the event that the default waterfall is triggered and the contribution of the mutual fund is called upon to absorb settlement/default losses of another member by CCIL, the scheme may lose an amount equivalent to its contribution to the default fund. Risks associated with transaction in Units through stock exchange(s):						
	In respect of transaction in Units of the Scheme through BSE and / or NSE (applicable to the facility to transact in the Units of the Scheme through the Stock Exchange mechanism provided by the AMC), allotment and redemption of Units on any Business Day will depend upon the order processing / settlement by BSE and / or NSE and their respective clearing corporations on which the Fund has no control.						
	Risks associated with Restrictions on Redemption: The Trustee and the AMC may impose restrictions on redemptions when there are circumstances leading to a systemic crisis or event that severely constricts market liquidity or the efficient functioning of markets. Accordingly, such restriction may affect the liquidity of the Scheme and there may be a delay in investors receiving part of their redemption proceeds.						
	Risks associated with Segregated portfolio: The AMC / Trustee shall decide on creation of segreg in credit rating by a Credit Rating Agencies (CRA). Ac their holding till the time recovery of money from the Further, Listing of units of segregated portfolio in rec not be active trading of units in the stock market. F	ated portfolio of the Scher ccordingly, Investor holdin issuer. The Security comp cognised stock exchange of	me in case of a credit eve g units of segregated por prises of segregated port does not necessarily gua	rtfolio may not able to liquida folio may not realise any valu rantee their liquidity. There ma			



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Over	night Fund				
Risk Mitigation Factors	soundness risks in th proposed to keep it (FOS) for t appropriat	Risk is an inherent part of the investment function. Effective risk management is critical to fund management for achieving financial soundness. Since investing requires disciplined risk management, the AMC would incorporate adequate safeguards for controlling risks in the portfolio construction process. With the aim of controlling risks, rigorous in-depth credit evaluation of the securities proposed to be invested in will be carried out by the investment team of the AMC. Risk control would involve managing risk in order to keep it in line with the investment objective of the Scheme. AMC has implemented the Hexagon Mpower as Front Office System (FOS) for this purpose. The system has incorporated all the investment restrictions as per SEBI guidelines and "soft" warning alerts at appropriate levels for preemptive monitoring. The system enables identifying & measuring the risk through various risk measurement tools like various risk ratios, average duration and analyzes the same and acts in a preventive manner.				
Plans/Options Offered	The Scher	ne will have two Plans i.e. Direct Plan and Regular Plan				
		n is only for investors who purchase /subscribe Units in the	e Scheme directly with	the Fund and is not available for investor		
	Both Direc cum capit	their investments through a Distributor. t and Regular Plan(s) offers two Options, viz., (i) Growth (al withdrawal option and Reinvestment of Income Distribu lar and Direct Plan(s), offer the below options / sub-optior	tion cum capital withdr			
			1	Descend Date		
	Options	Sub-Options/ Facilities	Frequency of IDCW	Record Date		
	Growth		NA			
	IDCW	Daily (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Daily	All days for which NAV is published or www.amfiindia.com/www.itiamc.com		
		Weekly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Weekly	Every Monday		
		Fortnightly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Fortnightly	10th and 25th of each month		
		Monthly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Monthly	25th of each month		
		Annually (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Annually	NA		
	The Truste	e / AMC reserves the rights to change the record date from	m time to time.			
	option. If t	stor does not clearly specify the choice of option (Growtl he investor does not clearly specify at the time of investi ent of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal.				
	In case, the IDCW amount is less than Rs. 500/-, then it will be compulsorily reinvested in the existing plan of the scheme, inverte investor.					
	The Trustee may decide to distribute by way of IDCW, the surplus by way of realised profit, IDCWs and interest, net of losses, exp and taxes, if any, to Unit Holders in the Dividend (IDCW) option of the Scheme if such surplus is available and adequate for distr in the opinion of the Trustee. The Trustee's decision with regard to availability and adequacy, rate, timing and frequency of distr shall be final. The IDCW will be due to only those Unit Holders whose names appear in the register of Unit Holders in the IDCW of the Scheme on the record date. It must be noted that Daily IDCW, Weekly IDCW and Fortnightly IDCW options available und Scheme are currently not available in the dematerialised mode.					
	Default op	tion: Growth				
		CW facility: Daily IDCW Reinvestment option				
	Default Plan: Please refer page no 26 paragraph - "Default Plan"					

Default Plan: Please refer page no.26, paragraph - "Default Plan"



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Overnight Fund					
Applicable NAV		I Fund scheme(s) and,	/ or plans',the fol	y 19, 2023, Chapter 8.4 – 'Uniform Cut off Timings for applicability c lowing Cut-off time in respect of Purchase of the Units for the Schem		
	For Purchase under both	the Plans:				
	i. where the application is received upto 1.30 p.m. on a day and funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time without availing any credit facility, whether, intra-day or otherwise – the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day of receipt					
				nd funds are available for utilization on the same day without availin ing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next business day; an		
	iii. irrespective of the ti	me of receipt of applic acility, whether, intra-da	cation, where the	funds are not available for utilization before the cut-off time withou- the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day on whic		
		respect of Purchase in ed before the applicab	-	e following needs to be complied with:		
		amount of Subscription		s per the application are credited to the bank account of the Schem		
			re the cut-off tim	e without availing any credit facility whether intra-day or otherwise, b		
	For allotment of units in	respect of switch-in to	the Scheme fro	m other schemes, the following needs to be complied with:		
	1	ch-in is received before				
	switch-in Scheme be	fore the cut-off time.		as per the switch-in request are credited to the bank account of the		
	the switch-in Schem	e.		e without availing any credit facility whether intra-day or otherwise, b		
	Collection Centre is locat	ed. No outstation cheo		payment instruments payable locally in the city in which a Designate pted.		
) p.m. – the closi	ng NAV of the day immediately preceding the next Business Day ; an		
		•	•	ing NAV of the next Business Day.		
				, it will be considered as if received on the Next Business Day.		
	For Switches					
	as applications for Purch	ase, and the provision	ns of the Cut-off	s for Redemption and valid applications for 'switch-in' shall be treate time and the Applicable NAV mentioned in this SID as applicable witch-in' and 'switch- out applications.		
Minimum Application Amount/ Number of Units	Purchase Additional Purchase			Minimum redemption amount /number of units		
	Rs. 5,000 and in multipl of Re.1 thereafter	Rs. 1,000 and in Re. 1 thereafter.	multiples of	Rs.1,000/- and in multiples of Re.1 thereafter or the account balance, whichever is lower.		
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 3 working days of	the receipt of the rede	mption request a	at the authorised centre of the ITI Mutual Fund.		
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Overnight I	ndex				
IDCW (Dividend) Policy	Please refer page no.27 p	oaragraph - "IDCW Poli	cy".			
Name of the Fund Managers	Mr. Vikrant Mehta (mana	ging since January 18	, 2021).			
Name of the Trustee Company	ITI Mutual Fund Trustee F	Private Limited				
Performance of the Scheme (as at September 30, 2023)	Period	ITI Overnight Fund- Reg. Plan - Growth	CRISIL Liquid Overnight Inde	x I		
For Scheme Riskometer and Benchmark Riskometer please	7 days return	6.44%	6.78%	6.00% 5.26% 5.22% 5.53%		
refer to pages 2 to 3.	15 days return	6.45%	6.77%	4.00%		
	30 days return Last 3 months	6.37% 6.27%	6.69% 6.59%	3.00%		
	Last 6 months	6.26%	6.63%	2.00% 1.97% 1.00%		
	1 year returns	6.20%	6.55%	0.00%		
	3 year returns	4.31%	4.60%	FY 19-20* FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 ITI Overnight Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Liquid Overnight Index		
	Since Inception (25-Oct-19)	4.16%	4.41%	* from inception 25th October, 2019 to 31st March, 2020		
	Period	ITI Overnight Fund – Direct Plan - Growth	CRISIL Liquid Overnight			
		Option	Index	6.00% 5.26% 5.34% 5.53% 5.00%		
	7 days return	6.54%	6.78%	4 00%		
	15 days return	6.55%	6.77%			
	30 days return Last 3 months	6.47%	6.69%			
	Last 3 months	6.37% 6.36%	6.59% 6.63%			
	1 year returns	6.30%	6.55%	0.00% FY 19-20* FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23		
	3 year returns	4.41%	4.60%	ITI Overnight Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Liquid Overnight Index		
	Returns Since Inception (October 25, 2019)	4.26%	4.41%	* from inception 25th October, 2019 to 31st March, 2020		
	and Direct Plan under the	scheme have differen Returns less than 1 y	t expense struct ear period are sir	not a guarantee of any future returns. Different Plans i.e. Regular Pla ure. Benchmark: CRISIL Liquid Overnight Index Additional Benchmar nple annualized and greater than 1 year are compounded annualize ks. 1000		



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI	Overnight Fund			
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure	Entry Load: Not Applicable. Pursuant to SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, , no entry load will be charged by the Scheme to the investor. The upfront commission on investment made by the investor, if any, shall be paid to the ARN Holder (AMFI registered Distributor) directly by the investor, based on the investor's assessment of various factors including service rendered by the ARN Holder. Exit Load: Nil				
(ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a. of daily Net Assets)	Plea	se refer page no.27, " Recurring Expenses" .			
Transaction Charges	Plea	se refer page no.27 "Transaction Charges".			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Not	Applicable			
Tax treatment for the Investors (Unit holders)		stors are advised to refer to the paragraph on 'Taxation' in eir tax advisor.	the Statement of Additic	onal Information and also independently refer	
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	The AMC will calculate and disclose the NAV of the Scheme on all business days. The AMC shall update the NAVs on its website (www.itiamc.com) and on the Association of Mutual Funds in India - AMFI (www.amfiindia.com) before 11.00 p.m. on every Business Day.				
Investor Grievances	Plea	se refer page no.28, "Investor Grievances".			
Unit holder's Information	Plea	se refer page no.28 "Unit holder's Information".			
Additional Scheme disclosures	a)	Top 10 holdings by issuer and sectors (As on September	80, 2023)		
		Top 10 holdings by issuer	% of Net Assets		
		TREPS	97.97		
		Others	2.03		
		Total	100		
		For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our w https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-por		_	
	b)	The Portfolio Turnover Ratio has not been given as	the Scheme is a Deb	ot Scheme.	
	c) The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by AMC's Board of Directors, Scheme's Fund Mana and Other Key Managerial Personnel:				
		Particulars	Aggreg	gate Investments (Amount in Rs.)	
		Board of Directors		-	
		Fund Manager		39,32,031.84	
		Other Key Managerial Personnel		_	





NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Liquid Fund						
Type of Scheme	An open ended liquid scheme. Relatively Low interest rate risk and relatively Low credit risk.						
NSDL Scheme Code	ITIM/0/D /LIF/19/02/0003						
Investment Objective	The investment objective of the Scheme is to provide reasonable returns, commensurate with low risk while providing a high liquidity, through a portfolio of money market and debt securities. However, there can be no assurance that the investment ob of the scheme will be realized.						
Asset Allocation	Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation pat	tern will be as follows:					
		Indicative allocation	ons (% of net assets)	Risk Profile			
	Instruments	Maximum	Minimum	High/ Medium/ Low			
	Money market instruments (including cash and reverse repo and debt instruments with maturity up to 91 days)*	100%	0%	Low to Medium			
	Securitised debt instruments with Residual maturity up to 91 days	30%	0%	Low to Medium			
	*Investment in Derivatives - Up to 10% of the net asse	t of the Scheme.		1			
	Floating rate debt instruments are debt instruments issued by Central/state governments, corporates, PSUs, etc. with interest rates that are reset periodically. The periodicity of interest reset could be daily, monthly, quarterly, half yearly, and annually or any other periodicity that may be mutually agreed between the issuer and the Fund.						
	Money market instruments include commercial papers, commercial bills, treasury bills, Tri-party Repo, government securities having an unexpired maturity up to one year, call or notice money, certificates of deposit, issuance bills and any other like instruments as specified by the RBI from time to time.						
	The cumulative gross exposure through debt, derivative positions (including fixed income derivatives), repo transactions in corporate debt securities, other permitted securities/assets and such other securities/assets as may be permitted by the Board from time to time should not exceed 100% of the net assets of the scheme.						
	The Scheme may undertake repo/reverse repo transactions in Corporate Debt Securities. Cash or cash equivalents with residual ma- turity of less than 91 days will be treated as not creating any exposure.						
	In the event of the asset allocation falling outside the limits specified in the asset allocation table, such changes in the investment pattern will be for short term and defensive considerations and the portfolio will be rebalanced within 30 days. Passive deviation to asset allocation pattern - Further, as per SEBI Master Circular dated May 19, 2023, in the event of deviation from asset allocation due to passive breaches (occurrence of instances not arising out of omission and commission of the AMC), the fund manager shall rebal- ance the portfolio of the Scheme within 30 Business Days. In case the portfolio is not rebalanced within 30 Business Days, justification in writing, including details of efforts taken to rebalance the portfolio shall be placed before the Investment Committee of the AMC. The Investment Committee, if it so desires, can extend the timeline for rebalancing up to sixty (60) Business Days from the date of completion of mandated rebalancing period. Further, in case the portfolio is not rebalanced within the aforementioned mandated plus extended timelines, the AMC shall comply with the prescribed restrictions, reporting and disclosure requirements as specified in SEBI Master Circular dated May 19, 2023.						
	In accordance with regulation 43A of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI circular dated July 27, 2023 on Investment						
	by Mutual Fund schemes and AMCs in units of Corporate Debt Market Development Fund, the Scheme shall invest 25 bps of its AUN Please refer the Scheme Information Document (SID) of the Scheme for further details.						
		•					
Investment Strategy	The domestic debt markets are maturing rapidly with liquidity emerging in various debt segments through the introduction of new instruments and investors. The objective will be to allocate the assets of the Scheme between various money market and fixed income Securities with the objective of providing liquidity and achieving optimal returns.						
	The actual percentage of investment in various money markets and other fixed income Securities will be decided after considering the economic environment including interest rates and inflation, the performance of the corporate sector and general liquidity and other considerations in the economy and markets.						
	The investment team of the AMC will carry out rigorous to be invested in. The credit evaluation includes a stud future prospects of the issuer and the short term/ long	ly of the operating envi	ronment of the issuer, the				
Comparison of Existing Schemes	For comparison of Existing Schemes, please refer to p	bage no.26.					



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Liquid Fund						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks including the possible loss of principal. Please read the SID carefully for details on risk factors before investment.						
	Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized below:						
	Risks associated with investing in debt and / or Money Market Securities:						
	The NAV of the Scheme, to the extent invested in Debt and Money Market securities, will be affected by changes in the interest rates due to various factors such as government borrowing, inflation, economic performance etc. The NAV of the Scheme is expected to increase from a fall in interest rates while it would be adversely affected by an increase in the level of interest rates.						
	Investments in Fixed Income securities may inter-alia carry Re-investment Risk, Spread Risk, Credit/Default Risk, Liquidity Risk, Prepayment Risk, etc.						
	Risks associated with investing in repo transactions in corporate bonds:						
	The market for the aforesaid product is illiquid. Hence, repo obligations cannot be easily sold to other parties. If a counterparty fails, the scheme would have to take recourse to the collateral provided. If a counterparty fails to repay and the value of the collateral falls beyond the haircut, then the Scheme would be exposed to a loss of interest or principal.						
	Further, if the Scheme needs to take recourse to the debt securities provided as collateral, and the issuer of the debt securities makes a default, the scheme may lose the whole, or substantial portion of the amount. This risk is somewhat mitigated by the fact that only bonds which have credit rating of AA and above can be accepted as collateral for repo transactions.						
	Risks associated with investing in Securities Segment and Tri-party Repo trade settlement						
	The mutual fund is exposed to the extent of its contribution to the default fund of CCIL at any given point in time i.e. in the event that the default waterfall is triggered and the contribution of the mutual fund is called upon to absorb settlement/default losses of another member by CCIL, the scheme may lose an amount equivalent to its contribution to the default fund.						
	Risks associated with transaction in Units through stock exchange(s):						
	In respect of transaction in Units of the Scheme through BSE and / or NSE (applicable to the facility to transact in the Units of the Scheme through the Stock Exchange mechanism provided by the AMC), allotment and redemption of Units on any Business Day will depend upon the order processing / settlement by BSE and / or NSE and their respective clearing corporations on which the Fund has no control.						
	Risks associated with Restrictions on Redemption:						
	The Trustee and the AMC may impose restrictions on redemptions when there are circumstances leading to a systemic crisis or event that severely constricts market liquidity or the efficient functioning of markets. Accordingly, such restriction may affect the liquidity of the Scheme and there may be a delay in investors receiving part of their redemption proceeds.						
	Risks associated with Segregated portfolio:						
	The AMC / Trustee shall decide on creation of segregated portfolio of the Scheme in case of a credit event at issuer level i.e. downgrade in credit rating by a Credit Rating Agencies (CRA). Accordingly, Investor holding units of segregated portfolio may not able to liquidate their holding till the time recovery of money from the issuer. The Security comprises of segregated portfolio may not realise any value.						
	Further, Listing of units of segregated portfolio in recognised stock exchange does not necessarily guarantee their liquidity. There may not be active trading of units in the stock market. Further trading price of units on the stock market may be significantly lower than the prevailing NAV.						
	Backstop facility in the form of investment in Corporate Debt Market Development Fund (CDMDF):						
	CDMDF is an Alternative Investment Fund ('AIF') setup with the objective to help develop the corporate debt market by providing backstop facility to instill confidence amongst the market participants in the corporate debt/bond market during times of market dislocation and to enhance the secondary market liquidity. In times of market dislocation, CDMDF shall purchase and hold eligible corporate debt securities from participating investors (i.e., specified debtoriented MF schemes) and sell as markets recover. Investors are requested to read disclosure on CDMDF under subsection "C. How will the Scheme allocate its assets? and D. "Where will the Scheme Invest" in the SID.						
	Please refer the SID for further details.						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Risk is an inherent part of the investment function. Effective risk management is critical to fund management for achieving financial soundness. Since investing requires disciplined risk management, the AMC would incorporate adequate safeguards for controlling risks in the portfolio construction process. The risk control process involves reducing risks through portfolio diversification. The AMC believes that this diversification would help achieve the desired level of consistency in returns. The AMC aims to identify securities, which offer superior levels of yield at lower levels of risks. With the aim of controlling risks, rigorous in-depth credit evaluation of the securities proposed to be invested in will be carried out by the investment team of the AMC. Risk control would involve managing risk in order to keep it in line with the investment objective of the Scheme. AMC has implemented the Hexagon M-power as Front Office System (FOS) for this purpose. The system has incorporated all the investment restrictions as per SEBI guidelines and "soft" warning alerts at appropriate levels for preemptive monitoring. The system enables identifying & measuring the risk through various risk management.						



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Liquid F	und						
Plans/Options Offered		ill have two Plans i.e. Direct Plan and Regular Plan.						
		only for investors who purchase /subscribe Units in the r investments through a Distributor.	Scheme directly with	the Fund and is not available for investor				
		d Regular Plan(s) offers two Options, viz., (i) Growth (
		thdrawal option and Reinvestment of Income Distribut nd Direct Plan(s), offer the below options / sub-option	•	awal option).				
	Options	Sub-Options/ Facilities	Frequency of IDCW	Record Date				
	Growth	Nil	NA	NA				
	Income Distribution	Daily (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Daily	All days for which NAV is published or www.amfiindia.com/www.itiamc.com				
	cum Capital Withdrawal (IDCW)	Weekly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Weekly	Every Monday				
		Fortnightly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Fortnightly	10th and 25th of each month				
		Monthly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Monthly	25th of each month				
		Annually (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option and Payout of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option)	Annually	NA				
	The Trustee /	AMC reserves the rights to change the record date from	n time to time.	·				
	option. If the i Reinvestment	does not clearly specify the choice of option (Growth nvestor does not clearly specify at the time of investi of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal.	ng, the choice of optio	n under IDCW, it will be treated as a dai				
	In case, the ID the investor.	CW amount is less than Rs. 500/-, then it will be compu	Ilsorily reinvested in th	e existing plan of the scheme, invested l				
	The Trustee may decide to distribute by way of IDCW, the surplus by way of realised profit, IDCWs and interest, net of losses, expenses and taxes, if any, to Unit Holders in the Dividend (IDCW) option of the Scheme if such surplus is available and adequate for distribution in the opinion of the Trustee. The Trustee's decision with regard to availability and adequacy, rate, timing and frequency of distribution shall be final. The IDCW will be due to only those Unit Holders whose names appear in the register of Unit Holders in the IDCW option of the Scheme on the record date.							
	It must be noted that Daily IDCW, Weekly IDCW and Fortnightly IDCW options available under the Scheme are currently not available in the dematerialised mode.							
	Default option: Growth							
	Default IDCW facility: Daily IDCW Reinvestment option							
Applicable NAV	Default Plan: Please refer page no.26, paragraph - "Default Plan" In accordance with provisions of SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 8.4 – 'Uniform Cut off Timings for applicability of							
	Net Asset Value of Mutual Fund scheme(s) and/ or plans', the following Cut-off time in respect of Purchase of the Units for the Scheme is 1.30 p.m. and the Applicable NAV will be as under: For Purchase under both the Plans.							
		For Purchase under both the Plans:						
	i. where the application is received upto 1.30 p.m. on a day and funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time withou availing any credit facility, whether, intra-day or otherwise – the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day of receip of application;							
	ii. where the application is received after 1.30 p.m. on a day and funds are available for utilization on the same day without availing any credit facility, whether, intra-day or otherwise – the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next business day; and							
	iii. irrespective of the time of receipt of application, where the funds are not available for utilization before the cut-off time without availing any credit facility, whether, intra-day or otherwise – the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day on which the funds are available for utilization.							
	For allotment of Units in respect of Purchase in the Scheme, the following needs to be complied with:							
	i. Application is received before the applicable cut-off time.							
	 Funds for the entire amount of Subscription / Purchase as per the application are credited to the bank account of the Scheme before the cut-off time. The funds are available for still action to form the subscription of the scheme interval. 							
	iii. The funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time without availing any credit facility whether intra-day or otherwise, by the Scheme.							
	For allotment of units in respect of switch-in to the Scheme from other schemes, the following needs to be complied with: i. Application for switch-in is received before the applicable cut-off time.							
	ii. Funds for the entire amount of Subscription / Purchase as per the switch-in request are credited to the bank account of the							
	iii. The funds	 switch-in Scheme before the cut-off time. iii. The funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time without availing any credit facility whether intra-day or otherwise, by the switch-in Scheme. 						
		The switch-in Scheme. The above will be applicable only for cheques / demand drafts / payment instruments payable locally in the city in which a Designated Collection Centre is located. No outstation cheques will be accepted.						
		on under both the Plans						
		application is received upto 3.00 p.m the closing N						
		application is received after 3.00 p.m. – the closing N						
	Note: In case For Switches	he application is received on a Non-Business Day, it wi	II be considered as if r	eceived on the Next Business Day.				
	Valid applicati as application	ons for 'switch-out' shall be treated as applications for s for Purchase, and the provisions of the Cut-off time Redemption shall be applied respectively to the 'switch	and the Applicable N	AV mentioned in this SID as applicable				



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Liquid Fund			
Minimum Application Amount/ Number of Units	Purchase	Additional Purcha	ase	Minimum redemption amount /number of units
	Rs. 5,000 and in multiple of Re.1 thereafter	Rs.1,000/- and in multiples of Re.1 thereafter or the account balance, whichever is lower.		
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 3 working days of	the receipt of the reder	nption request a	t the authorised centre of the ITI Mutual Fund.
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Ind	ex		
IDCW (Dividend) Policy	Please refer page no. 27	oaragraph - "IDCW Poli	cy".	
Name of the Fund Managers	Mr. Vikrant Mehta (Mana	ging the scheme since	January 15, 202	1).
Name of the Trustee Company	ITI Mutual Fund Trustee F	Private Limited		
Performance of the Scheme (as at September 30, 2023)	Period	ITI Liquid Fund- Reg. Plan - Growth	CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Index	Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years
For Scheme Riskometer and Benchmark Riskometer please	7 days return	7.19%	6.97%	6.00% 5.40% 5.77%
refer to pages 2 to 3.	15 days return	6.85%	6.95%	5.00% 4.81% 4.00% 3.72% 3.14% 3.60%
	30 days return Last 3 months	6.65% 6.47%	<u>6.86%</u> 6.84%	3.00%
	Last 6 months	6.53%	6.98%	2.00% 1.00%
	1 year return	6.47%	6.92%	0.00%
	3 year returns	4.42%	4.85%	FY 19-20* FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 ITI Liquid Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Index
	Returns Since Inception	4.39%	5.01%	
	(April 24, 2019)			*from inception 24th April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020
	Period	ITI Liquid Fund – Direct Plan - Growth Option	CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Index	7.00% 6.06%
	7 days return	7.35%	6.97%	6.00% 5.57% 5.77% 5.00%
	15 days return	7.01%	6.95%	4.00% 3.72% a acces 3.60%
	30 days return	6.81%	6.86%	3.00%
	Last 3 months	6.63%	6.84%	2.00%
	Last 6 months	6.70%	6.98%	0.00%
	1 year return	6.64%	6.92%	FY 19-20* FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 ITI Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Liquid Debt A-I Index
	3 year returns	4.56%	4.85%	*from inception 24th April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020
	Returns Since Inception (April 24, 2019)	4.52%	5.01%	
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure	Plan and Direct Plan under on the NAV of Regular Plan Entry Load: Not Applicab Pursuant to SEBI Master commission on investme	er the scheme have diff an Growth option. le. circular dated May 10 nt made by the investo	ferent expense s 9, 2023, , no ent or, if any, shall be	s not a guarantee of any future returns. Different Plans i.e. Regula tructure. Returns computed on compounded annualised basis base ry load will be charged by the Scheme to the investor. The upfror e paid to the ARN Holder (AMFI registered Distributor) directly by th ncluding service rendered by the ARN Holder.
	Exit Load:	estors assessment of	various raciors	including service relidered by the ARM Holder.
	Investor exit upon subso	cription	Exit Lo	bad as a % of redemption / switch-out proceeds
	Up to Day 1		0.007	0%
	Day 2		0.006	5%
	Day 3		0.006	0%
	Day 4		0.005	
	Day 5			
			0.005	
	Day 6		0.005	
	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou		0.004 0.000 nsidered as First	5%)%
	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou	to the Scheme. No loa	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First	5% 0% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Ta:
(ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a. of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou charged shall be credited	to the Scheme. No loa Recurring Expenses".	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First d for units allott	5% 0% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Ta)
of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges Waiver of Load for Direct	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou charged shall be credited Please refer page no.27, 6	to the Scheme. No loa Recurring Expenses".	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First d for units allott	5% 0% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Ta)
of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax treatment for the Investors	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou charged shall be credited Please refer page no.27, ' Please refer page no. 27, Not Applicable	to the Scheme. No loa Recurring Expenses". "Transaction Charges"	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First d for units allott	5% 0% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Tax ed under IDCW reinvestment option.
of daily Net Assets)	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou charged shall be credited Please refer page no. 27, 7 Please refer page no. 27, 7 Not Applicable Investors are advised to r to their tax advisor. The AMC will calculate ar The AMC shall update ar (www.amfiindia.com) bef Development Fund (CDMI	to the Scheme. No loa Recurring Expenses ". " Transaction Charges " refer to the paragraph and disclose the NAV of the NAVs on its web ore 11.00 p.m. on ever DF), in the event the NA	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First d for units allott , , on 'Taxation' in t the Scheme on site (www.itiam y Business Day. V of CDMDF unit	5%)% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Tag ed under IDCW reinvestment option. he Statement of Additional Information and also independently refe
of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax treatment for the Investors (Unit holders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV)	Day 6 Day 7 onwards Redemptions / switch-ou charged shall be credited Please refer page no. 27, 7 Please refer page no. 27, 7 Not Applicable Investors are advised to r to their tax advisor. The AMC will calculate ar The AMC shall update ar (www.amfiindia.com) bef Development Fund (CDMI	to the Scheme. No loa Recurring Expenses ". " Transaction Charges " refer to the paragraph and disclose the NAV of the NAVs on its web ore 11.00 p.m. on ever DF), in the event the NA all be 10 a.m. on next b	0.004 0.000 nsidered as First d for units allott , , on 'Taxation' in t the Scheme on site (www.itiam y Business Day. V of CDMDF unit	5% -In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Exit Load (net of Goods and Service Ta: ed under IDCW reinvestment option. he Statement of Additional Information and also independently refe all business days. c.com) and on the Association of Mutual Funds in India - AMI Considering the Scheme will invest in units of Corporate Debt Marka s is not available by 9:30 p.m. of same Business Day, NAV declaratic



Iditional Scheme disclosures	a)	Top 10 holdings by issuer and sectors (As on September 30, 2023)				
		Top 10 Holdings	Asse	set Class		% of Net Assets
		TREPS	Reve	rse Repo/TREPS		26.41
		Net Current Assets	-			25.28
		91 Days Tbill (MD 05/10/2023)	Trea	sury Bill		11.24
		Bank of Baroda	Certi	ficate of Deposit		10.04
		HDFC Bank Limited	Corp	orate Bond		9.02
		Power Grid Corporation of India Limited	Corp	orate Bond		9.01
		Axis Bank Limited	Corp	orate Bond	e Bond 9.00	
	b)	Top 10 sectors as on September 30, 2023				
		Sector Classification		% to NAV]	
		Financial Services		28.06		
		TREPS		26.41		
		Power sector9.01Government Securities11.24Others25.28		9.01	-	
		Total		100.00		
		For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visi https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/mont			-	
	b)	The Portfolio Turnover Ratio has not been gi	iven as the	Scheme is a Deb	t Scheme.	
	c)	The aggregate investment (market value) in and Other Key Managerial Personnel:	the Schem	e by AMC's Board	l of Directors, S	Scheme's Fund Manag
		Particulars		Aggreg	ate Investments	(Amount in Rs.)
		Board of Directors		-		
		Fund Manager		1,27,498.7	6	
		Other Key Managerial Personnel			95,135.20)
	1					





NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund							
Type of Scheme	An open ended ultra-short term debt scheme invest months to 6 months# Moderate interest rate risk and # please refer to the page number 34 of the Offer Dc	d relatively Low credit ris	sk.	·				
NSDL Scheme Code	ITIM/0/D/USD/21/02/0011							
Investment Objective	The investment objective of the Scheme is to gener short term debt & money market instruments such the However, there can be no assurance or guarantee the	hat the Macaulay duration	on of the portfolio is betwe	een 3 - 6 months.				
Asset Allocation	Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation pa			Je achieved.				
			ons (% of net assets)	Risk Profile				
	Instruments	Maximum	Minimum	High/ Medium/ Low				
	Debt and Money Market Instruments*	100%	0%	Low to Medium				
	* The Macaulay duration of the portfolio of the Sche	me shall be between 3 m	nonths and 6 months.					
	Further,							
	 The Scheme may invest in securitized debt up to The Scheme may take exposure into fixed incor purpose. 		of the net assets for hed	lging and portfolio rebalancir				
	 The Scheme may engage in short selling of sec lending and borrowing specified by SEBI. Howe securities lending. 							
	The investment of Scheme in fixed income instr the scheme.	-	•	ceed 10% of the net assets				
	 The Scheme shall invest in repo in Corporate Bo The Scheme shall not invest in overseas/foreign 			nsactions.				
	 The Scheme shall not invest in overseas/foreign securities or participate in credit default swap transactions. In accordance with requirement of regulation 43A of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/ IMD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/129 dated July 27, 2023 on Investment by Mutual Fund Schemes and AMCs in units of Corporate Debt Market Development Fund, the Scheme shall invest 25 bps of its AUM. For further details please read the SID. 							
	• Pending deployment in terms of the investment objective, funds may be invested in short-term deposits with scheduled commer- cial banks in accordance with applicable SEBI guidelines.							
	The cumulative gross exposure through debt, derivative positions (including commodity and fixed income derivatives), repo trans actions in corporate debt securities, other permitted securities/assets and such other securities/assets as may be permitted b the Board from time to time should not exceed 100% of the net assets of the scheme.							
	Please refer the Scheme Information Document (SID) of the Scheme for further details.							
Investment Strategy	To achieve the investment objective of the Scheme, investments will be made in an appropriate mix of high quality portfolio of short term debt and money market instruments with relatively lower interest rate risk. The Scheme would endeavour to generate returns commensurate with low levels of interest rate risk by maintaining the Macaulay duration of the portfolio between 3 months and 6 months.							
	The AMC will be guided by fundamental research an factors. In addition, the investment team of the AMC invested in. The credit evaluation will essentially be operating environment of the issuer, the past track refinancial health of the issuer, prospects of the indust	C will carry out an interna a bottom up approach ecord as well as the futu	al in-depth credit evaluation and include financial stat	on of securities proposed to b ement analysis, a study of th				
Comparison of Existing Schemes	For comparison of Existing Schemes, please refer to	page no.26.						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks includir factors before investment.	ng the possible loss of p	rincipal. Please read the S	SID carefully for details on ris				
	Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized below							
	Risks associated with investing in debt and / or Mon	,						
	The NAV of the Scheme, to the extent invested in Debt and Money Market securities, will be affected by changes in the interest rates due to various factors such as government borrowing, inflation, economic performance etc. The NAV of the Scheme is expected to increase from a fall in interest rates while it would be adversely affected by an increase in the level of interest rates. Investments in Fixed Income securities may inter-alia carry Re- investment Risk, Spread Risk, Credit/Default Risk, Liquidity Risk, Prepayment Risk, etc.							
	Risks associated with investments in Derivatives							
	Derivative products are leveraged instruments and can provide disproportionate gains as well as disproportionate losses to the investor. Execution of such strategies depends upon the ability of the fund manager to identify such opportunities. Identification and execution of the strategies to be pursued by the fund manager involve uncertainty and decision of fund manager may not always be profitable. The risks associated with the use of derivatives are different from or possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities and other traditional investments.							
	Risks associated with investing in repo transactions in corporate bonds:							
	The market for the aforesaid product is illiquid. Hence, repo obligations cannot be easily sold to other parties. If a counterparty fails, the scheme would have to take recourse to the collateral provided. If a counterparty fails to repay and the value of the collateral falls beyond the haircut, then the Scheme would be exposed to a loss of interest or principal.							
	Further, if the Scheme needs to take recourse to the debt securities provided as collateral, and the issuer of the debt securities makes a default, the scheme may lose the whole, or substantial portion of the amount. This risk is somewhat mitigated by the fact that only bonds which have credit rating of AA and above can be accepted as collateral for repo transactions.							
	Risks associated with investing in Securities Segme			the trating of the state of the				
	The mutual fund is exposed to the extent of its cont the default waterfall is triggered and the contribution member by CCIL, the scheme may lose an amount e Risks associated with transaction in Units through s	of the mutual fund is ca quivalent to its contribut	lled upon to absorb settle					
	In respect of transaction in Units of the Scheme the Scheme through the Stock Exchange mechanism pr depend upon the order processing / settlement by B no control.	rough BSE and / or NSE ovided by the AMC), allo	tment and redemption of	Units on any Business Day w				



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Ultra Sh	ort Duration Fund						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Risks associat	ed with Restrictions on Redemption:						
(Continued)	The Trustee and the AMC may impose restrictions on redemptions when there are circumstances leading to a systemic crisis or even that severely constricts market liquidity or the efficient functioning of markets. Accordingly, such restriction may affect the liquidity or the Scheme and there may be a delay in investors receiving part of their redemption proceeds.							
		Risks associated with Segregated portfolio:						
	in credit rating Investor holdin	stee shall decide on creation of segregated portfoli by a Credit Rating Agencies (CRA) or actual default g units of segregated portfolio may not able to liqu rises of segregated portfolio may not realise any v	(in case of unrated debt or idate their holding till the til	r money market instruments). According				
	Further, Listing not be active to	of units of segregated portfolio in recognised stoo rading of units in the stock market. Further trading	k exchange does not nece					
	the prevailing N Backston facili	NAV. ity in the form of investment in Corporate Debt Ma	arket Development Fund ((CDMDF):				
	CDMDF is an a backstop facili dislocation and corporate debt are requested Scheme Invest	Alternative Investment Fund ('AIF') setup with the ity to instill confidence amongst the market parti d to enhance the secondary market liquidity. In tin securities from participating investors (i.e., specifi to read disclosure on CDMDF under sub-section '	e objective to help develop cipants in the corporate d mes of market dislocation ed debt-oriented MF schen	o the corporate debt market by providin lebt/bond market during times of mark , CDMDF shall purchase and hold eligib nes) and sell as markets recover. Investo				
Risk Mitigation Factors	the scheme ob	cation of the Scheme will be steadily monitored ar jective and within the regulatory and internal inve- ned to identify measure, monitor and manage por	stment restrictions prescri					
	Some of the ris	sks and the corresponding risk mitigating strategie	es are listed below:					
	Risl	k & Description specific to the Scheme	Risk mitiga	nts / management strategy				
	Interest rate in Price volatility	risk: y due to movement in interest rates		luration and periodically evaluate the espect to existing interest rate scenario.				
	Derivatives ri Various inher in derivatives	ent risks arising as a consequence of investing	Continuous monitoring adherence to the regulati	of the derivatives positions and stric ons.				
		isk associated with repayment of investment risk: Risk arising due to change in factors market		efully selected to only include issuer Understand the working of the market o market movements.				
	Concentration securities	n risk: Risk arising due to over exposure in few	Invest across the spectrum of issuers and keeping flexibility t invest across tenor.					
		:: Risk arising due to inefficient Asset Liability , resulting in high impact costs	Control portfolio liquidity at portfolio construction stage. Having optimum mix of cash & cash equivalents along with the deb papers in the portfolio.					
Plans/Options Offered	Direct Plan is o who route their Both Direct and cum capital wit	ill have two Plans i.e. Direct Plan and Regular Plan nly for investors who purchase /subscribe Units ir · investments through a Distributor. d Regular Plan(s) offers two Options, viz., (i) Grow thdrawal option and Reinvestment of Income Distr nd Direct Plan(s), offer the below options / sub-op	n the Scheme directly with rth Option; and (ii) IDCW O ibution cum capital withdr	ption (with Payout of Income Distributio				
	Options	Sub-Options/ Facilities	Frequency of IDCW	Record Date				
	Growth	Nil	NA	NA				
	Income Distribution	Daily (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cu Capital Withdrawal option)		All days for which NAV is published or www.amfiindia.com/www.itiamc.com				
	cum Capital Withdrawal (IDCW)	Weekly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution co Capital Withdrawal option)	um Weekly	Every Monday				
		Fortnightly (Reinvestment of Income Distributi cum Capital Withdrawal option and Payout Income Distribution cum Capital Withdraw option)	of	10th and 25th of each month				
		Monthly (Reinvestment of Income Distribution cu capital withdrawal option and Payout of Incon Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal option)		25th of each month				
		Annually (Reinvestment of Income Distribution co Capital Withdrawal option and Payout of Inco Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal option)		NA				
	If the investor of tion. If the inve- reinvestment of The Trustee ma and taxes, if an in the opinion of shall be final. T of the Scheme It must be note in the demateri Default option:		rth / IDCW) at the time of i ng, the choice of option und on. by way of realised profit, IC the Scheme if such surplus o availability and adequacy ose names appear in the r	der IDCŴ, it will be treated as a daily IDC DCWs and interest, net of losses, expens s is available and adequate for distribution rate, timing and frequency of distribution egister of Unit Holders in the IDCW option				
		, . ,						



	ITI Ultra Short Durati	ion Fund				
Applicable NAV	Net Asset Value of Mutual purchase/ redemption/ sw in each case:	Fund scheme(s) and itches of units of the	d/ or plans', the fo	y 19, 2023, Chapter 8.4 – 'Uniform Cut off Timings for applicability of llowing cut-off timings shall be observed by Mutual Fund in respect of ective of application amount), and the following NAVs shall be applied		
	For Purchase under both the Plans:					
	i. In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 p.m on a business day at the official point(s) of acceptance and funds for the entire amount of subscription / purchase (including switch-in) as per the application are credited to the bank account of the respective scheme before the cut-off time i.e. available for utilization before the cut-off time – the closing NAV of the day shall be applicable.					
	the entire amount of s respective scheme be business day – the clo iii. Irrespective of the tim scription / purchase a	subscription / purcha fore the cut-off time osing NAV of the nex ne of receipt of appli as per the application ness day i.e. availab	ase (including sw of the next busin xt business day s cation at the offic n are credited to t le for utilisation b	n a business day at the official point(s) of acceptance and funds for itch-in) as per the application are credited to the bank account of the ness day i.e. available for utilization before the cut-off time of the next hall be applicable. cial point(s) of acceptance, where funds for the entire amount of sub- the bank account of the respective scheme before the cut-off time on pefore the cut-off time on any subsequent business day - the closing		
	For Redemption / switch o					
	(a) where the application			ing NAV of the day; and ing NAV of the next Business Day.		
				5		
				; it will be considered as if received on the Next Business Day.		
	In case of Transaction three	ough Stock Exchang	je Infrastructure,	ransactions through the online trading platform. the Date of Acceptance will be reckoned as per the date & time; the ch a system generated confirmation slip will be issued to the investor		
Minimum Application Amount/ Number of Units	Purchase	Additional Purcl		Minimum redemption amount /number of units		
				Rs.1,000 and in multiples of Re.1 thereafter or the account bal- ance, whichever is lower.		
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 3 working days of the receipt of the redemption request at the authorised centre of the ITI Mutual Fund.					
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Ultra Short Duration					
IDCW (Dividend) Policy	Please refer page no.27 pa	ragraph - "IDCW Pol	icy".			
Name of the Fund Managers	Mr. Vikrant Mehta (manag	ing since May 5, 202	21)			
Name of the Trustee Company	ITI Mutual Fund Trustee Pr	ivate Limited				
Performance of the Scheme (as at September 30, 2023) For Scheme Riskometer and Benchmark Riskometer please	Period	ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Regular Plan - Growth Option	CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index	6.00% 5.70% 5.00% 4.00% 4.53%		
Benchmark Riskometer please refer to pages 2 to 3.	Last 7 days	6.17%	6.67%	4.00% 4.00%		
	Last 15 days	6.04%	6.88%	2.00%		
	Last 30 days	5.98%	6.92%	2.00% 1.00% 0.00%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months	5.98% 5.97%	6.92% 7.02%	2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months	5.98% 5.97% 6.24%	6.92% 7.02% 7.41%	2.00% 1.00% 0.00%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months	5.98% 5.97%	6.92% 7.02%	2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 I'I' Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan -	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30%	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option • CRSIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index * from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.42% 5.70%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021)	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund-	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option • CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.42% 5.00% 4.00%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option - CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 5.42% 6.00% 5.42% 5.00% 4.00% 3.00% 3.27%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83%	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92%	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 - ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option - CRISL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index * from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 5.42% 6.00% 5.42% 5.00% 4.00% 3.00% 3.27%		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 3 months	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83%	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-1 Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02%	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option • CRSIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.00% 4.00% 3.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 7.12%	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.02%	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 - ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option - CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-1 Index * from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.00% 4.00% 3.00% 2.00% 1.00% FY 21-22* FY 21-22* FY 22-23 - ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83%	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-1 Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02%	2.00% 1.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option - CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.42% 5.70% 5.00% 3.27% 4.00% 5.42% 5.70% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-23		
	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Period Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 30 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May- 2021) Past performance may or r and Direct Plan under the s	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 6.83% 7.12% 6.98% 5.11% may not be sustainer scheme have differe sce, inception date i	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-1 Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% d in future and is nt expense struct	2.00% 1.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index - CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 5.42% 5.70% 5.00% 3.27% 4.00% 5.42% 5.70% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-23 • ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option • CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 • FY 22-23 • TIT Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 • TO the short Duration Debt A-I Index • From inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022		
Expenses of the Scheme	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 4 formonths Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 8 days Last 9 days Last 9 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Past performance may or r and Direct Plan under the s at inception. For this purportion basis based on the NAV of Entry Load: Not Applicable Pursuant to SEBI Master ci sion on investment made b	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 6.83% 5.11% may not be sustainer scheme have differe ose, inception date i Growth option.	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% din future and is not expense struct s deemed to be t .2023, no entry lo y, shall be paid to	2.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 = ITI UIts Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL UItra Short Duration Debt Al Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.42% 5.70% 5.00% 3.27% 4.00% 5.42% 5.70% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-23 ITI UItra Short Duration Direct Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL UItra Short Duration Duration Direct Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL UItra Short Duration Debt Al Index FY 22-23		
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure (ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a.	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 4 for days Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 19 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Past performance may or r and Direct Plan under the s at inception. For this purpor based on the NAV of Entry Load: Not Applicable Pursuant to SEBI Master ci sion on investment made b based on the investor's as	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 7.12% 6.98% 5.11% may not be sustained scheme have different see, inception date if Growth option.	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% d in future and is nt expense struct s deemed to be t 2023, no entry lo y, shall be paid to factors including	2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-25		
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure (ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a. of daily Net Assets)	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 30 days Last 4 months Last 7 days Last 7 days Last 30 days Last 30 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Past performance may or r and Direct Plan under the s at inception. For this purpo basis based on the NAV of Entry Load: Not Applicable Pursuant to SEBI Master ci sion on investment made t based on the investor's ass Exit Load: Nil.	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 7.12% 6.98% 5.11% may not be sustainers scheme have different pse, inception date i Growth option. cular dated May 19, py the investor, if any sessment of various Recurring Expenses"	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% d in future and is nt expense struct s deemed to be t 2023, no entry lo y, shall be paid to factors including	2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-23		
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure (ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a. of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges Waiver of Load for Direct	Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 6 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 30 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 4 months Last 7 period Pariod Period Last 7 days Last 15 days Last 30 days Last 3 months Last 1 year Since Inception (5-May-2021) Past performance may or r and Direct Plan under the s at inception. For this purpo basis based on the NAV of Entry Load: Not Applicable Pursuant to SEBI Master ci sion on investment made t based on the investor's ass Exit Load: Nil. Please refer page no.27, "F	5.98% 5.97% 6.24% 6.08% 4.22% ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund- Direct Plan - Growth Option 7.02% 6.89% 6.83% 6.83% 7.12% 6.98% 5.11% may not be sustainers scheme have different pse, inception date i Growth option. cular dated May 19, py the investor, if any sessment of various Recurring Expenses"	6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% CRISIL Ultra Short Duration Debt A-I Index 6.67% 6.88% 6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.02% 7.41% 6.92% 7.02% 7.41% 7.30% 5.41% d in future and is nt expense struct s deemed to be t 2023, no entry lo y, shall be paid to factors including	2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY 22-23 FY 22-23 FY 21-22* FY 22-23 CRISL Ultra Short Duration Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option CRISL Ultra Short Duration Debt Al Index *from inception 05th May, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 6.00% 5.00% 4.00% 2.00% 1.00% 0.00% FY 21-22* FY 21-22* FY 21-22* FY 22-23 FY		



NAME OF SCHEME	ΙΤΙ	Ultra Short Duration Fund				
Tax treatment for the Investors (Unit holders)		stors are advised to refer to the paragraph on 'Taxation' in the Sta leir tax advisor.	tement of Additional Information a	and also independently refe		
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		AMC will calculate and disclose the NAV of the Scheme on all bus AMC shall update the NAVs on its website (www.itiamc.com	,	tual Euroda in India - AME		
	(ww Dev	www.amfiindia.com) before 11.00 p.m. on every Business Day. Considering the Scheme will invest in units of Corporate Debt Marke Development Fund (CDMDF), in the event the NAV of CDMDF units is not available by 9:30 p.m. of same Business Day, NAV declaration iming for the Scheme shall be 10 a.m. on next business day instead of 11 p.m. on same Business Day.				
Investor Grievances	Please refer page no.28, "Investor Grievances".					
Unit holder's Information	Please refer page no.28 "Unit holder's Information".					
Additional Scheme disclosures	a)	Top 10 holdings by issuer and sectors (As on September 30, 202	23)			
		Top 10 Holdings	Asset Class	% of Net Assets		
		Bank of Baroda	Certificate of Deposit	8.73		
		Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.	Corporate Bond	9.71		
		Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.	Corporate Bond	8.80		
		Axis Bank Limited	Corporate Bond	7.13		
		REC Limited	Corporate Bond	6.26		
		HDFC Bank Limited	Corporate Bond	5.17		
		Small Industries Dev Bank of India	Corporate Bond	2.19		
		Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.	Corporate Bond	0.88		
		7.35% GOI (MD 22/06/2024)	Government Bond	8.82		
		6.99% GOI (MD 17/04/2026)	Government Bond	4.38		
		91 Days Tbill (MD 05/10/2023)	Treasury Bill	4.40		
		Axis Finance Limited	Zero Coupon Bond	5.06		
		TREPS	Reverse Repo/TREPS	13.45		
		Net Current Assets	-	15.03		
		TOTAL	-	100.00		
		Sector Classification	% to NAV	7		
		Financial Services	34.54			
		Oil , Gas & Consumable fuels	18.5	_		
		Government Securities	17.59			
		Power	0.88	_		
		TREPS	13.45			
		Others	15.04			
		Total	100.00	_		
		For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios				
	b) c)	The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme and Other Key Managerial Personnel:		Scheme's Fund Manage		
		Particulars	Aggregate Investments	(Amount in Rs.)		
		Board of Directors	-			
		Fund Manager	3,91, 267.	95		
		Other Key Managerial Personnel	2,85,042.7	73		
Mandatory Swing pricing during market dislocation		se refer to the SID of the scheme for details on mandatory Swing ter circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 4.10 'Swing pricing frame		rket dislocation, as per SEE		





NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund						
Type of Scheme	An open ended debt scheme predominately investing tutions and Municipal Bonds. Relatively High interest			ertakings, Public Financial Ins			
NSDL Scheme Code	ITIM/O/D /BPF/20/01/0009						
Investment Objective	The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate income / capital appreciation through investments in debt and m instruments consisting predominantly of securities issued by entities such as Scheduled Commercial Banks(SCBs), F undertakings(PSUs), Public Financial Institutions(PFIs) and Municipal Bonds. However, there can be no assurance or guarantee that the investment objective of the scheme would be achieved.						
Asset Allocation	Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation pa	ttern will be as follows:					
		Indicative allocation	ons (% of net assets)	Risk Profile			
	Instruments	Maximum	Minimum	High/ Medium/ Low			
	Debt (including securitised debt) and Money Market Instruments issued by Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs), Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs), Public Financial Institutions (PFIs) and Municipal Bonds	100%	80%	Low to Medium			
	Debt (including government securities) and Money Market Instruments issued by entities other than the above	20%	0%	Low to Medium			
	Units issued by REITs and InvITs	10%	0%	Medium to High			
	 purpose. The Scheme may engage in short selling of securities in accordance with the framework relating to Short Selling and securitie lending and borrowing specified by SEBI. The Scheme shall invest in repo in Corporate Bond as permitted by SEBI. The Scheme shall not invest in overseas/foreign securities or participate in credit default swap transactions. In accordance with requirement of regulation 43A of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO IMD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/129 dated July 27, 2023 on Investment by Mutual Fund Schemes and AMCs in units of Corporate Deb Market Development Fund, the Scheme shall invest 25 bps of its AUM. For further details please read the SID. Pending deployment in terms of the investment objective, funds may be invested in short-term deposits with scheduled commercial banks in accordance with applicable SEBI guidelines. The cumulative gross exposure through debt, derivative positions (including fixed income derivatives), repo transactions in corporate debt securities, other permitted securities/assets and such other securities/assets as may be permitted by the Board from time to time should not exceed 100% of the net assets of the scheme. 						
Investment Strategy		•		Schodulad Commorcial Ban			
	The fund is designed to invest in debt and money market instruments issued by entities such as Scheduled Commercia Public Financial Institutions (PFIs), Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and Municipal Bonds. The Scheme shall endeavor to go optimum returns with low credit risk. Investment in debt and money market securities issued by banks, PSU, PFI and Municipa is primarily with the intention of maintaining high credit quality of the portfolio and to ensure safety in terms of timely repay interest and maturity proceeds. The investment team of the AMC will carry out rigorous in depth credit evaluation of the money market and debt instruments p to be invested in. The credit evaluation includes a study of the operating environment of the issuer, the past track record as we future prospects of the issuer and the short term/ long term financial health of the issuer.						
Comparison of Existing Schemes	For comparison of Existing Schemes, please refer to page no.26.						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks includin factors before investment. Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized below Risks associated with investing in debt and / or Mor The NAV of the Scheme, to the extent invested in De due to various factors such as government borrowir increase from a fall in interest rates while it would b Fixed Income securities may inter-alia carry Re- inves Risks associated with investments in Derivatives Derivative products are leveraged instruments and investor. Execution of such strategies depends upon execution of the strategies to be pursued by the ful be profitable. The risks associated with the use of o investing directly in securities and other traditional in Risks associated with investing in repo transactions The market for the aforesaid product is illiquid. Hend the scheme would have to take recourse to the colla beyond the haircut, then the Scheme would be expose Further, if the Scheme needs to take recourse to the a default, the scheme may lose the whole, or substat bonds which have credit rating of AA and above can Risks associated with investing in Securities Segme The mutual fund is exposed to the extent of its contr the default waterfall is triggered and the contribution member by CCIL, the scheme may lose an amount et Risk factors associated with investments in REITs a Investment in REITs and InvITs carry Liquidity Risk, Risk etc.	r: hey Market Securities: bt and Money Market se g, inflation, economic p e adversely affected by trment Risk, Spread Risk, can provide disproport the ability of the fund m nd manager involve unc derivatives are different ivestments. in corporate bonds: ce, repo obligations cann teral provided. If a count sed to a loss of interest of debt securities provided tial portion of the amou be accepted as collatera ent and Tri-party Repo tr ibution to the default fun of the mutual fund is ca quivalent to its contribut nd InvITs;	ecurities, will be affected I verformance etc. The NAV an increase in the level of Credit/Default Risk, Liqui ionate gains as well as nanager to identify such of ertainty and decision of from or possibly greater not be easily sold to other terparty fails to repay and or principal. as collateral, and the issu unt. This risk is somewhai al for repo transactions. ade settlement nd of CCIL at any given pu lled upon to absorb settle ion to the default fund.	by changes in the interest rat / of the Scheme is expected of interest rates. Investments idity Risk, Prepayment Risk, er disproportionate losses to t opportunities. Identification and fund manager may not alwa than, the risks associated with r parties. If a counterparty fail I the value of the collateral fa- the value of the collateral fa- ter of the debt securities mak t mitigated by the fact that or point in time i.e. in the event th- ment/default losses of anoth-			



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund				
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Risks associated with transaction in Units through stock exchar	nge(s):			
(Continued)	In respect of transaction in Units of the Scheme through BSE and / or NSE (applicable to the facility to transact in the Units of the Scheme through the Stock Exchange mechanism provided by the AMC), allotment and redemption of Units on any Business Day will depend upon the order processing / settlement by BSE and / or NSE and their respective clearing corporations on which the Fund has no control.				
		ns when there are circumstances leading to a systemic crisis or event ig of markets. Accordingly, such restriction may affect the liquidity of of their redemption proceeds.			
	Risks associated with Segregated portfolio:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	in credit rating by a Credit Rating Agencies (CRA) or actual defaul Investor holding units of segregated portfolio may not able to liqu Security comprises of segregated portfolio may not realise any v	o of the Scheme in case of a credit event at issuer level i.e. downgrade t (in case of unrated debt or money market instruments). Accordingly, idate their holding till the time recovery of money from the issuer. The alue. ck exchange does not necessarily guarantee their liquidity. There may			
	not be active trading of units in the stock market. Further tradin the prevailing NAV.	g price of units on the stock market may be significantly lower than			
	Backstop facility in the form of investment in Corporate Debt M	,			
	backstop facility to instill confidence amongst the market part dislocation and to enhance the secondary market liquidity. In ti corporate debt securities from participating investors (i.e., specifi	e objective to help develop the corporate debt market by providing icipants in the corporate debt/bond market during times of market mes of market dislocation, CDMDF shall purchase and hold eligible ed debt-oriented MF schemes) and sell as markets recover. Investors "C. How will the Scheme allocate its assets? and D. "Where will the			
Risk Mitigation Factors	The asset allocation of the Scheme will be steadily monitored and it shall be ensured that investments are made in accordance with the scheme objective and within the regulatory and internal investment restrictions prescribed from time to time. A detailed process has been designed to identify measure, monitor and manage portfolio risk.				
	Some of the risks and the corresponding risk mitigating strategie				
	Risk & Description specific to the Scheme	Risk mitigants / management strategy			
	Interest rate risk Price volatility due to movement in interest rates	Control the portfolio duration and periodically evaluate the portfolio structure with respect to existing interest rate scenario			
	Derivatives risk: Various inherent risks arising as a consequence of investing in derivatives.	Continuous monitoring of the derivatives positions and strict adherence to the regulations.			
	Credit risk: Risk associated with repayment of investment Performance risk: Risk arising due to change in factors affecting the market	Investment universe carefully selected to only include issuers with high credit quality Understand the working of the markets and respond effectively to market movements			
	Concentration risk: Risk arising due to over exposure in few securities	Invest across the spectrum of issuers and keeping flexibility to invest across tenor			
	Liquidity risk: Control portfolio liquidity at portfolio construction optimum mix of cash & cash equivalents along papers in the portfolio.				
Plans/Options Offered	The Scheme will have two Plans i.e. Direct Plan and Regular Plar Direct Plan is only for investors who purchase /subscribe Units in who route their investments through a Distributor.	with a common portfolio and separate NAVs. In the scheme directly with the Fund and is not available for investors			
	Both Direct and Regular Plan(s) offers two Options, viz., (i) Growth Option; and (ii) Dividend (Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal option –IDCW) Option (with Payout of IDCW option and Reinvestment of IDCW option).				
	Under the Growth option, no IDCW will be declared. Under the IDCW option, dividend may be declared by the Trustee, at its discretion, from time to time (subject to the availability of distributable surplus as calculated in accordance with the SEBI Regulations).				
	If the investor does not clearly specify at the time of option (Growth / IDCW) at the time of investing, it will be treated as a Growth option. If the investor does not clearly specify at the time of investing, the choice of option under IDCW, it will be treated as a Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal option. In case, the IDCW amount is less than Rs. 500/-, then it will be compulsorily reinvested in the existing plan of the scheme, invested by				
	and taxes, if any, to Unit-holders in the IDCW option of the Sche opinion of the Trustee. The Trustee's decision with regard to avai	by way of realised profit, IDCWs and interest, net of losses, expenses eme if such surplus is available and adequate for distribution in the lability and adequacy, rate, timing and frequency of distribution shall ers whose names appear in the register of Unit Holders in the IDCW			
	Default Option: Growth				
	Default IDCW facility: IDCW Reinvestment option				
	Default Plan: Please refer page no.27, paragraph - "Default Plan"				



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Banking & PSU I	Debt Fund			
Applicable NAV	 Net Asset Value of Mutua purchase/ redemption/ si in each case: For Purchase under both In respect of valid a the entire amount of respective scheme b applicable. In respect of valid a the entire amount of respective scheme b business day – the cities cription / purchase any subsequent bus NAV of such subsequent bus NAV of such subsequent (a) where the applicatio (b) where the applicatio Note: In case the application 	I Fund scheme(s) an witches of units of th the Plans: pplications received subscription / purcl efore the cut-off tim pplications received subscription / purcl efore the cut-off tim losing NAV of the ne me of receipt of app as per the application iness day i.e. availat uent business day sl out under both the F n is received upto 3.1 in is received after 3. ion is received on a off timing shall also	d/ or plans', the folio e scheme (irrespect upto 3.00 p.m on a nase (including switt e i.e. available for uti after 3.00 p.m on a nase (including switt e of the next busines at business day sha ication at the officia on are credited to the ole for utilisation bef nall be applicable. 'lans 00 p.m. – the closing 00 p.m. – the closing Non-Business Day, it be applicable to tra	wing (ive of busir ch-in) ; lizatio busir ch-in) ; ss day Il be a l point ss day Il be a l point e bank fore th g NAV g NAV ; will b nsacti	(s) of acceptance, where funds for the entire amount of sub- caccount of the respective scheme before the cut-off time on the cut-off time on any subsequent business day - the closing of the day; and of the next Business Day. He considered as if received on the Next Business Day. How through the online trading platform.
					e of Acceptance will be reckoned as per the date & time; the tem generated confirmation slip will be issued to the investor.
Minimum Application Amount/ Number of Units	Purchase	Additiona	I Purchase		Minimum redemption amount /number of units
	Rs.5,000 and in multiple Re.1 thereafter	s of Rs.1,000 thereafte	and in multiples of F r.	Re.1	Rs.1,000 and in multiples of Re.1 thereafter or the account balance, whichever is lower.
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 3 working days of	the receipt of the rec	emption request at	the au	thorised centre of the ITI Mutual Fund.
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Banking and PSU	Debt Index			
IDCW (Dividend) Policy	Please refer page no.27 p	aragraph - "IDCW Po	licy".		
Name of the Fund Manager(s)	Mr. Vikrant Mehta (Mana	ging the scheme sin	ce January 18, 2021)	
Name of the Trustee Company	ITI Mutual Fund Trustee F	Private Limited			
Performance of the Scheme (as at September 30, 2023) For Scheme Riskometer and Benchmark Riskometer please refer to pages 2 to 3.	Period I year return 3 year return 5 year return Returns Since Inception (October 22, 2020)	ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund – Regula Plan – Growth Option 6.26% NA NA 4.67%		6.0 5.0	00% 4.22% 3.48% 4.99% 3.48% 00% 1.44% 1.46% 00% 1.44\% 1.46\% 00\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 00\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 00\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 00\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.46\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.46\% 1.44\% 1.4\%
	Period I year return 3 year return 5 year return Returns (since inception October 22, 2020	ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund – Direct Plan – Growth Option 6.85% NA NA 5.25%		6.0 5.0 4.0 3.0 2.0 1.0	solute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years
Funness of the Colomb	and Direct Plan under the mark: CRISIL 10 Year Gilt calculated on Rs. 10/- inv on compounded annualis	scheme have differe Index. Inception date ested at inception. F ed basis based on th	nt expense structure e of the scheme 22-0 or this purpose, ince	e. Benc Oct-20 ption c	arantee of any future returns. Different Plans i.e. Regular Plan chmark: CRISIL Banking and PSU Debt Index Additional Bench- I. Face Value per unit: Rs. 10. The "since inception" returns are date is deemed to be the date of allotment. Returns computed
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure	commission on investme	circular dated May nt made by the inve	stor, if any, shall be p	baid to	will be charged by the Scheme to the investor. The upfront o the ARN Holder (AMFI registered Distributor) directly by the g service rendered by the ARN Holder.
(ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a.	Please refer page no.27, '	Recurring Expenses	".		
of daily Net Assets)					
of daily Net Assets) Transaction Charges	Please refer page no.27, '	Transaction Charge	s".		



NAME OF SCHEME	ΙΤΙ	Banking & PSU Debt Fund				
Tax treatment for the Investors (Unit holders)		stors are advised to refer to the paragraph on 'Taxation' in the eir tax advisor.	Statement of Additional Information	and also independently refe		
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	(ww Day. CDN	The AMC will calculate and disclose the NAV of the Scheme on all business days The AMC shall update the NAVs on its website (www.itiamc.com) and on the Association of Mutual Funds in India - AMFI (www.amfiindia.com) before 11.00 p.m. on every Business Day. Considering the Scheme will invest in units of Corporate Debt Market Development Fund (CDMDF), in the event the NAV of CDMDF units is not available by 9:30 p.m. of same Business Day, NAV declaration timing for the Scheme shall be 10 a.m. on next business day instead of 11 p.m. on same Business Day.				
Investor Grievances	Plea	se refer page no.28, "Investor Grievances".				
Jnit holder's Information	Plea	se refer page no.28 "Unit holder's Information".				
Additional Scheme disclosures	a)	Top 10 holdings by issuer and sectors (As on September 30, 2	2023)			
		Top 10 Holdings	Asset Class	% of Net Assets		
		Bank of Baroda	Certificate of Deposit	9.83		
		Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.	Corporate Bond	11.58		
		Power Finance Corporation Limited	Corporate Bond	11.48		
		SIDBI	Corporate Bond	11,48		
		REC Limited	Corporate Bond	10.06		
		HDFC Bank Limited	Corporate Bond	9.65		
		Axis Bank Limited	Corporate Bond	9.58		
		7.18% GOI (MD 24/07/2037)	Government Bond	11.41		
		TREPS	Reverse Repo/TREPS	10.54		
		Net Current Assets		4.39		
		TOTAL	100.00			
		Sector Classification	% to NAV			
		Financial Services	62.08			
		Oil, Gas & Consumable fuels	11.58			
		Government Securities	11.41			
		TREPS	10.54			
		Others	4.39			
		Total	100.00			
		For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our websi https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfoli				
	b) The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it is a debt scheme.					
	c)	The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scher and Other Key Managerial Personnel:	me by AMC's Board of Directors,	Scheme's Fund Manag		
		Particulars	Aggregate Investments	(Amount in Rs.)		
		Board of Directors	-			
		Fund Manager	2,85,771.	62		
	1	Other Key Managerial Personnel				

<u>-***</u>



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Dynamic Bond Fund											
Type of Scheme	An open ended dynamic debt scheme investing acr	oss duration. Relatively Hig	gh interest rate risk and r	elatively Low credit risk.								
NSDL Scheme Code	ITIM/O/D /DBF/21/05/0013											
Investment Objective	The investment objective of the Scheme is to maxir money market instruments. However, there can be r											
Asset Allocation	Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation p											
		Indicative allocation	ns (% of net assets)	Risk Profile								
	Instruments	Maximum	Minimum	High/ Medium/ Low								
	Debt and Money Market Instruments	100%	0%	Low to Medium								
	Units issued by REITs and InvITs 10% 0% Medium to High											
	 Further, The Scheme may invest in securitized debt up to The Scheme may take exposure into fixed inco purpose. The Scheme may engage in short selling of sec lending and borrowing specified by SEBI. How securities lending. The Scheme shall invest in repo in Corporate Bo The Scheme shall not invest in overseas/foreign The scheme shall not invest in perpetual bonds. subordination to equity (absorbs losses before for loss absorption. 	me derivatives upto 35% of curities in accordance with ever, the Scheme shall not ond upto 10% of the net as a securities or participate i Further, the scheme shall	n the framework relating t have exposure of more sets. n credit default swap tra not invest in debt instrur	to Short Selling and securitie than 20% of its net assets i nsactions. nents with special features viz								
	 In accordance with requirement of regulation 43 IMD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/129 dated July 27, 202 Market Development Fund, the Scheme shall inv Investment in debt instruments having structured of The investment of the Scheme in the following inst exposure in such instruments shall not exceed 5% of Unsupported rating of debt instruments (i.e. witt Supported rating of debt instruments (i.e. after 	3 on Investment by Mutua vest 25 bps of its AUM. For obligations/credit enhance ruments shall not exceed of the debt portfolio of the hout factoring-in credit enhance	al Fund Schemes and AN r further details please re- ements: 10% of the debt portfolio Scheme:- hancements) is below in ement) is above investme	ACs in units of Corporate Deb ad the SID. o of the Scheme and the grou vestment grade; and ent grade.								
	 Pending deployment in terms of the investment objective, funds may be invested in short-term deposits with scheduled commercia banks in accordance with applicable SEBI guidelines. The cumulative gross exposure through debt, derivative positions (including fixed income derivatives), repo transactions in corporate debt securities, other permitted securities/assets and such other securities/assets as may be permitted by the Board from time to time should not exceed 100% of the net assets of the scheme. Please refer the Scheme Information Document (SID) of the Scheme for further details. 											
Investment Strategy	The Scheme follows an active investment strategy structured in a manner that offers investors the benefit of a dynamic investmen strategy through its duration management and asset allocation. The Scheme is a medium to long-term investment option that provides the flexibility to counter a dynamic environment by actively managing its portfolio in line with the evolving interest rate scenario. The Scheme will follow an active duration management strategy. The investment strategies will focus on constructing fixed income portfolios in line with above objective. Portfolio manager will											
	manage the fund based on the outlook on interest in various macro factors like economic growth, inflati portfolio management will be primarily guided by ex Additionally, as may be deemed appropriate, input:	on, credit pick-up, liquidity sternal credit ratings assign	and other such factors ned by any of the recogn	as considered relevant. Cred ized credit rating agency.								
	trends, capital structure and covenant analysis to id construction will be used to manage interest rate r returns.	lentify securities for inclus	ion / exclusion from crea	lit portfolios. Efficient portfol								
Comparison of Existing Schemes	For comparison of Existing Schemes, please refer to	o page no. 26.										
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units involve investment risks includi factors before investment. Scheme specific Risk Factors are summarized belo Risks associated with investing in debt and / or Mo	w:	ncipal. Please read the S	SID carefully for details on ris								
	The NAV of the Scheme, to the extent invested in D due to various factors such as government borrow increase from a fall in interest rates while it would Fixed Income securities may inter-alia carry Re- inve	ebt and Money Market sec ing, inflation, economic pe be adversely affected by a	erformance etc. The NAV an increase in the level o	of the Scheme is expected f interest rates. Investments								
	Risks associated with investments in Derivatives Derivative products are leveraged instruments and investor. Execution of such strategies depends upo execution of the strategies to be pursued by the fi be profitable. The risks associated with the use of investing directly in securities and other traditional is Risks associated with Short Selling and Securities	n the ability of the fund ma und manager involve unce derivatives are different fu nvestments.	anager to identify such o rtainty and decision of	pportunities. Identification ar fund manager may not alwa								
	Risks associated with Short Selling and Securities The risks in lending portfolio Securities, as with of approved intermediary, to comply with the terms of the approved intermediary. Such failure to comply the Securities, the ability of the approved intermed corporate benefits accruing to the lender from the S able to sell such Securities and this can lead to term	ther extensions of credit, of the agreement entered into can result in a possible lo iary to return the Securitie Securities deposited with the	o between the lender of s oss of rights in the collat s deposited by the lende	Securities, i.e. the Scheme, ar eral put up by the borrower er and the possible loss of ar								



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Dynamic Bond Fund									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Risks associated with investing in repo transactions in corporat	e bonds:								
(Continued)		gations cannot be easily sold to other parties. If a counterparty fails, ed. If a counterparty fails to repay and the value of the collateral falls of interest or principal.								
		es provided as collateral, and the issuer of the debt securities makes of the amount. This risk is somewhat mitigated by the fact that only I as collateral for repo transactions.								
	Risks associated with investing in Securities Segment and Tri-p	arty Repo trade settlement								
	The mutual fund is exposed to the extent of its contribution to the default fund of CCIL at any given point in time i.e. in the event that the default waterfall is triggered and the contribution of the mutual fund is called upon to absorb settlement/default losses of another member by CCIL, the scheme may lose an amount equivalent to its contribution to the default fund.									
	Risk factors associated with investments in REITs and InvITs;									
	Risk etc.	ent Risk, Price Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Regulatory/Legal								
	by an issue. The credit enhancement could be in various forms a etc. from another entity. This entity could be either related or n enhancement could include additional security in form of pledge backed/ mortgage backed securities, securitized paper backed receivables, credit card receivables etc. Hence, for CE rated ins	Credit Enhancement (CE) rated securities: n any identifiable credit enhancement for the debt instrument issued and could include guarantee, shortfall undertaking, letter of comfort, ion-related to the issuer like a bank, financial institution, etc. Credit e of shares listed on stock exchanges, etc. S0 transactions are asset by hypothecation of car loan receivables, securities backed by trade truments evaluation of the credit enhancement provider, as well as of S0 rated issuer, the underlying loan pools or securitization, etc. is								
	Risks associated with transaction in Units through stock exchan	nge(s):								
	In respect of transaction in Units of the Scheme through BSE and Scheme through the Stock Exchange mechanism provided by the	nd / or NSE (applicable to the facility to transact in the Units of the e AMC), allotment and redemption of Units on any Business Day will ISE and their respective clearing corporations on which the Fund has								
	Risks associated with Restrictions on Redemption:									
		ns when there are circumstances leading to a systemic crisis or event og of markets. Accordingly, such restriction may affect the liquidity of of their redemption proceeds.								
	Risks associated with Segregated portfolio:									
	in credit rating by a Credit Rating Agencies (CRA) or actual default	o of the Scheme in case of a credit event at issuer level i.e. downgrade t (in case of unrated debt or money market instruments). Accordingly, idate their holding till the time recovery of money from the issuer. The alue.								
		ck exchange does not necessarily guarantee their liquidity. There may g price of units on the stock market may be significantly lower than								
	Backstop facility in the form of investment in Corporate Debt Ma	arket Development Fund (CDMDF):								
	CDMDF is an Alternative Investment Fund (AIF') setup with the objective to help develop the corporate debt market by providing backstop facility to instill confidence amongst the market participants in the corporate debt/bond market during times of market dislocation and to enhance the secondary market liquidity. In times of market dislocation, CDMDF shall purchase and hold eligible corporate debt securities from participating investors (i.e., specified debtoriented MF schemes) and sell as markets recover. Investors are requested to read disclosure on CDMDF under subsection "C. How will the Scheme allocate its assets? and D. "Where will the Scheme Invest" in the SID.									
	Please refer the SID for further details.									
Risk Mitigation Factors		nd it shall be ensured that investments are made in accordance with stment restrictions prescribed from time to time. A detailed process tfolio risk.								
	Some of the risks and the corresponding risk mitigating strategie	es are listed below:								
	Risk & Description specific to the Scheme	Risk mitigants / management strategy								
	Interest rate risk Price volatility due to movement in interest rates	Control the portfolio duration and periodically evaluate the portfolio structuren with respect to existing interest rate scenario.								
	Derivatives risk: Various inherent risks arising as a consequence of investing in derivatives.	Continuous monitoring of the derivatives positions and strict adherence to the regulations								
	Credit risk: Risk associated with repayment of investment Performance risk: Risk arising due to change in factors affecting the market	Investment universe carefully selected to only include issuers with high credit quality Understand the working of the markets and respond effectively to market movements								
	Concentration risk: Invest across the spectrum of issuers and keeping fl Risk arising due to over exposure in few securities Invest across tenor									
	Liquidity risk: Risk arising due to inefficient Asset Liability Management, resulting in high impact costs	Control portfolio liquidity at portfolio construction stage. Having optimum mix of cash & cash equivalents along with the debt papers in the portfolio								



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Dynamic	Bond Fund									
Plans/Options Offered	The Scheme w	ill have two Plans i.e	. Direct Plan and Regular Plan								
	who route their	investments throug	o purchase /subscribe Units in the So h a Distributor. fer the below options / sub-options /		with the Fund and is no	t available for investors					
	Options	Sub-Options/ Faci	lities		Frequency of IDCW	Record Date					
	Growth	Nil				NA					
					NA						
	Income Distribution cum Capital		tment of Income Distribution of and Payout of Income Distribution	Monthly	25th of each month						
	Withdrawal (IDCW)		stment of Income Distribution and Payout of Income Distribution		Quarterly	NA					
			vestment of Income Distribution and Payout of Income Distribution		Half Yearly	NA					
			stment of Income Distribution of and Payout of Income Distribution		Annually	NA					
			hts to change the record date from ti								
	option. If the in	vestor does not clea	cify the choice of option (Growth / D rly specify at the time of investing, the tion cum capital withdrawal.								
	I y Reinvestment of Income Distribution cum capital withdrawal. The Trustee may decide to distribute by way of dividend, the surplus by way of realised profit, dividends and interest, net of loss expenses and taxes, if any, to Unit-holders in distribution in the opinion of the Trustee. The Trustee's decision with regard to availab and adequacy, rate, timing and frequency of distribution shall be final. The dividend will be due to only those Unit-holders whose nan appear in the register of Unit Holders in the dividend option of the Scheme on the record date.										
	Default Option										
			W Reinvestment option								
			27, paragraph - "Default Plan"								
Applicable NAV	Net Asset Valu	n accordance with provisions of SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 8.4 – 'Uniform Cut off Timings for applicability of Vet Asset Value of Mutual Fund scheme(s) and/ or plans', the following cut-off timings shall be observed by Mutual Fund in respect of burchase/ redemption/ switches of units of the scheme (irrespective of application amount), and the following NAVs shall be applied									
	For Purchase u	nder both the Plans	:								
	the entire	amount of subscript scheme before the	s received upto 3.00 p.m on a busii tion / purchase (including switch-in) cut-off time i.e. available for utilizatio	as per the app	lication are credited to	the bank account of the					
	 ii. In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 p.m on a business day at the official point(s) of acceptance and funds fo the entire amount of subscription / purchase (including switch-in) as per the application are credited to the bank account of the respective scheme before the cut-off time of the next business day i.e. available for utilization before the cut-off time of the nex business day – the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable. 										
	iii. Irrespective of the time of receipt of application at the official point(s) of acceptance, where funds for the entire and scription / purchase as per the application are credited to the bank account of the respective scheme before the cut- any subsequent business day i.e. available for utilisation before the cut-off time on any subsequent business day - NAV of such subsequent business day shall be applicable.										
	For Redemptio	n / switch out under	both the Plans								
	(a) where the	application is receiv	ed upto 3.00 p.m. – the closing NAV	of the day; and	Ł						
	. ,	••	ed after 3.00 p.m. – the closing NAV								
			eived on a Non-Business Day, it will b			,					
			g shall also be applicable to transact	•	* 1						
			ock Exchange Infrastructure, the Date nange's infrastructure for which a sys								
Minimum Application Amount/ Number of Units											
	Rs.5,000 and in multiples of Re.1 thereafterRs.1,000 and in multiples of Re.1 thereafter.Rs.1,000 and in multiples of Re.1 balance, whichever is lower.										
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 3 working days of the receipt of the redemption request at the authorised centre of the ITI Mutual Fund.										
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Dynamic Bond Fund A-III Index										
IDCW (Dividend) Policy	Please refer page no. 27 paragraph - "IDCW Policy".										
Name of the Fund Manager(s)	Mr. Vikrant Me	hta (Managing the f	und since July 14, 2021)								
Name of the Trustee Company	ITI Mutual Fund	d Trustee Private Lin	nited								



NAME OF SCHEME	ITI Dynamic Bond F	und											
Performance of the Scheme (as at September 30, 2023) For Scheme Riskometer and	Period	ITI Dynamic Bond Fund – Regular Plan - Growth Option	CRISIL Dynamic BondnFund A-III Index	Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years									
Benchmark Riskometer please	l year return	5.5%	7.62%	4.04%									
refer to pages 2 to 3.	3 year return	NA	NA	3.27%									
	5 year return	NA	NA	3.00% 2.28%									
	Returns (Since Inception July 14, 2021)	4.36%	4.56%	1.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 = ITI Dynamic Bond Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Dynamic Bond A-III Index *from inception 14th July, 2021 to 31st March, 2022									
	Period	ITI Dynamic Bond Fund – Direct Plan - Growth	CRISIL Dynamic Bond Fund A-III Index	Absolute Returns for each Financial Year for the last Five years 7.00% 5.85%									
	l year return	6.66%	7.62%	5.00% 4.87%									
	3 year return	NA	NA	4.00% 3.29%									
	5 year return	NA	NA	3.00%									
	Returns (Since Inception July 14, 2021)	5.48%	4.56%	1.00% 1.00% FY 21-22* FY 22-23 ITI Dynamic Bond Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option = CRISIL Dynamic Bond A-III Index *from inception 14th July, 2021 to 31st March, 2022									
	*from inception 14th July, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 Past performance may or may not be sustained in future and is not a guarantee of any future returns. Different Plans i.e. Regular Plan and Direct Plan under the scheme have different expense structure. Benchmark: CRISIL Dynamic Bond A-III Index. Addional Benchmark: CRISIL 10 Year Gilt Index. Inception date of the scheme (14-Jul-21). Face Value per unit: Rs. 10.												
Expenses of the Scheme (i) Load Structure	sion on investment made	circular dated May 19, 3 by the investor, if any	, shall be paid to th	will be charged by the Scheme to the investor. The upfront commis- e ARN Holder (AMFI registered Distributor) directly by the investor, ervice rendered by the ARN Holder.									
(ii) Recurring Expenses (% p.a. of daily Net Assets)	Please refer page no.27, '	'Recurring Expenses".											
Transaction Charges	Please refer page no.27, '	'Transaction Charges'	,										
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Not Applicable												
Tax treatment for the Investors (Unit holders)	Investors are advised to r to their tax advisor.	refer to the paragraph	on 'Taxation' in the	Statement of Additional Information and also independently refer									
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	(www.itiamc.com) and or Day. Considering the Sch	n the Association of M heme will invest in un lable by 9:30 p.m. of s	utual Funds in India its of Corporate De ame Business Day	all business days The AMC shall update the NAVs on its website a - AMFI (www.amfiindia.com) before 11.00 p.m. on every Business ebt Market Development Fund (CDMDF), in the event the NAV of ; NAV declaration timing for the Scheme shall be 10 a.m. on next									
	business day instead of 1	1 p.m. on same Busin	ess Day.										
Investor Grievances	business day instead of 1 Please refer page no.28, '	•	,										



itional Scheme disclosures	a)	Scheme's portfolio holdings: Top 10 holdings by issuer (As on Sept 30		
		Name of Instrument	Rating	% of Net Assets
		Bank of Baroda	FITCH A1+	6.74
		Corporate Bond HDFC Bank Limited	CRISIL AAA	13.24
			CRISIL AAA CRISIL AAA	13.24
		Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited		
		Small Industries Dev Bank of India	CRISIL AAA	10.80
		Government Bond	SOVEREIGN	29.52
		7.18% GOI (MD 24/07/2037)	SUVEREIGN	29.52
		Reverse Repo/TREPS Clearing Corporation of India Ltd	NA	21.12
		Net Current Assets	NA	7.69
		Net current Assets	INA I	7.09
	b)	Total Net Assets For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A		100.00 cheme's Fund Man
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel:	MC's Board of Directors, So	cheme's Fund Man
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars		cheme's Fund Man
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel:	MC's Board of Directors, So Aggregate Investments (/ –	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager	MC's Board of Directors, So	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel	MC's Board of Directors, So Aggregate Investments (/ –	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023):	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (/ – 55,67,286.79	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023): Sector Classification	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (# 55,67,286.74 1,07,807.88	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023):	MC's Board of Directors, So Aggregate Investments (- 55,67,286.7 1,07,807.88	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023): Sector Classification	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (# 55,67,286.74 1,07,807.88	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023): Sector Classification Financial Services	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (/ 	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023): Sector Classification Financial Services TREPS	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (/ 55,67,286.74 1,07,807.88 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)
	b) c)	For the latest monthly portfolio holding, kindly visit our website: https://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/monthly-portfolios The Portfolio Turnover Ratio of the Scheme is not given as it The aggregate investment (market value) in the Scheme by A and Other Key Managerial Personnel: Particulars Board of Directors Fund Manager Other Key Managerial Personnel Sector classification (As on Sept 30, 2023): Sector Classification Financial Services TREPS Oil, Gas & Consumable fuels	MC's Board of Directors, Se Aggregate Investments (/ 	cheme's Fund Man Amount in Rs.)





INFORMATION COMMON TO THE SCHEMES (As Applicable)

COMPARISON WITH EXISTING OPEN-ENDED DEBT SCHEMES

Scheme Name	Туре	Investment Objective	Differentiation	AUM (Rs in	No. of folios
				crore) as on Sept 30, 2023	as on Sept 30, 2023
ITI Liquid Fund	scheme. Relatively Low interest rate risk		Asset Allocation under normal circumstances: Money market and debt* instruments with maturity unto 91 days (Maximum 100% and	44.44	1417
ITI Ultra Short Duration Fund	short term debt scheme investing in instruments such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 3 months to 6 months. Please refer page 32 of SID.	Scheme is to generate regular income and capital appreciation through investment in a portfolio of short term debt & money market instruments such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 3 - 6 months. However, there can be no assurance or guarantee that the investment objective of the scheme would be	The Scheme would endeavour to generate returns commensurate with low levels of interest rate risk by maintaining the Macaulay duration of the portfolio between 3 months and 6 months.	113.51	2910
ITI Overnight Fund	scheme investing in overnight securities. Relatively Low interest		Asset Allocation under normal	39.71	564
ITI Banking & PSU Debt Fund	scheme predominately investing in debt instruments of banks, Public Sector Undertakings, Public Financial Institutions and Municipal Bonds. Relatively High interest rate risk and relatively Low credit risk	Scheme is to generate income / capital appreciation through investments in debt and money market instruments consisting predominantly of securities issued by entities such as Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs), Public Sector undertakings (PSUs), Public Financial Institutions (PFIs) and Municipal Bonds. However, there can be no assurance or guarantee that the investment objective of the scheme would be achieved.	Asset Allocation under normal circumstances: Debt (including securitised debt) and Money Market Instruments issued by Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs), Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs), Public Financial Institutions (PFIs) and Municipal Bonds (Maximum 100% and Minimum 80%). Debt (including government securities) and Money Market Instruments issued by entities other than the above (Maximum 20% and Minimum 0%). Units issued by REITs and InvITs (Maximum 10% and Minimum 0%).	30.26	627
ITI Dynamic Bond Fund	dynamic debt scheme investing across duration. Relatively High interest		Debt and Money Market Instruments across duration (Maximum 100% and Minimum 0%).	36.77	1027



Default Plan

Investors subscribing under Direct Plan of the Scheme will have to indicate "Direct Plan" against the Scheme name in the application form. However, if distributor code is mentioned in application form, but "Direct Plan" is mentioned against the Scheme name, the distributor code will be ignored and the application will be processed under "Direct Plan". Further, where application is received for Regular Plan without Distributor code or "Direct" mentioned in the ARN Column, the application will be processed under Direct Plan.

The below table summarizes the procedures which would be adopted by the AMC for applicability of Direct Plan / Regular Plan, while processing application form / transaction request under different scenarios:

Sr. No.	AMFI Registration Number (ARN) Code mentioned in the application Form / transaction request	Plan as selected in the application form / transaction request	Transaction shall be processed and Units shall be allotted under
1	Not mentioned	Not mentioned	Direct Plan
2	Not mentioned	Direct	Direct Plan
3	Not mentioned	Regular	Direct Plan
4	Mentioned	Direct	Direct Plan
5	Direct	Not Mentioned	Direct Plan
6	Direct	Regular	Direct Plan
7	Mentioned	Regular	Regular Plan
8	Mentioned	Not Mentioned	Regular Plan

In cases of wrong/ invalid/ incomplete ARN codes mentioned on the application form, the application shall be processed under Regular Plan. The AMC shall endeavour to contact the investor/distributor and obtain the correct ARN code within 30 calendar days of the receipt of the application form from the investor/ distributor. In case, the correct code is not received within 30 calendar days, the AMC shall reprocess the transaction under Direct Plan from the date of application without any exit load.

IDCW (Dividend) Policy

Under the IDCW option, the Trustees will endeavour to declare the IDCW subject to availability of distributable surplus calculated in accordance with SEBI Regulations. IDCW amount can be distributed out of investors capital (Equalization Reserve), which is part of sale price that represents realized gains. The actual declaration of IDCW and frequency will, inter-alia, depend on availability of distributable surplus calculated in accordance with SEBI (MF) Regulations and the decisions of Trustees shall be final in this regard. There is no assurance or guarantee to the Unit holders as to the rate of IDCW nor that the IDCW will be paid regularly.

Recurring Expenses

The AMC has estimated that upto 2.00% of daily net assets of the Scheme will be charged to the Scheme as expenses for the first Rs. 500 crores of the daily net assets of the Scheme. The same may be reduced to the extent of increase in the corpus size. For the actual current expenses being charged, the Investor should refer to the website of the AMC.

Direct Plan shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc. and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid/ charged under Direct Plan.

Goods and Services tax on expenses other than the investment management and advisory fees, if any, shall be charged to the Scheme within the maximum limit of total expense ratio as prescribed under regulation 52 of the SEBI (MF) Regulations. Goods and Services tax on brokerage and transaction cost paid for execution of trade, if any, shall be within the limit prescribed under regulation 52 of the SEBI (MF) Regulations.

In terms of SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 10 – 'Loads, fees, charges and expenses' the AMC shall annually set apart at least 0.02% on daily net assets within the maximum limit of recurring expenses as per regulation 52 for investor education and awareness initiatives.

The total expenses of the Scheme including the investment management and advisory fee shall not exceed the limits stated in Regulation 52(6) which are as follows:

- On the first Rs. 500 crores of the daily net assets: 2.00%
- On the next Rs. 250 crores of the daily net assets: 1.75%
- On the next Rs. 1,250 crores of the daily net assets: 1.50%
- On the next Rs. 3,000 crores of the daily net assets: 1.35%
- On the next Rs. 5,000 crores of the daily net assets: 1.25%
- On the next Rs. 40,000 crores of the daily net assets: Total expense ratio reduction of 0.05% for every increase of Rs. 5,000 crores of daily net assets or part thereof.
- On balance of the assets: 0.80%

In addition to the limits specified in regulation 52(6), the following costs or expenses may be charged to the Scheme as per regulation 52 (6A), namely-

(a) Brokerage and Transaction costs incurred for the execution of trades may be capitalized to the extent of 0.12 per cent of the value of trades in case of cash market transactions and 0.05 per cent of the value of trades in case of derivatives transactions.

- (b) Expenses not exceeding of 0.30 per cent of daily net assets, if the new inflows from such cities as specified by SEBI/AMFI from time to time are at least –
 - (i) 30 per cent of gross new inflows in the Scheme, or;
 - (ii) 15 per cent of the average assets under management (year to date) of the Scheme, whichever is higher:

Provided that if inflows from such cities is less than the higher of sub-clause (i) or sub-clause (ii), such expenses on daily net assets of the Scheme shall be charged on proportionate basis. Provided further that expenses charged under this clause shall be utilised for distribution expenses incurred for bringing inflows from such cities.

Provided further that amount incurred as expense on account of inflows from such cities shall be credited back to the scheme in case the said inflows are redeemed within a period of one year from the date of investment. Provided further that, additional TER can be charged based on inflows only from retail investors from B30 cities in terms of SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 10 - Loads, fees, charges and expenses'.

For this purpose inflows of amount upto Rs 2,00,000/- per transaction, by individual investors shall be considered as inflows from "retail investor". Investors may kindly note that SEBI vide its letter no. SEBI/HO/IMD-SEC 3/P/OW/2023/5823/1 dated February 24, 2023 and AMFI vide letter no. 35P/MEM-COR/85-a/2022-23 dated March 02, 2023 has directed AMCs to keep B-30 incentive structure in abeyance with effect from March 01, 2023 until further notice.

Further, Goods and Services Tax on investment management and advisory fees shall be charged to the Scheme, in addition to the above expenses, as prescribed under the SEBI (MF) Regulations. All Scheme related expenses including commission paid to distributors, by whatever name it may be called and in whatever manner it may be paid, shall necessarily be paid from the Scheme only within the regulatory limits and not from the books of the AMC, its Associate, Sponsor, Trustee or any other entity through any route. However, expenses that are very small in value but high in volume may be paid out of AMC's books at actuals or not exceeding 2 bps of respective Scheme AUM, whichever is lower. A list of such miscellaneous expenses will be as provided by AMFI in consultation with SEBI.

Any circular/clarification issued by SEBI in regard to expenses chargeable to the Scheme/Plan(s) will automatically become applicable and will be incorporated in the SID/SAI/KIM accordingly.

The current expense ratios will be updated on the AMC website at least three working days prior to the effective date of the change. The exact web link for TER is http://www.itiamc.com/statutory-disclosure/total-expense-ratio.

Transaction Charges

In accordance with SEBI Master Circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 10.5 – Transaction Charges, the AMC/ Fund shall deduct a Transaction Charge on per purchase /subscription of Rs. 10,000/- and above, as may be received from new investors (an investor who invests for the first time in any mutual fund schemes) and existing investors. The distributors shall have an option to either "Opt-in / Opt-out" from levying transaction charge based on the type of product. Therefore, the "Opt-in / Opt-out" status shall be at distributor level, basis the product selected by the distributor.

Transaction charges shall be deducted for Applications for purchase/ subscription received through distributor/ agent as under (only if that distributor / agent has opted to receive the transaction charges):

Investor Type	Transaction Charges
New Investor (First Time Mutual Fund Investor)	Transaction charge of Rs.150/- for per purchase / subscription of Rs.10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the distributor/agent of the first time investor. The balance of the subscription amount shall be invested.
Existing Investor	Transaction charge of Rs.100/- for per purchase / subscription of Rs.10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the distributor/agent of the first time investor. The balance of the subscription amount shall be invested.

The transaction charges and the net investment amount and the number of units allotted will be clearly mentioned the Account Statement issued by the Mutual Fund.

In case of investments through Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) the transaction charges shall be deducted only if the total commitment through SIP (i.e. amount per SIP installment x No. of installments) amounts to Rs. 10,000/- and above. In such cases, the transaction charges shall be deducted in 3-4 installments. Transaction charges shall not be deducted if:

- a. The amount per purchases /subscriptions is less than Rs. 10,000/-;b. The transaction pertains to other than purchases/ subscriptions relating to
- new inflows such as Switch/SIP/SWP/STP etc. c. Purchases/Subscriptions made directly with the Fund through any mode (i.e.
- not through any distributor/ agent). d. Subscription made through Exchange Platform irrespective of investment

KFin Technologies Limited

Gachibowli, Financial District

Nanakramouda, Serilingampally,

Karvy Selenium Tower B,

Plot No. 31 & 32.

Hyderabad 500032

Registrar



For Investor grievances please contact

ITI Mutual Fund

Ms. Nimisha Keny36, ITI House, Dr. R K Shirodkar Marg,
Parel, Mumbai 400 012, India.Phone No.:022-69153527Toll Free No.:1800-266-9603Email id:mfassist@itiorg.com

Unitholders Information

Account Statements:

On acceptance of the application for subscription, an allotment confirmation specifying the number of units allotted by way of e-mail and/or SMS within 5 business days from the date of receipt of transaction request will be sent to the Unitholders registered e-mail address and/or mobile number. Where investors/ Unitholders, have provided an email address, an account statement reflecting the units allotted to the Unitholder shall be sent by email on their registered email address. The Unitholder may request for a physical account statement by writing/ calling the AMC/ISC/RTA. The AMC shall dispatch an account statement within 5 Business Days from the date of the receipt of request from the Unitholder.

Consolidated Account Statement (CAS):

Consolidated account statement for each calendar month shall be issued, on or before 15th day of succeeding month, detailing all the transactions and holding at the end of the month including the total purchase value/cost of investment in each scheme and transaction charges paid to the distributor, across all schemes of all mutual funds, to all the investors in whose folios transaction has taken place during that month. The AMC shall identify common investors across fund houses by their permanent account number (PAN) for the purposes of sending CAS. In the event the account has more than one registered holder, the first named Unitholder shall receive the CAS.

Pursuant to SEBI Master circular dated May 19, 2023, Chapter 14.4-'Dispatch of Statement of Accounts', following additional disclosure(s) shall be provided in CAS issued for the half year (ended September/March):

- a) The amount of actual commission paid by the AMCs/Mutual Funds (MFs) to distributors (in absolute terms) during the half-year period against the concerned investor's total investments in each MF Scheme. The term 'commission' here refers to all direct monetary payments and other payments made in the form of gifts/rewards, trips, event sponsorships etc. by the AMC/MFs to the distributors. Further, the commission disclosed in CAS shall be gross commission and shall not exclude costs incurred by distributors such as Goods and Services tax (wherever applicable, as per existing rates), operating expenses, etc.
- b) The scheme's average total expense ratio (in percentage terms) for the halfyear period for the scheme's applicable plan (regular or direct or both) where the concerned investor has actually invested in.

Such half-yearly CAS shall be issued to all MF investors, excluding those investors who do not have any holdings in MF schemes and where no commission against their investment has been paid to distributors, during the concerned half-year period.

The transactions viz. purchase, redemption, switch, IDCW payout, IDCW reinvestment, systematic investment plan, systematic withdrawal plan and systematic transfer plan, carried out by the Unit holders shall be reflected in the CAS on the basis of PAN. The CAS shall not be received by the Unit holders for the folio(s) not updated with PAN details. The Unit holders are therefore requested to ensure that the folio(s) are updated with their PAN.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. CIR/MRD/DP/31/2014 dated November 12, 2014, Depositories shall generate and dispatch a single consolidated account statement for investors (in whose folio the transaction has taken place during the month) having mutual fund investments and holding demat accounts.

Based on the PANs provided by the asset management companies/mutual funds' registrar and transfer agents (AMCs/MF-RTAs), the Depositories shall match their PAN database to determine the common PANs and allocate the PANs among themselves for the purpose of sending CAS. For PANs which are common between depositories and AMCs, the Depositories shall send the CAS. In other cases (i.e. PANs with no demat account and only MF units holding), the AMCs/MF-RTAs shall continue to send the CAS to their unit holders as is being done presently in compliance with the Regulation 36(4) of the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations.

Where statements are presently being dispatched by email either by the Mutual Funds or by the Depositories, CAS shall be sent through email. However, where an investor does not wish to receive CAS through email, option shall be given to the investor to receive the CAS in physical form at the address registered in the Depository system.

Half yearly Consolidated Account Statement:

A consolidated account statement detailing holding across all schemes at the end of every six months (i.e. September/March), on or before 21st day of succeeding month, to all such Unitholders holding units in non- demat form in whose folios no transaction has taken place during that period shall be sent by email.

The half yearly consolidated account statement will be sent by e-mail to the Unit holders whose e-mail address is registered with the Fund, unless a specific request is made to receive the same in physical mode.

Annual report:

The Annual Report or Abridged summary thereof in the format prescribed by SEBI will be hosted within four months from the date of closure of the relevant accounting year (i.e. March 31st each year) on AMC's website (www.titiamc.com) and on the website of AMFI (www.amfiindia.com). The Annual Report or Abridged Summary thereof will also be sent by way of e-mail to the Unit holder's registered e-mail address Unit holders, who have not registered their email address, will have an option of receiving a physical copy of the Annual Report or Abridged summary thereof.

The AMC will provide a physical copy of the abridged summary of the Annual Report, without charging any cost, on specific request received from a Unit holder. Physical copies of the report will also be available to the Unit holders at the registered office at all times. The AMC will publish an advertisement every year, in the all India edition of at least two daily newspapers, one each in English and Hindi, disclosing the hosting of the scheme wise annual report on the AMC's website (www.itiamc.com) and on the website of AMFI (www.amfiindia.com) and the modes such as SMS, telephone, email or written request (letter) through which a unitholder can submit a request for a physical or electronic copy of the of the scheme wise annual report or abridged summary thereof.

Monthly portfolio Disclosure:

The AMC shall disclose portfolio of the Scheme on the website of the AMC "www.itiamc.com" and Association of Mutual Funds in India "www.amfiindia.com" along with ISIN (and riskometer of scheme and benchmark) on a monthly basis as on last day of each month, on or before tenth day of the succeeding month.

Half yearly portfolio Disclosure:

The AMC shall within 10 days from the close of each half year (i.e. 31st March and 30th September), host a soft copy of its Scheme Portfolio on its website "www.itiamc.com". The AMC shall also publish an advertisement disclosing the hosting of such half-yearly Scheme Portfolio on its website, in at least one English daily newspaper having nationwide circulation and in a newspaper having wide circulation published in the language of the region where the Head Office of the Mutual Fund is situated. The Scheme Portfolio shall also be displayed on the website of AMFI. The physical copy of the Scheme Portfolio Statement shall be made available to the Unit holders on request.

For further details, please refer the SID of the Scheme.

THIS DACE HAS BEEN KEEDT INTERVITOR ALLEY BURNES

COMMON APPLICATION FORM

Please read Key Information Memorandum, the Instructions and Product Labelling before filling this Application Form. Sponsors: The Investment Trust of India Limited [erstwhile, Fortune Financial Services (India) Ltd.] and ITI Credit Limited (formerly known as Fortune Credit Capital Ltd.) Trustee Company: ITI Mutual Fund Trustee Private Limited

Investment Manager: ITI Asset Management Limited ITI House, Building no. 36, Dr. R. K. Shirodkar Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400 012. CIN: U67100MH2008PLC177677



All sections should be filled in English a						
	DISTRIBUT	TOR INFORMATION			FOR OF	FICE USE ONLY
Distributor Code (ARN) & RIA Co	de	Sub-Distributor Code	Internal Code for Sub-Broker/Employee	EUIN*	Registrar/ Bank Serial No.	Date and Time of Receip
JIN Declaration: I/We hereby confirm that the EUIN e above distributor/sub broker or notwithstanding t uu my/our consent to share/provide the transaction vestment Adviser/RIA.	he advice of in-app s data feed/portfoli	ropriateness, if any, provided by io holdings/NAV etc. in respect	the employee/relationship ma of my/our investments under	anager/sales person of t Direct Plan of all Schem	he distributor/sub broker. es managed by you, to th	• RIA Declaration: I/We hereby the above mentioned SEBI-Register
First/Sole Applicant/Guardian/POA	Holder	Second Applica	nt/Guardian/POA Holder		Third Applicant/Gu	ardian/POA Holder
TRANSACTION CHARGES for ₹ 10,000/- and al the subscription amount is ₹ 10,000/- or more and other than first time mutual fund investor) will be de	your distributor has	s opted to receive transaction ch	arges, ₹ 150/- (for first time n	nutual fund investor) or ₹	100/- (for investor the	ke your selection before filling form. (Please ✓) : Invest Now ○Zero Balance Fo
1. EXISTING INVESTOR/EXISTIN	G ZERO BAL	ANCE FOLIO NO. (If)	you have existing folio,	please fill in Sectio	n 1 and proceed to S	Section 6)
olio No.		The details in our reco	ords under the Folio nur	nber mentioned abo	ove will apply for thi	is application.
2. MODE OF HOLDING (please ✓)	○ Single	O Anyone or Survivo	r O Joint**	(**Default, in c	ase of more than or	ne applicant and not ticked
3. APPLICANT'S INFORMATION						
First/Sole Applicant OMr. OMs. O			\bigcirc Individual	-	lon Individual	
Ion-Individual investors should mandatori	y fill separate F	ATCA, CRS & UBO Form a	longwith this applicatior	n form		
Name						
DoB is mandatory for Minor)	ΥΥΥΥ	PAN/ PEKRN*		KIN		Proof Atta
egal Entity Identifier (LEI) Code					Validity till D D	M M Y Y Y
egal Entity Identifier Number is Mandato	,			-	lease refer instructio	on no.II(17)]
lame of Guardian (in case of First/Sole App	plicant is a Minor)) / Name of Contact Pe	rson (in case of Non-Indivi	idual Investors only)		
) Mr. () Ms.						
PAN/	к				O Proof Attach	
○ Mr. ○ Ms. PAN/ PEKRN* PekRN* Pelationship with Minor (Mandatory)				ted Logal Guardian		of of relationship attached
PAN/ PEKRN [*] Relationship with Minor (Mandatory)	Father	OMother	-	ted Legal Guardian		of of relationship attached
AN/ PEKRN [*] And Andrew	 Father Birth Certifi 	O Mother	-	•		of of relationship attached
PAN/ PEKRN* Relationship with Minor (Mandatory) For Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF	Father Birth Certifi	O Mother	ate O Passport	Other		
PAN/	Father Birth Certifi	O Mother	ate O Passport	Other	○ Prod	
PAN/ PEKRN* Relationship with Minor (Mandatory) For Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF	Father Birth Certifi	O Mother	ate O Passport	Other	○ Prod	
PAN/ PEKRN* Relationship with Minor (Mandatory) For Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF	Father Birth Certifi	O Mother	ate O Passport	Other	○ Prod	of of relationship attached
AN/ DEKRN* AND	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient)	O Mother Cate O School Certific fer Instruction No.II)	Overseas Addres	Other	O Pro	
AN/ EKRN* And Anton (Mandatory) for Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State	Mother O School Certific fer Instruction No.II)	Overseas Addres	Other	Prov s/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State	
AN/ EKRN* telationship with Minor (Mandatory) or Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Tel. (Res.) Mobile No.	Father Birth Certifi Birth Certifi Extraction State PIN Code PIN Code	O Mother O School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID	Overseas Addres	Other	Prod State ZIP Code	
AN/ VEKRN* AND	Father Birth Certifi Birth Certifi Evention State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse	O Mother O School Certific O School Certific Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children	Overseas Address Overseas Address City/Town Country Dependent Siblings	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in)
AN/ PEKRN* ARIAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse receive scheme w d with online comr	O Mother O Mother O School Certific Fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children icse annual report or an abridg	Overseas Address Overseas Address City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings determinant	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian in A Guardian in) case of Minor case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u
AN/ PEKRN* Relationship with Minor (Mandatory) For Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Tel. (Res.) Mobile No. Mobile No. provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Con providing email-id, investors shall mandatorily holder is aware of all the security risks associated Report or Abridged Summary through phisical model	Father Birth Certifi Birth Certifi Birth Certifi State PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse receive scheme w d with online comr de.	O Mother O Mother O School Certific Fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children icse annual report or an abridg	Overseas Address Overseas Address City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings determinant	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian in A Guardian in) case of Minor case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u
AN/ EKRN* elationship with Minor (Mandatory) or Investment "on behalf of Minor" ONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Fel. (Res.) Mobile No. provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Dn providing email-id, investors shall mandatorily nolder is aware of all the security risks associated teport or Abridged Summary through phisical mod TAX STATUS (Applicable for First / Sole Resident Individual On behalf of Min Partnership Firm AOP/BOI Private	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse creceive scheme w d with online comr de. Applicant) for HUF Limited Company	O Mother O School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children Dependent Children fise annual report or an abridg munication including possible Financial Institution Public Limited Comp	Ate Passport Overseas Address City/Town City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings ed summary thereof account third party interceptions of d NRI-NRE NRI-NRO Angle Country Country Country Country Dependent Siblings Country Country <tr< td=""><td>Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi</td><td>Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi</td><td>) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NG0 Sole Proprietorship</td></tr<>	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NG0 Sole Proprietorship
AN/ EKRN* telationship with Minor (Mandatory) for Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Tel. (Res.) Mobile No. Mobile N	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse creceive scheme w d with online comr de. Applicant) for HUF Limited Company	O Mother O School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children Dependent Children fise annual report or an abridg munication including possible Financial Institution Public Limited Comp	Ate Passport Overseas Address City/Town City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings ed summary thereof account third party interceptions of d NRI-NRE NRI-NRO Angle Country Country Country Country Dependent Siblings Country Country <tr< td=""><td>Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi</td><td>Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi</td><td>) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NG0 Sole Proprietorship</td></tr<>	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NG0 Sole Proprietorship
AN/ EKRN* telationship with Minor (Mandatory) for Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Tel. (Res.) Mobile No. provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Dn providing email-id, investors shall mandatorily nolder is aware of all the security risks associated Report or Abridged Summary through phisical mod TAX STATUS (Applicable for First / Sole	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse creceive scheme w d with online comr de. Applicant) for HUF Limited Company	O Mother O School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children Dependent Children fise annual report or an abridg munication including possible Financial Institution Public Limited Comp	Ate Passport Overseas Address City/Town City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings ed summary thereof account third party interceptions of d NRI-NRE NRI-NRO Angle Country Country Country Country Dependent Siblings Country Country <tr< td=""><td>Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi</td><td>Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi</td><td>) a case of Minor b case of Minor case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Ann I</td></tr<>	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi) a case of Minor b case of Minor case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Ann I
AN/ VEKRN* Relationship with Minor (Mandatory) For Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AFF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Tel. (Res.) Mobile No. provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Con providing email-id, investors shall mandatorily holder is aware of all the security risks associated Report or Abridged Summary through phisical mo TAX STATUS (Applicable for First / Sole Resident Individual On behalf of Min Partnership Firm AOP/BOI Private	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse creceive scheme w d with online comr de. Applicant) for HUF Limited Company	O Mother O Mother Cate School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children Dependent Children Gence Establishmer Defence Establishmer	Ate Passport Overseas Address City/Town City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings ed summary thereof account third party interceptions of d NRI-NRE NRI-NRO Angle Country Country Country Country Dependent Siblings Country Country <tr< td=""><td>Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi</td><td>Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi</td><td>) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NGO Sole Proprietorship</td></tr<>	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi	Prod S/PIOs/FIIs Applicants State ZIP Code A Guardian in A Guardian A Guardi) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu 1 Trust/Society/NGO Sole Proprietorship
AN/ EKRN* telationship with Minor (Mandatory) or Investment "on behalf of Minor" CONTACT DETAILS OF SOLE/FIRST AF Correspondence Address (P.O. Box is not City/Town Country Fel. (Res.) Mobile No. Mobile No. provided pertains to: Self [Email ID provided pertains to: Self [Dn providing email-id, investors shall mandatorily nolder is aware of all the security risks associated Report or Abridged Summary through phisical more TAX STATUS (Applicable for First / Sole	Father Birth Certifi PPLICANT (Ref t sufficient) State PIN Code PIN Code Spouse Spouse Spouse creceive scheme w d with online comr de. Applicant) for HUF Limited Company	O Mother icate School Certific fer Instruction No.II) Tel. (Off.) Email ID Dependent Children Dependent Children Dependent Children Seannual report or an abridg munication including possible Financial Institution O Financial Institution O Public Limited Comp O Defence Establishmer KIN	Ate Passport Overseas Address City/Town City/Town Country Dependent Siblings Dependent Siblings ed summary thereof account third party interceptions of d NRI-NRE NRI-NRO Angle Country Country Country Country Dependent Siblings Country Country <tr< td=""><td>Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi</td><td></td><td>) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu I O Trust/Society/NGO Sole Proprietorship</td></tr<>	Other SS (Mandatory for NRI: SS (Mandatory for NRI: Dependent Parents Dependent Parents t statements/statutory locuments sent via ema D O O Body hip (LLP) O Governi) a case of Minor a case of Minor b case of Minor y email. It is deemed that the u sh to receive scheme wise Annu I O Trust/Society/NGO Sole Proprietorship

Long-term wealth create	ors			wledgement s d in by the App	Application No.	C	
Received from:	Mr./Ms./M/s						
(subject to realize	zation, verification and	conditions)					
Scheme		Plan		Option			
Cheque/DD No.		Dated	[Drawn on Bank		ISC Stamp, E	Date & Signature
Account No.		Amount (₹		Branch			
Toll Free N 1800-266			ee Number: 153500	n	Email: nfassist@itiorg.com		/ebsite: itiamc.com

III. Name of T	hirc	l Ap	olica	nt	Mr.	Ms.																							
PAN/PEKRN*											KIN																		
Mobile No.											Email	ID																	
Mobile No. pro	vide	d per	tains	to: [S	elf	5	Spous	e 🗌	De	ependent	Childı	en [)epei	ndent	t Sibl	ings	Depe	ender	nt Pai	rents	AG	Guard	ian ir	n case	e of N	/linor		
Email ID provid	led p	ertai	ns to:	[S	elf		Spous	e [De	ependent	Child	en [)epei	ndent	Sibl	ings	Depe	ender	nt Pai	rents	AG	Guard	ian ir	n case	e of N	/linor		

Additional KYC Details

Occupation Details for	1 st Applicant	2 nd Applicant	3 rd Applican	t Guardian	Politically Exposed Person (PEP)	details:	s a PEP	Related to PEP	Not Applicable
Private Sector Service	0	0	0	0	1 st Applicant		0	0	0
Public Sector Service	0	0	0	0	2 nd Applicant		0	0	0
Government Service	0	0	0	0	3 rd Applicant	i	0	0	0
Business	0	0	0	0	Guardian		0	0	0
Professional	0	0	0	0	Authorised Signatories		0	0	0
Agriculturist	0	0	0	0	Promoters				
Retired	0	0	0	0			0	0	0
Housewife	0	0	0	0	Partners		0	0	0
Student	0	0	0	0	Karta		0	0	0
Proprietorship	0	0	0	0	Whole-time Directors		0	\bigcirc	0
Others (Please specify)		l			Trustee		0	0	0
Non-Individual Investors in	volved / providing		ning / Gambli e of the abov	ng / Lottery / Ca 'e	sino Services				
Gross Annual Income Rang	e (₹) 1 st App	licant 2 nd Appl	icant 3 rd App	licant Guardian	Gross Annual Income Range ()	1 st Applicant	2 nd Applic	ant 3 rd Applic	ant Guardian
Below 1 lac	0) ()	C		10 - 25 lac	0	0	0	0
1 - 5 lac	0) ()	C		25 lac - 1 cr	0	0	0	0
5- 10 lac) ()	C		> 1 cr	0	0	0	0
OR Networth in (₹) (Mand	atory for Non-Ind	ividuals not older	than 1 year)	·	•	as	on D D	M M Y	Y Y Y

4. POWER OF ATTORNEY (POA) HOLDER DETAILS (If the investment is being made by a Constituted Attorney, please furnish the details of POA Holder)

PoA Name	Mr.	Ms.	M/s																	
PAN/PEKRN*								KIN												
			~	0.	 · · ·		~		 		· 1	(-			 	· ·				

Enclosed \bigcirc PAN card proof \bigcirc KYC Confirmation proof | PoA copy notorised or the original copy of PoA needs to be submitted in case of Investment through PoA.

5. CONFIRMATION UNDER THE FOREIGN ACCOUNT TAX COMPLIANCE ACT (FATCA) AND COMMON REPORTING STANDARD (CRS) INFORMATION

FATCA and CRS Certification for Individual Investors [Mandatory for all investors including NRI, Guardian (in case of Minor), Joint Holder(s) and POA Holder] Non Individual investors, including HUF should mandatorily fill separate FATCA/CRS form.

Details under Foreign Tax Laws:	First Applicant (including Minor)	Second Applicant/Guardian	◯ Third Applicant ◯ PoA								
City & State of Birth	City State	City State	City State								
Country of Birth											
Nationality	○ Indian ○ US ○ Others (Please Specify)	○ Indian ○ US ○ Others (Please Specify)	 ○ Indian ○ US ○ Others (Please Specify) 								
Address Type (for KYC Address)	○ Residential ○ Registered Office ○ Business	○ Residential ○ Registered Office ○ Business	○ Residential ○ Registered Office ○ Business								
Are you a tax resident (i.e. are you assessed	for Tax) in any other Country outside Ind	ia? \bigcirc Yes \bigcirc No (If Yes, please provide t	he following (Mandatory) Information								
Country of Tax Residency (1)											
Tax Identification No.											
Identification Type (TIN or Other, pl. specify)											
Country of Tax Residency (2)											
Tax Identification No.											
Identification Type (TIN or Other, pl. specify)											
Country of Tax Residency (3)											
Tax Identification No.											
Identification Type (TIN or Other, pl. specify)											
If TIN is not available please tick (\checkmark) the reason A, B or C (as defined)	Reason \bigcirc A \bigcirc B \bigcirc C	Reason \bigcirc A \bigcirc B \bigcirc C	Reason \bigcirc A \bigcirc B \bigcirc C								
* Reason A - The country where the Account I	Reason A - The country where the Account Holder is liable to pay tax does not issue Tax Identification Numbers to its residents										

* Reason B - No TIN required (Select this reason only if the authorities of the respective country of tax residence do not require the TIN to be collected)

* Reason C - Others, please state the reason thereof _

*Mandatory Fields

	QUICK CHECKLIST											
0	KYC acknowledgement letter attached	0	Self attested PAN card copy attached	0	Email id and mobile number provided (for online transaction facility)							
0	Plan/Option/Sub Option mentioned	0	FATCA & CRS Certification for Non-Individual Investors attached	0	UBO Declaration for Non-Individual Investors attached							
0	Additional documents for Third Party payments attached	0	Multiple Bank Accounts Registration form attached (if you want to register multiple bank accounts)	0	Relationship proof between Guardian and Minor attached (if application is in the name of a Minor)							

We are falling under (15) of section 2 of 1860 (21 of 1860) o	"Non-Profit Organization" [NPO] which the Income-tax Act, 1961 (V43 of 1961) or any similar State legislation or a Com	n has been constituted), and is registered as npany registered unde	for religious of a trust or a sc	ciety	under the	Societies	s Registra	tion A	Act, 🛛 🔿 Yes	s () No						
If not, please reg will force ITI Mut that we may be li	ote Registration No. of Darpan po ister immediately and confirm wi ual Fund / ITI Asset Managemer able for it for any fines or conseq ect such fines/charges in any oth	ith the above inforr It Limited to registe uences as required	er your entity under the re	y nam espec	ne in the	above j	portal an	id ma	ay report to	the relevant aut	horitie	s as a	pplic	able. We	e are a	aware
	OUNT DETAILS (For Redemp to attach proof, in case the payo															
Bank A/c. No.							Туре	OS	avinas (Current ONF	REC	NRO	OF	CNR		
Bank Name							,,	-	5		_		-			
				0:+							NCas					
Branch Name				City						Pi	N Coc	e				
9 digit code appears o	n your Cheque next to your Cheque No.	IFSC Cod	le 11 charact	ter cod	e appearin	g on you	r Cheque I	eaf								
8 INVESTME	NTS AND PAYMENT DET	All S [.]														
	ease ✓) ○ Self ○ Third Party Pa		e 'Third Party I	Payme	ent Declara	tion For	m') A/c. Ty	pe	⊖ Saving	gs ⊖Current			NRO		IR	
Drawn on Bank/B	Branch															
MICR Code		IFSC Cod	le													
9 digit code appears o	on your Cheque next to your Cheque No.		11 charact	ter coo	le appearin	g on you	Ir Cheque	leaf		1						
	lease issue separate Cheque/DD favouring the Scheme Name (Refer Instruction VI & VII). In case of Multiple SIP, a consolidated Cheque/DD should be drawn in favour of " ITI Mutual Fund SUBSCRIPTION POOL A/C" .															
	Direct ORegular	Option/Su					ent Amou			e of Payment	D	ate &	Cheo	ue/DD	No./l	JTR
	Scheme Name						harges Amount							of NEF ⁻ In case		
						(a+b=c	c) (₹)									
		Growth I Construction Construct		vest					 Chequ RTGS, Fund T 							
		○ Growth ○ I ○ IDCW [#] Payout Sub-Option:		vest					○ Chequ ○ RTGS/ ○ Fund T							
		⊖ Growth ◯ I ◯ IDCW [#] Payout		vest					○ Chequ ○ RTGS/	'NEFT						
		Sub-Option:							O Fund T	Fransfer ○ OTM						
Total Please refer to instru	ction No. VI(3) for more details of IDC	in Wo		Option	will be Gr	owth in	case optic	on is r	not selected	or any ambiguity.			In	figures		
	t is not available for ITI ELSS Tax Save															
\bigcirc Use Existing O	ne Time Debit Mandate (if already i	registered in the Folio)	OTM Re	ef. No												
9. SIP DETAIL	S Opted for SIP: • Yes	🔿 No (In case, yo	ou have opt	ted fo	or SIP, it	is ma	ndatory	to s	ubmit SIF	P/Multiple SIP F	Regist	ration	For	m.)		
9A. SIP THRO	UGH POST DATED CHEQU	ES	·								Ū			,		
No. of cheques	enclosed including first cheque			Drav	wn on Ba	ink and	d Branch	ı 🗌								
Account type		Cheque No	. should be	in co	ntinuous	series	s From	۱			То					
10. UNIT HOL	DING OPTION O Demat M	lode* OPhy	vsical Mod	e (De	efault)											
	details are mandatory if the inves	stor wishes to hold														
NSDL DP Name			DP ID I	N					Beneficia	ary Account No.			_			_
* Investor opting to	hold units in Demat Form, may prov	ide a copy of the DP			ciary Acc				tated in the	Application Form						
	ION DETAILS (Mandatory)															
	t-In: I/We hereby nominate the										death	l/We	also	unders	tand	that
all payments and	settlements made to such Nor	ninee shall be a va									Nomi	100	Dra	nortion	(%) in	which
Name an	d Address of Nominee(s)	Relationship with Applicant	Date of Bi		rnished in case Nominee is a Minor) Name and Address of Guardian				Signature of Nominee (Optional)/Guardian of Nominee (Mandatory)			Proportion (%) in which the units will be shared by each Nominee‡				
Nominee 1																
Nominee 2																

 \ddagger the aggregate total should be 100%.

Nominee 3

OR

○ Nominee Opt-Out: I/We hereby confirm that I/we do not wish to appoint any nominee(s) for my mutual fund units held in my/our mutual fund folio and understand the implications/issues involved in non-appointment of any nominee(s) and am/are further aware that in case of my demise/death of all the unitholders in the folio, my/our legal heirs would need to submit all the requisite documents issued by the Court or such other competent authority, as may be required by the Mutual Fund/AMC for settlement of death claim / transmission of units in favour of the legal heir(s), based on the value of the units held in the mutual fund folio(s).

SIGNATURE(S)									
Sole/First Applicant/Guardian	Second Applicant	Third Applicant							
(Mandatorih	ly signed by all the unit holders irrespective of mode of ho	ldina.)							

11. DECLARATION & SIGNATURES

Having read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document, Statement of Additional Information, Key Information Memorandum and subsequent amendments and agreed to the contents thereto, including the section on "Who cannot invest", "Prevention of Money Laundering" and "Know Your Customer". I/We hereby apply to the Trustee of ITI Mutual Fund for units of the Scheme as indicated above and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, rules and regulations of the Scheme and provide any additional information, as may be required. I/We further declare, I am/we are authorised to invest the amount & that the amount invested by me/us in the above mentioned Scheme(s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any acts, rules, regulations or any statute or legislation or any other applicable laws issued by any statutory authority. I/We am/are not prohibited from accessing capital markets under any order/ruling/judgment etc., of any Regulation, including SEBI. It is expressly understood that I/We have the express authority from our constitutional documents to invest in the units of the Scheme(s) and the AMC/Trustee/Fund would not be responsible if the investment is ultra vires thereto and the investment is contrary to the relevant constitutional documents. I/We agree that in case my/our investment in the Scheme(s) is equal to or more than 25% of the corpus of the Scheme, then ITI Asset Management Ltd. has full right to refund the excess to me/us to bring my/our investment below 25%. I/We have not received nor been induced by any rebate or gifts, directly or indirectly in making this investments. I/We hereby authorise ITI Mutual Fund, its Investment Manager and its agents to disclose details relating to me or my investments to my bank(s)/ITI Mutual Fund's bank(s) and/or Distributor/Broker/Investment Advisor and to verify my/our bank details provided, or to disclose to such service providers as may be required for the regular conduct of business. I/We hereby authorize you to disclose, share, remit in any form, mode or manner, all/any of the information provided by me/us, including all changes, update to such information as and when provided by me/us to ITI Mutual Fund/AMC to any Indian or foreign governmental or statutory or judicial authorities/agencies, the tax/revenue authority and other investigation agencies without obligation, including any service providers of the Fund/AMC for regular conduct of business. I/We authorise ITI Mutual Fund to reject the application, reverse the units credited/redeem units created at applicable NAV, restrain me/us from making any further investment in any of the Schemes, recover/debit my/our folios(s) with the penal interest and take any appropriate action against me/us in case the cheque(s)/payment instrument is/are returned by my/our banker for any reason whatsoever or if any of the above specified information is found to be false, untrue, misleading or misrepresenting.

I/We also undertake to keep you informed in writing about any changes to the above information in future within 30 days of such changes and undertake to provide any other additional information as may be required at your / Fund's end or by domestic or overseas regulators/ tax authorities.

I/We hereby, further agree that the Fund can directly credit all the Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal payouts and redemption amount to my bank details given above. I/We hereby confirm that I/We have not been offered/communicated any indicative portfolio and/or any indicative yield by the Fund/AMC/its distributor for this investment. I/We hereby declare that the particulars stated above are correct.

The ARN holder has disclosed to me/us all the commissions (in the form of trail commission or any other mode), payable to him for the different competing Schemes of various Mutual Funds from amongst which the Scheme is being recommended to me/us. I/We further agree that the Fund/AMC can send us all types of SMS relating to the products offered by them, unless specifically disallowed by me/us.

Applicable to investors who have not opted for nomination facility – I/We hereby confirm that it is my/our informed decision not to avail the nomination facility offered by ITI Mutual Fund.

I/We confirm that I am/We are not resident(s) of United States under the laws of United States or resident(s) of Canada. In case of change to this status, I/We shall notify the AMC, in which event the AMC reserves the right to redeem my/our investments in the Scheme(s).

I/We are aware that ITI Mutual Fund and its service providers and bank are authorized to process transactions by debiting my/our bank account through Direct Debit / NACH facility. If the transaction is delayed or not effected for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, I/We would not hold the user institution responsible. I/We will also inform ITI Mutual Fund/RTA about any changes in my/our bank account. I/We confirm that the aggregate of the lump sum investment (fresh purchase & additional purchase) and SIP installments in rolling 12 months period or financial year i.e. April to March does not exceed Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand) (applicable for "Micro investments" only). I/We hereby authorize the bank to honour such payments for which I/We exigned and endorsed the Mandate Form.

Applicable to NRI only: I/We confirm that I am/We are Non Resident of Indian Nationality/Origin and I/We hereby confirm that the funds for subscription have been remitted from abroad through approved banking channels from funds in my/our Non-Resident External/Ordinary Account/FCNR Account. Please (✓) (Including amount of Additional Purchase Transaction made in future)

Date DDMMYYYYY	SIG	SIGNATURE(S) as per ITI Mutual Fund Records										
Place												
	Sole/First Applicant/Guardian/ PoA/Authorised Signatory	Second Applicant/PoA	Third Applicant/PoA									

INSTRUCTIONS TO INVESTORS FOR FILLING UP THE APPLICATION FORM

I. General Instruction

Please read the Key Information Memorandum/Scheme Information Document of the Scheme and Statement of Additional Information and addenda issued from time to time carefully before investing in the Scheme. Investors are requested to read and acquaint themselves about the prevailing Load structure on the date of submitting the Application Form.

Upon signing and submitting the Application Form and tendering payment it will be deemed that the investors have accepted, agreed to and shall comply with the terms and conditions detailed in the Scheme Documents. Applications complete in all respects, may be submitted at the Official Points of Acceptance of ITI Mutual Fund (the Fund).

The Application Form should be completed in ENGLISH and in BLOCK LETTERS only. Please tick in the appropriate box for relevant options wherever applicable. Do not overwrite. For any correction/changes if made in the Application Form, the Applicant(s) shall enter the correct details pursuant to cancellation of incorrect details and authenticate the corrected details by counter-signing against the changes. The Application Form number/Folio number should be written by the Investors on the reverse of the cheques and bank drafts accompanying the Application Form. Applications incomplete in any respect are liable to be rejected. ITI Asset Management Company Limited (the AMC)/ITI Trustee Company Private Limited (Trustee) have absolute discretion to reject any such Application Forms.

II. Application Information

- 1. Name should be given in full without any abbreviations. Preferably write exactly as it appears in your Bank Account or as it appears in the incorporation document as the case may be.
- Name, Date of birth of the Minor, Name of Parent/Legal Guardian and relationship with minor is mandatory for investment on behalf of Minor applicant.
- Name of the Contact Person, email and Telephone No. should be mentioned in case of investments by Company, Body Corporate, Trust, Society, FII and other non-individual applicants.
- 4. The signature should be in English or in any of the Indian languages. Thumb Impressions must be attested by a magistrate or a notary public or a special executive magistrate under his/her official seal. Application by minor should be signed by the guardian. In case of H.U.F., the Karta should sign on behalf of the H.U.F.
- The designated Investor Service Center/Collection Center will affix time stamp/manual stamp and return the acknowledgement slip from the application form, to acknowledge receipt of the Application. No separate receipt will be issued for the application money.
- 6. Please fill in all the fields to prevent rejection of your Application Form. Please refer to the checklist provided herein to ensure that the necessary details and attachments are made available. The application complete in all respects along with the cheque/fund transfer instructions must be submitted to the nearest designated Investor Service Center/Collection Center. Applications which are incomplete, invalid in any respect or not accompanied by cheque or fund transfer instructions for the amount payable are liable to be rejected
- 7. Investors must write the Application Form number/Folio number on the reverse of the cheques accompanying the Application Form.
- 8. Direct application Investors are requested to mention the correct distributor Code in the Application Form. In case, the investor is directly applying, then they should clearly mention "DIRECT" in the column mentioned Name and Distributor Code, in all such cases where applications are not routed through any distributor/agent/broker. In cases where unit holder uses a pre-printed Broker Code, unit holder should cancel the ARN No/Broker Code, write 'DIRECT' in the said column and it should also be counter signed by the First unit holder.
- 9. Employee Unique Identification Number (EUIN): SEBI has made it compulsory for every employee/relationship manager/sales person of the distributor of Mutual Fund products to quote the EUIN obtained by him/her from AMFI in the Application Form. EUIN, particularly in advisory transactions, would assist in addressing any instance of mis-selling even if the employee/relationship manager/sales person later leaves the employment of the distributor. Individual ARN holders including senior citizens distributing Mutual Fund products are also required to obtain and quote EUIN in the Application Form. Hence, if your investments are routed through a distributor please ensure that the EUIN is correctly filled up in the Application Form.

However, if your distributor has not given you any advice pertaining to the investment, the EUIN box may be left blank. In this case, you are required to provide a duly signed declaration to this effect. Distributors are advised to ensure that the sub broker affixes his/her ARN code in the column separately provided in addition to the current practice of affixing the internal code issued by the main ARN holder and the EUIN of the Sales Person (if any) in the EUIN space.

- In case of NRI investment, complete postal address should be stated. P.O. Box address alone is not sufficient. NRIs/FIIs should necessarily state their overseas address failing which application may be rejected. In addition, Indian address should be stated for correspondence.
- 11. Investment through constituted Attorney should necessarily be signed by the constituted Power of Attorney holder.
- 12. The minor shall only be the sole Unit holder in a folio. Joint holding is not

allowed. Guardian in the folio on behalf of the minor should either be a Natural guardian (i.e. father or mother) or a court appointed Guardian. Details of the natural parent viz., father or mother or court appointed legal Guardian must be mentioned for investments made on behalf of a minor. In case of Legal Guardian, please submit attested copy of the court appointment letter, affidavit etc. to support.

13. E-mail Communication: Investor should ensure that the email id provided is that of First/Sole holder or his/her Family member. Family means spouse, dependent children, Dependant Sibling or dependent parents. This email address and mobile no. provided shall be registered in the folio for all communications. In case, this section is left blank, the email id and mobile no. of the First / Sole Holder available in the KYC records shall be registered in the folio. First / Sole Holder in the folio must provide their own email address and mobile number for speed and ease of communication in a convenient and cost-effective manner, and to help prevent fraudulent transactions.

If the AMC / RTA finds that the email address / mobile number provided may not be of the actual investor or the same appears incorrect / doubtful, the AMC/RTA shall not capture / update such email address / mobile number in the folio. In such case, intimation will be sent to the investor to provide the correct email address/mobile number through a KYC change request form or other permissible mode.

- 14. In the event the application has more than one investor and the mode of holding is not specified in the application form, the default option for holding would be considered to be "Joint". However, in all such cases, communications, proceeds of all Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal/ redemption will be paid to the first named holder.
- 15. In case an investor opts to hold the Units in demat form, the applicant(s) details mentioned in Section 9, should be the same as appearing in demat account held with a Depository Participant.
- 16. In accordance with SEBI Circular No. CIR/MIRSD/13/2013 dated December 26, 2013, the additional details viz. Occupation details, Gross Annual Income/ networth and Politically Exposed Person (PEP)* status mentioned under section 4 which was forming part of uniform KYC form will now be captured in the application form of the Fund. Also, the detail of nature of services viz. Foreign Exchange/Gaming/Money Lending, etc., (applicable for first/sole applicant) is required to be provided as part of Client Due Diligence (CDD) Process of the Fund.

The said details are mandatory for both Individual and Non Individual applicants.

*PEP are defined as individuals who are or have been entrusted with prominent public functions in a foreign country, e.g., Heads of States or of Governments, senior politicians, senior Government/judicial/military officers, senior executives of state owned corporations, important political party officials, etc.

17. Legal Entity Identifier number updation: As per the RBI circular "Introduction of Legal Entity Identifier for Large Value Transactions in Centralised Payment Systems" vide notification RBI/2020-21/82 DPSS.CO.OD No.901/06.24.001/2020-21 dated 5th January 2021. RBI vide this notification has decided to introduce the LEI system for all payment transactions of value INR 50 crore and above undertaken by entities (non-individuals) using Reserve Bank-run Centralised Payment Systems viz. Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) and National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT). From April 1, 2021, it will be mandatory to include 20-digit Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) information while initiating any transaction of value INR 50 crore and above by entities (non-Individual).

III. FATCA & CRS Details

The Central Board of Direct Taxes has notified Rules 114F to 114H, as part of the Income tax Rules, 1962, which require Indian financial institutions to seek additional personal, tax and beneficial owner information and certain certifications and documentation from all our unit holders. In relevant cases, information will have to be reported to tax authorities/appointed agencies. Towards compliance, we may also be required to provide information to any institutions such as withholding agents for the purpose of ensuring appropriate withholding from the folio(s) or any proceeds in relation thereto. Should there be any change in any information provided by you, please ensure you advise us promptly, i.e., within 30 days. Please note that you may receive more than one request for information if you have multiple relationships with us or our group entities. Therefore, it is important that you respond to our request, even if you believe you have already supplied any previously requested information. If you have any questions about your tax residency, please contact your tax advisor. Further if you are a Citizen or resident or green card holder or tax resident other than India, please include all such countries in the tax resident country information field along with your Tax Identification Number or any other relevant reference ID/Number. If no TIN is yet available or has not yet been issued, please provide an explanation and attach this to the form. The Fund/AMC reserves the right to reject any application or compulsorily redeem the units held directly or beneficially in case the applicant/investor fails to furnish the relevant information and/or documentation or is found to be holding units in contravention of the FATCA provisions.

IV. Implementation of Aadhaar & PAN Requirements

It is mandatory for all investors to quote their Permanent Account Number (PAN) (except MICRO SIP Investments) and submit certified copy of the PAN card issued by the Income Tax Department, irrespective of the amount of investment, while making an application for Purchase of Units. In case of joint holding, PAN details of all holders should be submitted. In case the application is on behalf of minor, PAN

details of the Guardian must be submitted.

As per the amendments to the Prevention of Money Laundering (Maintenance of Records) Rules, 2005 dated 1st June 2017, all unit holders including Joint Holders, Guardian and Power of Attorney Holders are required to submit their Aadhaar number or proof of Aadhaar application issued by the Unique Identification Authority of India and Permanent Account Number (PAN) to us. Non-individual investors have to submit the Aadhaar and PAN of the authorized signatory/ies.

With effect from January 1, 2018 - Aadhaar and PAN are mandatory, without which the account will not be opened.

Investors residing in the state of Sikkim are exempt from the mandatory requirement of PAN proof submission; however sufficient documentary evidence shall have to be submitted for verifying that they are residents of the State of Sikkim. Applications without the aforesaid details are liable to be rejected without any reference to the investors.

For NRIs/Residents of Jammu & Kashmir, Assam and Meghalaya States

- 1. If PAN is not submitted, following documents to be submitted
- 2. Any one Officially Valid Document (OVD) containing name, identity and address details
- 3. Recent Photograph
- Any other document including in respect of the nature of business and financial status of the client as may be required by the reporting entity

Officially Valid Documents (OVD)

- 1. Passport
- 2. Driving Licence
- 3. Voter's Identity Card
- 4. NREGA Job Card duly signed by an officer of State Government
- Letter issued by National Population Register containing details name, address
- Any other document as notified by Central Government in consultation with Regulator

V. Bank Account Details

It is mandatory to attach cancelled original cheque/self certified copy of blank cheque/self certified Bank Statement/first page of the Bank Pass book (bearing account number and first unit holder name on the face of the cheque/Bank Pass Book/Bank Statement) is required as an incremental additional document in case of:

- a. Registration of the investor's Bank Mandate at the time of investment
- b. Subsequent change in the investor's Bank Mandate.

SEBI Regulations have made it mandatory for investors to mention the Bank Name & address of branch and bank Account Number in their Investment application form in order to protect the interest of investors from fraudulent encashment of cheques. For registering multiple bank account please fill separate Form for Registering/Adding Multiple Bank Accounts. Individuals/HUF can register upto 5 bank accounts and Non Individuals upto 10 bank accounts. For further information please refer SAI.

VI. Investment Details

Investors should indicate the Plan/Option for which the application is made. In case Investors wish to opt for both the Options, separate Application form will have to be filled. In case applications are received where option/sub-option for investment is not selected the default option/Sub option as prescribed in KIM will be applicable.

If the scheme name on the application form and on the payment instrument is different, the application will be processed and units will be allotted as per the Scheme name mentioned in the application/transaction slip duly signed by investor(s).

Investor, who wish to invest in multiple schemes (maxmimum up to three schemes) on lump sum basis under the same Folio, has to fill up the "INVESTMENTS AND PAYMENT DETAILS" field provided in the form.

1. Systematic Investment Plan (SIP):

Investors are given an additional facility of Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) in the Scheme(s) of ITI Mutual Fund. Thus, by investing a fixed amount at regular interval, Unit holders can take advantage of the benefits of Rupee Cost Averaging; such facility will be treated as Subscription along with the applicable NAV/load, if any. Investor can enroll themselves for SIP by submitting the enrolment form alongwith the relevant documents like debit instructions, the first cheque to start SIP and a cancelled cheque or a copy of cheque in case of NACH mandate as the case may be, at any of our ISCs. Investors should note that AMC may take initial transaction processing time upto 30 business days. Investor will have the right to discontinue the SIP at any time, if they so desire.

Facility of National Automated Clearing House (NACH) Platform in Systematic Investment Plan (SIP):

NACH/Direct Debits/Standing Instructions mode of payments will be available for investments in SIP, NACH is an electronic payment facility launched by National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI) with an aim to consolidate multiple Electronic Clearing System (ECS) mandates. Investors can avail NACH facility by duly filling up and submitting the SIP Enrolment cum NACH Mandate Form. The NACH facility shall be available subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Mandate Form and other guidelines as prescribed by NPCI from time to time.

2. Investment through MICRO SIP:

The unit holder will have the facility of Micro SIP under the current Systematic Investment Plan facility. The Minimum Investment amount per installment will be as per applicable minimum investment amount of the respective Scheme. The total investment under Micro SIP cannot exceed Rs. 50,000/-. The minimum redemption amount will be as per applicable minimum redemption amount of the respective scheme.

In line with SEBI letter no. OW/16541/2012 dated July 24, 2012, addressed to AMFI, Investments in the mutual fund schemes [including investments through Systematic Investment Plans (SIP)] up to Rs. 50,000/per investor per year shall be exempted from the requirement of PAN. However, requirements of Know Your Customer (KYC) shall be mandatory. Accordingly, investors seeking the above exemption for PAN still need to submit the KYC Acknowledgement, irrespective of the amount of investment. This exemption will be available only to Micro investment made by the individuals being Indian citizens (including NRIs, Joint holders, minors acting through guardian and sole proprietary firms). PIOs, HUFs, QFIs and other categories of investors will not be eligible for this exemption.

The AMC/Trustee reserve the right to change/modify the terms and conditions under the SIP prospectively at a future date.

3. IDCW Frequency Sub-Options are applicable for below schemes only:

• ITI Liquid Fund and ITI Overnight Fund: Daily, Weekly, Fortnightly, Monthly and Annually (Daily and Weekly are not applicable for IDCW Payout.) (Default Frequency will be Daily Reinvestment of IDCW, in case frequency is not selected or in case of any ambiguity.)

 ITI Dynamic Bond Fund: Monthly, Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annually. (Default Frequency will be Monthly Reinvestment of IDCW, in case frequency is not selected or in case of any ambiguity.)

VII. Mode of Payment

 Payment may be made by cheque or bank draft drawn on any bank, which is a member of the Bankers' Clearing House and is located at the place where the application is submitted.

No money orders, post-dated cheques [except through Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)] and postal orders will be accepted. Bank charges for outstation demand drafts will be borne by the AMC and will be limited to the bank charges stipulated by the State Bank of India.

Outstation Demand Draft has been defined as a demand draft issued by a bank where there is no ISC available for Investors.

The AMC will not accept any request for refund of demand draft charges

- 2. Payment through Stock invest, outstation cheques and cash will not be accepted
- As per AMFI best practice guidelines on 'Risk mitigation process against third party cheques in mutual fund subscriptions', ITI Mutual Fund shall not accept applications for subscriptions with third party payment instruments. For further information please refer SAI.
- The cheque should be drawn in favor of "ITI Scheme Name" and should be crossed 'Account Payee Only'
- 5. Returned cheques will not be presented again for collection and the accompanying application will be rejected
- 6. Single cheque for investments in multiple Schemes and multiple cheques for investments in Single Scheme will not be accepted.
- In case of investment through electronic mode (RTGS/Transfer letter), you
 are requested to contact the nearest AMC/Karvy ISC for the Bank Account
 Number to which the purchase/additional purchase amount is to be credited.

8. NRI/FII's:

Repatriation basis: - Payments by NRIs/FIIs may be made by way of cheques drawn on non-resident external accounts payable at par and payable at the cities where the Investor Service Centers are located.

Non-Repatriation basis:- NRIs investing on a non repatriable basis may do so by issuing cheques drawn on Non-Resident Ordinary (NRO) account payable at the cities where the Investor Service Centers are located.

 In case of payment through electronic mode (RTGS/NEFT or Transfer Letter), need to provide the bank acknowledgement copy along with purchase application.

OTM facility can be used only if, already registered. In case OTM is not registered, please fill OTM Form to make future transactions via OTM.

10. Third Party Payments

Third party payments (i.e where payment is made from a source other a) than that of the first holder) will not be accepted by the Fund, except if made under the following exceptional categories, namely i) employer on behalf of employee as payroll deductions or deductions out of expense reimbursements for SIP/Lumpsum investments, ii) Custodian on behalf of FPI/client and iii) Payment by Asset Management Company (AMC) to a Distributor empanelled with it on account of commission/incentive etc. in the form of the Mutual Fund Units of the Funds managed by the AMC through Systematic Investment Plans or Lumpsum Investment (w.e.f. January 16, 2012). iv) Payment by a Corporate to its Agent/Distributor/ Dealer, on account of commission or incentive payable for sale of its goods/services , in the form of the Mutual Fund Units through Systematic Investment Plan or Lumpsum Investment (w.e.f. April 20, 2015). In such cases, KYC acknowledgement along with additional declarations will have to be submitted along with the application form, failing which the application will be rejected. Such declaration to be submitted in original & in the prescribed standard format and unique across each lumpsum investment.

- b) In case of payment from a joint bank account, first holder in the folio has to be one of the joint holders of the bank account from which the payment is made. Hence, joint holders may pre-register their bank accounts (single/multiple) with the AMC/RTA, by completing the Multiple Bank Account Registration Form, if they intend to make payment on behalf of other joint holder(s) in the folio. In such cases the application will be accepted and not treated as a third party payment.
- c) Where the payment instrument does not mention the bank account holders name/s, investor should attach bank pass book copy/bank statement/bank letter to substantiate that the first unit holder is one of the joint holders of the bank account. Where a payment is through a pre-funded instrument, a bank certification of the bank account no. and account holders name should be attached, in the required format. Pre-funded instrument issued against cash shall not be accepted for investments of Rs. 50,000 or more.

For RTGS/NEFT/online bank transfer etc., a copy of the instruction to the bank stating the account number debited must accompany the purchase application.

d) The AMC reserves the right to reject the application, post acceptance of the same, if any of the requisite documents/declarations are unavailable or incomplete, in which case the AMC shall refund the subscription money. No interest will be payable on the subscription money refunded. Refund orders will be marked "A/c. payee only" and will be in favour of and be despatched to the Sole/First Applicant, by courier/speed post/ registered post.

VIII. Payment of Redemption/Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal

Investors are requested to provide the following details along with the mandatory requirement of bank account details (bank, branch address, account type and account no.) in the application form for electronic fund transfer (EFT)of Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal/redemption amount to the unit holders bank account. AMC will automatically extend this facility to all unit holders in case the bank account as communicated by the unit holder is with any of the bank providing EFT facility.

- A. The 11 digit IFSC (Indian Financial System) Code
- B. The 9 digit MICR (Magnetic Ink Character Recognition) number appearing next to the cheque number in the cheque leaf (Please attach copy of the cancelled cheque for verification)

Based on the above information AMC will enable secure transfer of your redemption and Income Distribution cum Capital Withdrawal payouts via the various electronic mode of transfers (RTGS/NEFT/Direct Credit mode that are available in the banking system).

"If the remittance is delayed or not affected for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, AMC cannot be held responsible." For validation of IFSC/MICR code, investor to attach the cancelled cheque/copy of cheque (PSU banks account holders to provide the front page of pass book along with cheque copy). If these documents are not provided the fund will not be responsible consequent delay in receipt of payment. Fund is also not responsible for bankers delay.

IX. Purchase/Redemption of Units through Stock Exchange Infrastructure

Investors can purchase and redeem units of the on Mutual Fund Services System (MFSS) of the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) and on the BSE BSE StAR MF System of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE). Please refer Scheme Information Document(s) of the Scheme(s) for further details.

X. Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customer (KYC)

According to SEBI Guidelines under 'The Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002', Mutual Funds are required to follow enhanced know your customer (KYC) norms. Further, SEBI has also notified SEBI (KYC Registration Agency) Regulations, 2011 on December 23, 2011 with a view to bring uniformity in KYC requirements for the securities market and to develop a mechanism for centralization of the KYC records. Accordingly the following procedures shall apply:

- SEBI has introduced a common KYC Application Form for all the SEBI registered intermediaries viz. Mutual Funds, Portfolio Managers, Depository Participants, Stock Brokers, Venture Capital Funds, Collective Investment Schemes, etc. New Investors are therefore requested to use the common KYC Application Form and carry out the KYC process including IPV with any SEBI registered intermediaries including mutual funds. The KYC Application Forms are also available on our website www.itiamc.com.
- The Fund shall perform the initial KYC of its new investors and may undertake enhanced KYC measures commensurate with the risk profile of its investors in line with the aforementioned circulars/circulars issued by SEBI in this regard from time to time. The Fund shall upload the details of the investors on the system of the KYC Registration Agency ("KRA"). The Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Fund viz. Karvy Computershare Private Limited ("Karvy") may also undertake the KYC of the investors on behalf of the Fund. On receipt of the KYC documents from the Fund, the KRA shall send a letter to the investor within SEBI stipulated timelines, confirming the details thereof.
- Once the investor has done KYC with a SEBI registered intermediary, the investor need not undergo the same process again with another intermediary but can submit the letter/acknowledgment issued by the KRA.
- It is mandatory for intermediaries including mutual funds to carry out IPV of its new investors. The IPV carried out by any SEBI registered intermediary can be relied upon by the Fund. ITI Asset Management Limited and NISM/

AMFI certified distributors who are Know Your Distributor (KYD) compliant are authorized to undertake the IPV for mutual fund investors. Further, in case of any applications received directly (i.e. without being routed through the distributors) from the investors, the Fund may rely upon the IPV (on the KYC Application Form) performed by the scheduled commercial banks.

- Existing KYC compliant investors of the Fund can continue to invest as per the current practice. However, existing investors are also urged to comply with the new KYC requirements including IPV as mandated by SEBI.
- Application Form not accompanied by KYC Application Form or letter/ acknowledgment issued by KRA may be rejected by the Fund. The KYC compliance status will be validated with the records of the KRA. AMC reserves the right to call for any additional information from the investors/applicant/ reject applications/subsequent application in order to fulfil the requirements of PMLA norms prescribed by SEBI/PMLA Regulation from time to time.

Implementation of Central KYC (CKYC)

The Government of India has authorized the Central Registry of Securitization and Asset Reconstruction and Security interest of India (CERSAI, an independent body), to perform the function of Central KYC Records Registry including receiving, storing, safeguarding and retrieving KYC records in digital form.

Accordingly, in line with SEBI circular nos. CIR/MIRSD/66/2016 dated July 21, 2016 and CIR/MIRSD/120/2016 dated November 10, 2016 on Operationalisation of Central KYC (CKYC), read with AMFI Best Practice Guidelines circular no. 68/2016-17 dated December 22, 2016, new individual investors investing into the Fund are requested to note the following changes, from February 1, 2017.

- New individual investors who have never done KYC under KRA (KYC Registration Agency) regime and whose KYC is not registered or verified in the KRA system, will be required to fill the new CKYC form while investing with the Fund.
- If any new individual investor uses the old KRA KYC form which does not have all the information needed for registration with CKYC, such investor will be required to either fill the new CKYC form or provide the missing/ additional information using the Supplementary CKYC form.

Investors who have already completed CKYC and have a KYC Identification Number (KIN) from the CKYC Registry can invest in schemes of the Fund quoting their 14 digit KIN in the application form. Further, in case the investor's PAN is not updated in CKYC system, a self-certified copy of PAN Card will need to be provided.

XI. Ultimate Beneficial Owner (UBO)

Pursuant to SEBI master circular vide ref. no. CIR/ISD/AML/3/2010 dated December 31, 2010 on Anti Money Laundering Standards and guidelines on Identification of Beneficial Ownership issued by SEBI vide its circular ref. no. CIR/IMIRSD/2/2013 dated January 24, 2013, investors (other than Individuals) are required to provide details of Ultimate Beneficial Owner(s) ("UBO(s)") and submit proofs to identify the UBO, i.e., Identity and address proof.

Ultimate Beneficial Owner (UBO) is the natural person, who ultimately owns or controls, directly or indirectly your organisation. Controlling ownership interest has been defined as ownership of/entitlement to;

- a) more than 10% of shares or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a company;
- b) more than 15% of the capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is a partnership or,
- more than 15% of the property or capital or profits of the juridical person, where the juridical person is an unincorporated association or body of individuals
- d) In case of Trust, beneficial owners of the trust needs to be known by determining the identity of the settler of the trust, the trustee, the protector, the beneficiaries with 10% or more interest in the trust and any other natural person exercising ultimate effective control over the trust through a chain of control or ownership.
- e) In case the Investor is a listed company or a subsidiary where the majority is held by a listed company, then the details of shareholders or beneficial owners is not required.
- f) The identification of beneficial ownership in case of Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs), their sub-accounts and Multilateral Funding Agencies/Bodies Corporate incorporated outside India with the permission of Government of India/Reserve Bank of India may be guided by the clarifications issued vide SEBI circular CIR/MIRSD/11/2012 dated September 5, 2012.

Investors (other than Individuals & Listed companies) shall be mandatorily required to submit the following additional documents along with the declaration, to the Fund at the time of an investment transaction. Additionally, investors shall be required to notify the fund, when there is a change in the beneficial ownership:

- Copy of the latest share holding pattern including list of all those holding control, either directly or indirectly, in the company in terms of SEBI takeover Regulations, duly certified by the Company Secretary/Whole time director/MD.
- Documents confirming identity and address of the UBOs of the entity.

Investors are requested to note that, the fund shall reserve the right to seek additional information to ascertain the beneficial or controlling ownership in the entity investing with the fund. Applications without the information are subject to rejection/refund.

XII. Non Profit Organization (NPO) declaration

Non Profit Organization (NPO) declaration is mandatory if the entity or organisation

is falling under "Non Profit organisation" (NPO) which has been constituted for religious or charitable purposes referred to in clause (15) of section 2 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) and is registered as a trust or a society under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 (21 of 1860) or any similar State legislation or a Company registered under the section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013).

XIII. Transaction Charge in respect of Applications Routed through Distributors/Brokers

- In terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/IMD/DF/13/2011 dated August 22, 2011, as amended form time to time, Transaction Charge per subscription of Rs. 10,000/- and above shall be charged to the investors w.e.f. November 1, 2011 and paid to the distributors/brokers (who have opted in for transaction charges) in respect of applications relating to new subscriptions only (lumpsum and SIP), subject to the following:
- For existing mutual fund investors: Rs. 100/- per subscription of Rs. 10,000/and above;
- For the first time mutual fund investors: Rs. 150/- per subscription of Rs. 10,000/- and above;
- In case of SIPs, transaction charge shall be applicable only if the total commitment through SIP amounts to Rs. 10,000/- and above. In such cases the transaction charge would be recovered in 4 installments, starting from the 2nd to 5th instalment.
- There shall be no transaction charge on subscription of below Rs. 10,000/-.
- There shall be no transaction charge on transactions other than purchases/ subscriptions relating to new inflows.
- There shall be no transaction charge on direct investments.
- There shall be no transaction charge on subscriptions carried out through the Stock Exchange Platform.

In accordance with SEBI circular no. CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012, distributors shall also have an option either to opt in or opt out of levying transaction charge based on type of the product. The Transaction Charge as mentioned above shall be deducted by the AMC from the subscription amount of the unit holder and paid to the distributor and the balance shall be invested.

XIV. Nomination Details

Applicants applying for Units singly/jointly can make a nomination at the time of initial investment or during subsequent investments.

- The nomination can be made only by individuals applying for/holding units on their own singly or jointly. Non-individuals including society, trust (other than a religious or charitable trust), body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate. W.e.f. April 1, 2011, nomination is not allowed in a folio held on behalf of a minor. All holders will have to sign request for nomination or cancellation of nomination, even if the mode of holding is not joint. Nomination cannot be signed by Power of Attorney (PoA) holders.
- A minor can be nominated and in that event, the name and address of the guardian of the minor nominee shall be provided by the Unit Holder. Nomination can also be made in favor of the Central Government, State Government, a local authority, any person designated by virtue of his office or a religious or charitable trust.
- 3. A Non-Resident Indian can be a Nominee subject to the exchange control regulations in force, from time to time.

- Nomination in respect of the units stands rescinded upon the redemption/ transfer/transmission of units.
- 5. Transmission of units in favour of a Nominee shall be a valid discharge by the Asset Management Company (AMC) against the legal heir.
- 6. The cancellation of nomination can be made only by those individuals who hold units on their own behalf singly or jointly and who made the original nomination. On cancellation of the nomination, the nomination shall stand rescinded and the AMC/Fund/Trustees shall not be under any obligation to transmit the units in favour of the Nominee.
- 7. Nomination shall be maintained at the folio/account level and shall be applicable for all schemes in the folio/account.
- 8. A Nominee cannot be a resident of USA/Canada.
- 9. Applications are liable to be rejected w.e.f. October 01, 2022, wherein details of nomination or intention to opt out of nomination has not been provided.
- 10, Nomination is not allowed in a folio of a Minor unitholder.
- 11. Multiple Nominees: Nomination can be made in favour of multiple nominees, subject to a maximum of three nominees. In case of multiple nominees, the percentage of the allocation/share should be in whole numbers without any decimals, adding upto a total of 100%. If the total percentage of allocation amongst multiple nominees does not add up to 100%, the nomination request shall be treated as invalid and rejected. If the percentage of allocation/ share for each of the nominee is not mentioned, the allocation /claim settlement shall be made equally amongst all the nominees.
- 12. Every new nomination for a folio/account shall overwrite the existing nomination, if any.
- 13. Nomination shall stand rescinded upon the transfer of units.
- 14. Death of Nominee/s: In the event of the nominee(s) pre-deceasing the unitholder(s), the unitholder/s is/are advised to make a fresh nomination soon after the demise of the nominee. The nomination will automatically stand cancelled in the event of the nominee(s) pre-deceasing the unitholder(s). In case of multiple nominations, if any of the nominee is deceased at the time of death claim settlement, the said nominee's share will be distributed equally amongst the surviving nominees.
- 15. In respect of folios/accounts where the Nomination has been registered, the AMC will not entertain any request for transmission / claim settlement from any person other than the registered nominee(s), unless so directed by any competent court.

XV.Declaration and Signatures

- a) Signature should be in black or blue ink only.
- b) Signatures should be in English or in any Indian language. Thumb impressions and Signatures in languages not specified in the Eight Schedule of the Constitution of India should be attested by a Magistrate or a Notary Public or a Special Executive Magistrate under his/her official seal. In case of HUF, the Karta will sign on behalf of the HUF.
- c) Applications on behalf of minors should be signed by their Guardian.

ITI Mutual Fund/AMC, reserves the right to reject any application inter alia in the absence of fulfilment of regulatory requirements, fulfilment of requirements of the SID, SAI and furnishing necessary information to the satisfaction of the Mutual Fund/AMC.

CHECKLIST FOR DOCUMENTATION

Please submit the following documents with your application (where applicable)

	Fledse sublitit t	ne ronowing	uocun	iento wit	in your applic		iere applica	abic).				
Do	cuments	Individuals	NRIs/ OCI/ PIO	Minors	Companies/ Body Corporates	Trusts	Societies	HUF	Partnership Firms	FPIs*	LLP/ FIIs**	Investments through Constituted Attorney
1.	Certificate of Incorporation/Registration				√	~	~		✓	~	✓	
2.	Resolution/Authorisation to invest				✓	✓	✓		✓	√	✓	
3.	List of Authorised Signatories with Specimen Signature(s)				~	~	~		~	~	~	\checkmark
4.	Memorandum & Articles of Association				✓							
5.	Trust Deed					~						
6.	Bye-Laws						✓					
7.	Partnership Deed/Deed of Declaration							✓	✓			
8.	Notarised Power of Attorney											✓
9.	Proof of PAN	✓	✓	√#	✓	~	√	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
10	Proof of KYC/CKYC - KIN number	✓	✓	√#	✓	~	√	✓	✓	√	~	✓
11	Overseas Auditor's Certificate (Applicable for DTAA)									√		
12	Foreign Inward Remittance Certificate		✓									
13	Date of Birth Certificate/School Living Certificate/			√								
	Passport of Minor											
14	Document evidencing relationship with Guardian			✓								
15	Ultimate Beneficial Ownership				✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
16	FATCA/CRS	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	\checkmark

All documents for entities above should be originals/true copies certified by the Director/Trustee/Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory/Notary Public. * As per SEBI (FPI) Regulations, 2019, FPIs can invest in Indian Securities only through Stock Brokers and in Demat mode only.

** For FIIs, copy of SEBI registration certificate should be provided.

If PAN/PEKRN/KYC proof of Minor is not available, PAN/PEKRN/KYC proof of Guardian should be provided.

SYSTEMATIC INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP)

Registration Cum Mandate Form with Goal SIP & Top-Up Facility

Please read Product Labeling available on the front inside cover page of KIM and instructions before filling this form



<i>*</i>	istration	Change in Bank Accou	nt (for SIP earlier register	red)	Application No. S								
- · · · ·			R INFORMATION				E USE ONLY						
Distributor	Name & Code	Sub-Distributor Code	Internal Code for Sub-Broker/Employee	EUIN*	RIA Code	Registrar/Bank Serial No.	Date and Time of Receipt						
RN-		ARN-											
ntion 'Direct' in the	column 'Name & Distribut				vestor. or advice by the employe te distributor has not cha ctors including the servic								
	:/Sole Unit Holder/ DER INFORMAT		Second Unit Ho	older/Guardian		Third Unit Holder/G	Juardian						
Folio No.				Application No.									
L	it Holder Name												
		e of Plan [Please √]) (Ple	ase refer to instruction I	No. 31 for more detail	s of IDCW Frequen	cy Sub-Options.)							
Scheme	TI			Pla	n (Please ✓) ○ Re	egular O Direct							
IDCW [#] Frequ	uency Sub-Options tribution cum Capita	nvest ○ IDCW [#] Payout (De s: [Please tick (✔) any one]: al Withdrawal	iault Option will be Growth in case O Daily O Weekly O F	e option not selected or in case Fortnightly O Monthly	e of any ambiguity.) IDCW	V [#] Reinvest option is not availal If Yearly ○ Annually	ble for ITI ELSS Tax Saver Fu						
	y is available only for	Ilment through cheque investors whose OTM is alrea		stallment through One Tir nentioned in the applicati		SIP without	first installment						
	Period: From Date	e M M Y Y Y Y 7		Y Y (Note: End date	should be less than	or equal to 30 years from	n the application date.)						
First SIP Ins	talment via: Cheque	e No.	Drawn on Bank and	Branch									
Amount:			A/c. No										
Each SIP Am	Daily (SIP)	C	Amount in Words			O Monthly (SIP)							
(Please ✓)	All Business Days		ase mention any day between	Monday to Friday) Date:	D D Preferred De		st to 28th of the mont						
L		ANT TO ALLOCATE A					er Instruction No. 33						
	cify your goal amo	ount ar O Dream Vacation (ho $ ho$ Kids Education	O Retirement Pla	anning (Default) 〇 ٦	Tax Savings						
	DING OPTION	O Demat Mode*	O Physical Mode (De	efault)									
		ry if the investor wishes to hold											
NSDL DP Na CDSL DP Na			UP ID [Beneficiary Account I		y Account No.							
		at Form, may provide a copy of t	the DP statement enable us to			n Form.							
. SIP TOP-I	UP FACILITY (Yo	ou can start SIP Top-Up	Facility after minimum	6 Months from 1st	SIP)	Refer Instruction	No. 32, on SIP Top-u						
		NACH mandate and will			• • • •		1						
Top-up Amo		(minimum ₹500/- & f Yearly ○ Yearly (Defaul	k in multiples of ₹500/- only	y) Top-up Start M	onth: $MMYYY$	Y Y Top-up End Mon	th: $M M Y Y Y Y$						
	TION & SIGNAT		()										
	t the particulars furnished h bit arrangement/NACH (Na titution responsible. I/We	here are correct. I/We authorize ITI M ational Automated Clearing House) a will also inform ITI Mutual Fund abo NACH. I/We hereby authorize to hor rges, if any, may be charged to my/o	utual Fund acting through its servi as per my request from time to tin ut any changes in my bank accou rour such payments and have sig ur account. I also hereby agree to	ce providers to debit my/our ba ne. If the transaction is delayed unt. This is to inform you that I ned and endorsed the Mandate read the respective SID and S/	nk account towards paym d or not effected at all for r /We have registered for m Form. Further, I authorize of the mutual fund befor	nent of SIP installments and/or a reasons of incomplete or incom naking payment towards my inv e my representative (the bearer re investing in any scheme of IT	any lumpsum payments thro rect information, I/we would restments in ITI Mutual Func of this request) to get the ab						
an Electronic Del hold the user ins debit to my/our a Mandate verified		<u> </u>		URE(S) as per ITI I			I Mutual Fund using this faci						
an Electronic Del hold the user ins debit to my/our a Mandate verified							I Mutual Fund using this faci						
Mandate verified			A				I Mutual Fund using this faci						
Mandate verified					£ 1		<u>j</u>						
Mandate verified		Sole/First Unit Ho		Second Unit	Kolder Kolder	Third Ur							
Mandate verified	M Y Y Y Y	ON	IE TIME BA	NK MAND	ATE	Third Ur	<u>j</u>						
Date		ON (N/	older/Guardian	NK MAND	ATE		<u>j</u>						
Date		ON	IE TIME BA	NK MAND	ATE	Third Ur	<u>j</u>						
debit to my/our a Mandate verified Date D D M D D M ITI MUTUAL Fu term wealth creat			IE TIME BA	NK MAND	ATE orm)		<u>j</u>						
			IE TIME BA	Debit Mandate Fo	ATE orm)	LYDate	<u>j</u>						
	MYYYYY ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod		DIder/Guardian	Debit Mandate Fo	ATE orm) E 0 N 1	LYDate	iit Holder						
debit to my/our a Mandate verified Date □	M Y Y Y Y JND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe		DIder/Guardian	Debit Mandate Fo	ATE orm) E 0 N 1	LYDate	iit Holder 0 M 0 M						
	MYYYYY ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name	ON (N/ UMRN F O R le er	ITI MUTUAL FUND	NK MAND	ATE orm) E 0 N 1	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	iit Holder						
debit to my/our a Mandate verified Date D D MUTUAL FU term wealth creat (✓) EATE ✓ DIFY NCEL Bank mount of Rupeed	MYYYYY ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name	ON (N/ UMRN F O R le er	ITI MUTUAL FUND	NK MAND	ATE orm) 0 N 1 e	→ → Date → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → →	iit Holder Image: Married						
debit to my/our and and a verified Date Date D D D Mundate verified D Mandate verified D Mundate verified Mund	MYYYYY ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name	ON (N/ UMRN FOR le er of customers bank	DIder/Guardian	NK MAND	ATE orm) 0 N 1 e	Date (√) SBCACCSB or MICR ₹	iit Holder Image: Married						
debit to my/our and a wenfied Date Date D D D D D D Mondate venfied D D D Mondate venfied D Mondate venfied Venfield Mondate venfied Mondate venfied Mondate venfied (✓) EATE ✓ Mondate venfied Mondate venfied Mondate venfied Mondate venfied Mondate venfied M	MYYYYY ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name	ON (N/ UMRN FOR e er of customers bank	DIder/Guardian	NK MAND	ATE orm) to debit (tick bit type BIT TYPE	Date (√) SBCACCSB or MICR ₹	.it Holder 						
debit to my/our solution Mandate verified Date D D D D MUTUAL FU term wealth creat (✓) EATE ✓ DIFY NCEL Bank quency QUENCY J eme Name	M Y Y Y Y ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name es Mthly ⊠ Qtly	ON (N/ UMRN FOR e er of customers bank	Dider/Guardian	NK MAND	ATE orm) to debit (tick be be be be be be be be be be	✓ Date ✓ SBCACCSB ✓ Or MICR ✓ Tixed Amount	iit Holder						
debit to my/our and a teverified Mandate verified Date D D MUTUAL MUTUAL term wealth creat (✓) EATE ✓ DIFY NCEL Bank mount of Rupeer QUENCY J eme Name ee for the debit	M Y Y Y Y ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name es Mthly ⊠ Qtly	ON (N/ UMRN F O R le	Dider/Guardian	NK MAND	ATE orm) to debit (tick be be be be be be be be be be	✓ Date ✓ SBCACCSB ✓ Or MICR ✓ Tixed Amount	iit Holder						
debit to my/our solution Mandate verified Date D D D D MUTUAL FU term wealth creat (✓) EATE ✓ DIFY NCEL Bank quency QUENCY J eme Name	M Y Y Y Y ND tors Sponsor Bank Cod We hereby authoriz Bank a/c numbe Name es Mthly ⊠ Qtly	ON (N/ UMRN FOR e er of customers bank ALL SCHEMES OF rsing charges by the bank of	Dider/Guardian	NK MAND Debit Mandate Formation Debit Mandate Formation Utility Cod Utility Cod	ATE orm) to debit (tick be be be be be be be be be be	✓ Date ✓ SBCACCSB or MICR ✓ or MICR ✓ Fixed Amount	iit Holder						

 Or
 Until Cancelled
 1.
 Name as in bank records
 2.
 Name as in bank records
 3.
 Name as in bank records

 This is to confirm that the declaration has been carefully read, understood and made by me/us. I am authorizing the User entity/ Corporate to debit my account, based on the instructions as agreed and signed by me.

 I have understood that I am authorized to cancel / amend this mandate by appropriately communicating the cancellation / amendment request to the User entity / corporate or the bank where I have authorized the debit.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- Please refer SID for minimum SIP investment amount under each Scheme.
- Please refer the Key Information Memorandum (KIM) and Scheme Information Document (SID) of the respective Scheme 2. for applicable NAV, risk factors, load (exit/entry) and other information on the respective Scheme before investing 3 Complete Application form and SIP Enrollment Form along with the first cheque should be submitted to the AMC/KFin Tech ISC's
- Investors should mandatorily give a cheque for the first Installment. The first cheque should be drawn on the same bank account which is to be registered for NACH. Alternatively, the cheque may be drawn on any bank, for which investor 4 should provide a photocopy of the cheque or cancelled cheque of the bank/branch for which NACH is to be registered. First SIP cheque and subsequent SIP installments via NACH should be of the same amount.
- If any chosen day falls on a non business day, the next business day will be considered as the transaction date. Incorrect/Incomplete applications are liable to be rejected.
- TTI Asset Management Ltd. reserves the right to reject any application without assigning any reason thereof and the Trustee reserves the right to change/modify the terms and conditions of SIP. 8.
- NACH instructions will take a minimum of one month for registration with the bank and hence the first debit will be carried out only after one month, on the SIP date mentioned on the form. The AMC reserves the right to modify the SIP period depending g
- on the one month period for registration to ensure minimum number of installments as mentioned in SID. The mandate registration form will be submitted through National Automated Clearing House (NACH) and Banks participating 10. in Direct Debit Facility. This facility is offered to investors having Bank accounts in select banks mentioned in the link under Product and Services tab The Banks http://www.npci.org.in/ in the list may be modified/updated/changed/removed at any Product and Services table the discretion of National Payments Corporation of India without assigning any reasons or prior notice. Standing instructions for investors in such Banks will be discontinued. We will inform you on such discontinuation. Incase investors bank account is available under NACH Facility, registration will be done through NACH platform. Existing Unit holders in Scheme(s) of ITI Mutual Fund are required to submit only the SIP NACH Mandate. Existing unit
- 12. holders should note that the unit holder's details & the mode of holding will be as per the existing account. New investors, who wish to enroll for SIP through NACH, should fill the Common Application Form & SIP NACH Mandate.
- 13.
- 14.
- to debit their bank accounts at periodic intervals & credit the subscription proceeds to ITI Mutual Fund Bank Account. Returned/Dishonored cheque/NACH Rejects will not be presented again for collection. If the 1st installment cheque is 15. dishonored, the SIP processing/registration will be rejected. The SIP Enrollment will be discontinued in cases where three consecutive SIP installments are not honored or the bank
- 16.
- If investor has not provided the SIP frequency/period/date, the default SIP frequency would be Monthly & the SIP installments would be the minimum number of installments of the respective Schemes as specified in the SID. The default date will be considered as 7th of the month for Monthly option. 17.
- If an Existing investor wants to enroll in another Scheme & continue for the existing folio, then the investor has to submit a duly filled & signed SIP NACH Mandate along with the first cheque (if investment is in the new Scheme). 18.
- 19 You can choose to discontinue this facility by giving 30 Calendar days written notice to any of AMC/Registrar Investor Service centers.
- 20 Request for change in bank mandate to be submitted at least 30 Calendar days before the due date of next SIP installment
- The bank account provided for NACH (Debit) should be in the list of banks participating in NACH 21 22 MICR code or IFSC code should be mandatory filled on NACH mandate, MICR code starting and/or ending with 000 are
- not valid for NACH. The investor agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of NACH facility of NPCI as applicable at the time of investment and as may be modified from time to time. The investor undertakes to keep sufficient funds in the account till the date of execution of the debit. The investor hereby 23
- 24 declares that the particulars given overleaf are correct and complete. If the date of debit to the investors account happens to be a non Business day as per the fund, execution of the debit will not happen on the day of the holiday and allotment of Units will happen as per the terms and conditions listed in the concerned SID. The Fund, its Registrars, Auto Debit Banks and other service providers shall not be liable for, nor be in default by reason of, any failure or delay in completion of its obligation under this agreement, where such failure or delay is caused, in whole or in part, by any acts of God, civil war, civil commotion, riots, strike, mutiny, revolution, fire, flood, fog, war, change of government policies, unavailability of banks computer system, force majeure events or any other cause of peril which is beyond their reasonable control and which has the effect of preventing the performance of contract by them.
- Investors will not hold ITI Asset Management Ltd., its registrars, banks and other service providers responsible if the transaction is delayed or not effected or the investor's bank account is debited in advance or after the specific SIP date due to the local holidays or any other reason. ITI Asset Management Ltd. reserves the right to reject any application without assigning any reason thereof. Incorrect, incomplete or ambiguous forms will not be accepted and will be returned to the investor within 10 business
- 27 davs via normal post
- days via normal post. To avail of SIP in separate Schemes via NACH facility, an investor will have to fill a separate form for each Scheme. A single form cannot be used for different Schemes simultaneously. As per Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002, it is mandatory for all investors to be KYC compliant. For more details please refer point on "Instructions to Investor" for Filling up the Application Form. NACH mandate can be issued for a maximum duration of 30 years starting from the date of issuance. Investors no NACH mandate can be issued for a maximum duration of 30 years starting from the date of issuance. Investors no 28
- 29
- 30 longer can use the 'until cancelled' option. Instead, they need to specify an end date for the mandate, which must not xceed 30 years from the issuance date.
- 31

Employee Unique Identification Number (EUIN): SEBI has made it compulsory for every employee/relationship manager/sales person of the distributor of Mutual Fund products to quote the EUIN obtained by him/her from AMFI in the Application Form. EUIN, particularly in advisory transactions, would assist in addressing any instance of mis-selling even if the employee/relationship manager/sales person later leaves the employment of the distributor. Individual ARN holders including senior citizens distributing. Mutual Fund products are also required to obtain and quote EUIN in the Application Form. Hence, if your investments are routed through a distributor please ensure that the EUIN is correctly filled up in the Application Form. However, if your distributor has not given you any advice pertaining to the investment, the EUIN box may be left blank. In this case, you are required to provide a duly signed declaration to this effect. Distributors are advised to ensure that the sub broker affixes his/her ARN code in the column separately provided in addition to the current practice of affixing the internal code issued by the main ARN holder and the EUIN of the Sales Person (if any) in the EUIN space.

- IDCW Frequency Sub-Options are applicable for below schemes only: ITI Liquid Fund and ITI Overnight Fund: Daily, Weekly, Fortnightly, Monthly and Annually (Daily and Weekly are not applicable for IDCW Payout.) (Default Frequency will be Daily Reinvestment of IDCW, in case frequency is not selected or in case of any ambiguity.) • ITI Dynamic Bond Fund: Monthly, Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annually. (Default Frequency will be Monthly Reinvestment of IDCW, in case frequency is not selected or in case of any ambiguity.)
- 33. SIP Top-Up: An investor can select this facility to increase the amount of the SIP installment by a fixed amount at pre-defined intervals during the tenure of the SIP. The features, terms and conditions for availing 'Top-Up' facility are as follows:
 - This facility shall be available under all the Schemes where SIP facility is being offered. SIP Top-up will be allowed in case of Micro Investments subject to the condition that total investments including
 - SIP Top-up by the investor does not exceed 50,000/- in a rolling 12 months period or in a financial year i.e. April to March i.e. the limit on Micro Investments.
 - The minimum Top-up amount is Rs. 500/- and in multiples of Rs. 500/- thereafter
 - If the investor does not specify the Top-up amount, the default amount for Top-up will be considered as Rs. 500/, and the application form shall be processed accordingly. SIP Top-Up facility can be availed at half yearly and yearly intervals. In case the Top-Up frequency is not specified, 4.
 - 5. Default will be considered as yearly frequency
 - SIP top-up facility is currently available only for SIP registration and installment payments made directly with the fund and through modes like NACH/ECS/Auto Debit mode. 7. SIP Top up facility is currently not available for SIP registration made through (i) Post-dated cheques (PDCs).

 - SIP top up facility is currently not available to SIP registration made through (i) Post-dated cheques (PDCS). (ii) Channel Partners, (iii) Exchanges and (iv) ISIPs. Top-Up facility would be available to all existing and new SIP enrolments. Existing investors who have enrolled for SIP are also eligible to avail Top-Up facility and will be required to submit "Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) with Top-up Facility' at least 30 calendar days prior to the Top-Up start month. In case the request is not received at least 30 days prior to the SIP date, the Top-up will be applicable from the next effective SIP installment. Once enrolled, in case the Investor wants to modify the Top-up details, the investor must cancel the existing SIP Top-up and enroll for a new SIP Top-up with the desired Top-up details. 8.

 - 10. SIP Top-up facility can be started after minimum 6 months from the date of 1st SIP for both New and Existing SIP Investors. If the end-date of the Top-up facility is not mentioned the Top-up facility will be continued till the tenure of the SIP. For example, if the SIP is registered till 2099, and the end date of the Top-up facility is not mentioned; then the Top-up will continue till 2099.

 - In case, the SIP Top up is cancelled, the SIP will be ceased.
 SIP Top Up facility can be availed by Existing Investors who have already registered any SIP with the fund, after a gap of 6 months from the date of submission of such Top Up application request and after the subsequent cycle date SIP has been processed. For Example if for an Existing SIP, the First SIP date is 15th of each Month from Jan 2019; and the Top-Up application request is submitted on 22nd Feb, 2019. The Next SIP date will be 15th of March, 2019; therefore the Top Up will start after 6 Months from 15th of September, 2019.
 - 13. All other terms & conditions applicable for regular SIP Facility will also be applicable to Top-up Facility. An Illustration: The Top-Up facility will work as follows:

Details of SIP	registered			Details of Top-up opted for						
Fixed SIP Ins	stallment amount:	5,000/-		Example:						
 SIP Period: 0)1-April-2019 till 31	March-2022 (3 yea	rs)	• Top-Up Amount: 1,000/-						
SIP Date: 1s	t of every month (3	6 installments)	·	 Top-Up Frequency: Every 6 months 						
Based on above details, SIP Installments shall be as follows:										
Installment No(s).	SIP Installment (in) (A)	Top-Up amount (in) (B)	Monthly SIP Installment amount after Top-up (in)(A+B)							
1 to 6	5000	NA		5000						
7 to 12	5000	1000		6000						
13 to 18	6000	1000		7000						
19 to 24	7000	1000		8000						
25 to 30	8000	1000		9000						
31 to 36	9000	1000	10000* *(At-le	ast amount to be filled on NACH Mandate)						

The Trustee/AMC reserves the right to change/ modify the terms and conditions of the "Top up Facility" at a later date on a prospective basis.

Terms & Conditions - SIP:

We help you to record the financial goal you are investing for. Investors can now record the specific financial goal the investor is endeavoring to achieve using the investment in specific scheme/plan. Unit holders are requested to note that:

- Only one financial goal can be indicated per scheme/plan. In case a different financial goal is indicated per scheme/plan. In case a different financial goal is indicated for a subsequent investment in the same scheme/Plan within the same folio, the earlier financial goal would be over written. Goal Amount & type of Goal are mandatory for each Goal SIP Application. Default option will be Retirement Planning where no Goal would be over the written the scheme of the other other
- where no Goal is selected. If no Goal amount is mentioned on the SIP application in section 3, then the SIP will be registered as a regular SIP & not as Goal SIP.
- Investors may kindly note that the status of Goal sip cannot be changed once registered. Investors will have a choice to discontinue the Goal SIP, with a prior notice of 30 days. All other conditions generally applicable for SIP shall also be applicable for Goal SIP.

Investors should seek appropriate advice if in doubt about whether the Scheme is suitable to meet their Financial Goals.

INSTRUCTIONS TO FILL THE NACH DEBIT MANDATE FORM

- Mobile Number and Email Id: Unit holder(s) should mandatorily provide their mobile number and email id on the mandate form. Where the mobile number and email 1 id mentioned on the mandate form differs from the ones as already existing in the folio, the details provided on the mandate will be updated in the folio. All future communication whatsoever would be, thereafter, sent to the updated mobile number and email id.
- Unit holder(s) need to provide along with the mandate form an original cancelled cheque (or a copy) with name and account number pre-printed of the bank account to be registered or bank account verification letter for registration of the mandate failing which registration may not be accepted. The Unit holder(s) cheque/bank account details are subject to third party verification.
- Investors are deemed to have read and understood the terms and conditions of NACH Facility, SIP registration through NACH facility, the Scheme Information 3. Document, Statement of Additional Information, Key Information Memorandum, Instructions and Addendum issued from time to time of the respective Scheme(s) of ITI Mutual Fund
- Date and the validity of the mandate should be mentioned in DD/MM/YYYY format 4.
- Please mention the amount in figures and words. 5.

6.

- Please fill all the required details in the Debit Mandate Form for NACH. The sole/first holder must be one of the holders in the bank account.
- 7. The UMRN, the Sponsor Bank Code and the Utility Code are meant for office use only and need not be filled by the investors.
- 8. The 9 digit MICR and the 11 digit IFSC are mandatory requirements without which your SIP applications will be rejected. You should find these codes on your cheque leaf.

Toll Free Number:	Non Toll Free Number:	Email:	Website:
1800-266-9603	022-69153500	mfassist@itiorg.com	www.itiamc.com

MULTIPLE SIP REGISTRATION FORM

Registration Cum Mandate Form

Please read Product Labeling available on the front inside cover page of KIM and instructions before filling this form



Application No. **S**

Dis		DISTRIBUTOR	RINFORMATION			FOR OFFIC	E USE UNLI
	stributor Name & Code	Sub-Distributor Code	Internal Code for Sub-Broker/Employee	EUIN*	RIA Code	Registrar/Bank Serial No.	Date and Time of Receipt
RN-		ARN-	cas closely chiployee				neeeipt
le her tionsh son of ront ci	eby confirm that the EUIN nip manager/sales person f the distributor and the dist commission shall be paid di	of the person who has advise box has been intentionally le of the above distributor or r ributor has not charged any a rectly by the investor to the <i>k</i> ents, please mention 'Direct'	eft blank by me/us as th notwithstanding the advi advisory fees on this trans	is is an "execution ice of in-approprisaction." ors based on the	on-only" transaction wit iateness, if any, provide	hout any interaction or ad ed by the employee/relati	onship manager/sa
	First/Sole Unit Holder/	Guardian	Second Unit Ho	older/Guardian		Third Unit Holder/Gu	lardian
O S	TYPE SIP with first installment th nis facility is available only f	hrough cheque OSIP for investors whose OTM is a	with first installment th already registered in the f		O SIP without firms of the application form.	st installment	
UNI	THOLDER INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ					
Folic	o No.				Application No.		
Nam	ne of Sole/1st Holder				PAN No./F	PEKRN	
Nam	ne of 2nd Holder				PAN No./F	PEKRN	
Nam	ne of 3rd Holder				PAN No./F	PEKRN	
INIT	FIAL INVESTMENT DET	TAILS					
men Cheo Bank	ntioned below.) que/DD No.	ngh Cheque/ DD, shall be co	onsidered as SIP first in:				unt of all the sch
SIP	DETAILS	- / Plan / Ontian			Enveller out Davis d		•
	Schem	e / Plan / Option	Frequency	(DD)	Enrollment Period (MMYY)	SIP Am	ount
Ι.			Daily Oeekly Omothly	D D For weekly	From Y Y To M Y Y	Amt. in Words	
11.			 ◯ Daily		From M M Y Y To M M Y Y	Amt. in Words	
111.					From M M Y Y To M M Y Y	Amt. in Words	
IV.					From M M Y Y To M M Y Y	Amt. in Words	
V.			Daily Weekly Monthly	D D For weekly	From M Y Y To M M Y Y	Amt. in Words	
* Dai	IV SIP dates - All Business Da End date should be less tha	ays; Weekly SIP Day - Any day b n or equal to 30 years from the Demat Mode* ndatory if the investor wishes	etween Monday to Friday; e application date. O Physical Mode (De to hold the units in Demo	Monthly SIP date efault) at Mode.	s - Any day from 1st to 28	Debit Mandate (if already r Bth of the month ** Defaul	•
UNI *Den		,					
UNI *Den						ary Account No.	
VNI *Den NSD		,					
UNI *Den NSD CDSI *Inve	L DP Name L DP Name estor opting to hold units in CLARATION & SIGNAT	Demat Form, may provide a	copy of the DP statemen	Beneficiary Acc t enable us to m	ount No _atch Demat details as s	tated in the Application Fo	orm.
UNII *Den NSDI CDSI *Inve (KIM) servid Time throu by the liabili for th differ paid t O I c from folio /We, respe	L DP Name L DP Name estor opting to hold units in CLARATION & SIGNAT would like to invest in above) and subsequent amendments ces. By filing up this form I un Bank Mandate Form. I/We hav igh legitimate sources only and e Government of India or any S iy, I understand that the ITI AM he service charges as applicab rent competing Schemes of va boarticulars given by me/us are to the distributors. confirm that I am resident of In abroad through normal bankin will also be from funds receive , have invested in the Scheme act of my/our investments und	Demat Form, may provide a	copy of the DP statement terms of the Statement of <i>i</i> stood (before filling applicat rds my lumpsum / systema d by any rebate or gifts, direc e of contravention or evasio agree to be bound by the sai n, discontinue any of the ser in, discontinue any of the series in agree that the transaction of m/We are Non-Resident of I y/our Non-Resident External banking channels or from f birect Plan. I/We hereby give fanaged by you, to the abou	Beneficiary Account enable us to make the able the	count No	tated in the Application For ation Document (SID), Key Ir the SAI, SID & KIM including debited from bank account d /We declare that the amount ions /Directions or any other iding/ limiting the ITI Asset M r notice to me. I agree ITI AM ommission or any other mod that the above information is the subscription amount and firm that the funds for subscr dertake that all additional pu ransactions data feed/ portfor	nformation Memoran details relating to var etails provided in my invested in the Scher Applicable Laws ena anagement Ltd (ITI A C can debit from my e), payable to him fo given by the undersi the said charges sha iption have been rem rchases made under blio holdings/ NAV et
UNII *Den NSDI CDSI *Inve DEC I/We (KIM) servid Time throu by the liabili for th differ paid t O I c from folio ' I/We, respe	L DP Name L DP Name estor opting to hold units in CLARATION & SIGNAT would like to invest in above) and subsequent amendment: ces. By filling up this form I un Bank Mandate Form. I/We hav igh legitimate sources only and e Government of India only and e Government of India son yang tity. I understand that the ITI AM he service charges as applicab rent competing Schemes of va particulars given by me/us are to the distributors. confirm that I am resident of In abroad through normal bankii will also be from funds receive , have invested in the Schemel act of my/our investments und esentatives of ITI AMC and its A	Demat Form, may provide a FURE(S) mentioned scheme subject to s thereto. I/We have read, under iderstand that the amount towa ve not received nor been induced d is not designed for the purpos ttatutory Authority. I accept and a AC may, at its absolute discretion le from time to time. The ARN f rious Mutual Funds from among correct and complete. Further, I dia. I/We confirm that I a ng channels or from funds in m d from abroad through approved (s) of your Mutual Fund under I ler Direct Plan of all Schemes M	copy of the DP statement terms of the Statement of <i>i</i> stood (before filling applicat rds my lumpsum / systema d by any rebate or gifts, direc e of contravention or evasio agree to be bound by the sai n, discontinue any of the ser in, discontinue any of the ser idder has disclosed to me/ jst which the Scheme is bei agree that the transaction or m/We are Non-Resident of I y/our Non-Resident External b banking channels or from f birect Plan. I/We hereby give fanaged by you, to the aboo h any mode of communicati	- Beneficiary Acc at enable us to m Additional Information form) and is/at tic investment plar of any Act / Reg d Terms and Cond vices completely of vices completely of us all the commiss ng recommended to tharge (if applicables) ndian Nationality/O I /Ordinary Account funds in my/our Nis e you my/our cons e mentioned Mutu- tion.	count No	attated in the Application For ation Document (SID), Key In the SAI, SID & KIM including debited from bank account d /We declare that the amount ions /Directions or any other ruding/ limiting the ITI Asset M romission or any other mod that the above information is the subscription amount and firm that the funds for subscr dertake that all additional pur ransactions data feed/ portfor -Registered Investment Advis	nformation Memoran details relating to var etails provided in my invested in the Scher Applicable Laws ena anagement Ltd (ITI A C can debit from my e), payable to him fo given by the undersi the said charges sha iption have been rem rchases made under blio holdings/ NAV et

- 1. Please refer SID for minimum SIP investment amount under each Scheme.
- Please refer the Key Information Memorandum (KIM) and Scheme Information Document (SID) of the respective Scheme for applicable NAV, risk factors, load (exit/entry) and other information on the respective Scheme before investing.
- Complete Application form and SIP Enrollment Form along with the first cheque should be submitted to the AMC/KFin Tech ISC's.
- 4. The Cheque / DD should be drawn in favour of "ITI Mutual Fund SUBSCRIPTION POOL A/C". Payment initiated through Cheque/ DD, shall be considered as SIP first installment and the cheque amount should be equal to total SIP amounts of all the schemes mentioned in the Form.
- If Investor is not submitting the cheque for the first SIP Installment, then the investor should provide a photocopy of the cheque or cancelled cheque of the bank/branch for which NACH is to be registered.
- 6. If any chosen day falls on a non business day, the next business day will be considered as the transaction date.
- 7. Incorrect/Incomplete applications are liable to be rejected.
- ITI Asset Management Ltd. reserves the right to reject any application without assigning any reason thereof and the Trustee reserves the right to change/modify the terms and conditions of SIP.
- 9. NACH instructions will take a minimum of one month for registration with the bank and hence the first debit will be carried out only after one month, on the SIP date mentioned on the form. The AMC reserves the right to modify the SIP period depending on the one month period for registration to ensure minimum number of installments as mentioned in SID.
- 10. The mandate registration form will be submitted through National Automated Clearing House (NACH) and Banks participating in Direct Debit Facility. This facility is offered to investors having Bank accounts in select banks mentioned in the link under Product and Services tab The Banks http://www.npci.org.in/ in the list may be modified/updated/changed/removed at any time in future entirely at the discretion of National Payments Corporation of India without assigning any reasons or prior notice. Standing instructions for investors in such Banks will be discontinued. We will inform you on such discontinuation.
- 11. Incase investors bank account is available under NACH Facility; registration will be done through NACH platform.
- 12. Existing Unit holders in Scheme(s) of ITI Mutual Fund are required to submit only the SIP NACH Mandate. Existing unit holders should note that the unit holder's details & the mode of holding will be as per the existing account. New investors, who wish to enroll for SIP through NACH, should fill the Common Application Form & SIP NACH Mandate.
- 13. Initial cheque should be drawn on any bank, which is situated at & is a member of the Banker's Clearing House located at the place where the SIP application is submitted or payable at par & should participate in local MICR clearing. Please contact the nearest designated Investor Service Centre for the updated list. For outstation applications, the initial DD has to be payable at the nearest AMC locations. No outstation cheques will be accepted.
- 14. Payments will be accepted by NACH mode. For this purpose, investors/unit holders are required to give NACH Mandate Form to debit their bank accounts at periodic intervals & credit the subscription proceeds to ITI Mutual Fund Bank Account.
- Returned/Dishonored cheque/NACH Rejects will not be presented again for collection. If the 1st installment cheque is dishonored, the SIP processing/ registration will be rejected.
- The SIP Enrollment will be discontinued in cases where three consecutive SIP installments are not honored or the bank account is closed and no request for change in bank account has been submitted.
- 17. If investor has not provided the SIP frequency/period/date, the default SIP frequency would be Monthly & the SIP installments would be the minimum number of installments of the respective Schemes as specified in the SID. The default date will be considered as 7th of the month for Monthly option.

- 18. If an Existing investor wants to enroll in another Scheme & continue for the existing folio, then the investor has to submit a duly filled & signed SIP NACH Mandate along with the first cheque (if investment is in the new Scheme).
- 19. You can choose to discontinue this facility by giving 30 Calendar days written notice to any of AMC/Registrar Investor Service centers.
- 20. Request for change in bank mandate to be submitted atleast 30 Calendar days before the due date of next SIP installment.
- The bank account provided for NACH (Debit) should be in the list of banks participating in NACH.
- MICR code or IFSC code should be mandatory filled on NACH mandate, MICR code starting and/or ending with 000 are not valid for NACH.
- 23. The investor agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of NACH facility of NPCI as applicable at the time of investment and as may be modified from time to time.
- 24. The investor undertakes to keep sufficient funds in the account till the date of execution of the debit. The investor hereby declares that the particulars given overleaf are correct and complete. If the date of debit to the investors account happens to be a non Business day as per the fund, execution of the debit will not happen on the day of the holiday and allotment of Units will happen as per the terms and conditions listed in the concerned SID. The Fund, its Registrars, Auto Debit Banks and other service providers shall not be liable for, nor be in default by reason of, any failure or delay is caused, in whole or in part, by any acts of God, civil war, civil commotion, riots, strike, mutiny, revolution, fire, flood, fog, war, change of government policies, unavailability of banks computer system, force majeure events or any other cause of peril which is beyond their reasonable control and which has the effect of preventing the performance of contract by them.
- 25. Investors will not hold ITI Asset Management Ltd., its registrars, banks and other service providers responsible if the transaction is delayed or not effected or the investor's bank account is debited in advance or after the specific SIP date due to the local holidays or any other reason.
- 26. ITI Asset Management Ltd. reserves the right to reject any application without assigning any reason thereof.
- 27. Incorrect, incomplete or ambiguous forms will not be accepted and will be returned to the investor within 10 business days via normal post.
- To avail of SIP in separate Schemes via NACH facility, an investor will have to fill a separate form for each Scheme. A single form cannot be used for different Schemes simultaneously.
- As per Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002, it is mandatory for all investors to be KYC compliant. For more details please refer point on "Instructions to Investor" for Filling up the Application Form.

30. Employee Unique Identi ication Number (EUIN):

SEBI has made it compulsory for every employee/relationship manager/ sales person of the distributor of Mutual Fund products to quote the EUIN obtained by him/her from AMFI in the Application Form. EUIN, particularly in advisory transactions, would assist in addressing any instance of mis-selling even if the employee/relationship manager/sales person later leaves the employment of the distributor. Individual ARN holders including senior citizens distributing.

Mutual Fund products are also required to obtain and quote EUIN in the Application Form. Hence, if your investments are routed through a distributor please ensure that the EUIN is correctly filled up in the Application Form. However, if your distributor has not given you any advice pertaining to the investment, the EUIN box may be left blank. In this case, you are required to provide a duly signed declaration to this effect. Distributors are advised to ensure that the sub broker affixes his/her ARN code in the column separately provided in addition to the current practice of affixing the internal code issued by the main ARN holder and the EUIN of the Sales Person (if any) in the EUIN space.

31. NACH mandate can be issued for a maximum duration of 30 years starting from the date of issuance. Investors no longer can use the 'until cancelled' option. Instead, they need to specify an end date for the mandate, which must not exceed 30 years from the issuance date.

MUTUAL FUND	
Long-term wealth creators	

ONE TIME BANK MANDATE

Long-term wealt	h creators				INAU				Debi		anda			,												
		UMR	NF	0 R		O F	F	(Ε		U	S	Е	0	D	N	L	Y		Date	D	DN	/	1 Y	Y	ΥY
Tick (✓)	Sponsor Bank Code										Utili	ty Co	ode													
	I/We hereby authorize	I/We hereby authorize ITI MUTUAL FUND							-	to debit (tick) SB CA CC SB-NRE SB-NRO Other																
MODIFY CANCEL	Bank a/c number														Τ											
with Bank	Name of customers bank											0	r MIC	R												
an amount of Rupees Amount in words																										
FREQUENCY	🛛 Mthly 🖾 Qtly	⊠н	Yrly	🛛 Yrly	v V	As&w	/hen pre	sent	ed			D	EBI	Τ ΤΥΡ	Έ	\boxtimes	Fixe	d An	nount	t		V N	laxin	num A	mou	nt
PAN	Phone No.																									
Scheme Name)	ALI	_ SCH	EMES O	of Iti	MUT	UAL F	JND					Er	nail ID												
I agree for the debit of mandate processing charges by the bank whom I am authorizing to debit my account as per latest schedule of charges of the bank.																										
From D	D M M Y Y Y	Y																								
То D	D M M Y Y	Y		Signat	ure Pr	rimary	Accour	nt ho	lder	r Signature of A				f Account holder				Signature of Account holder								
	Until Cancelled		1.	N			nk reco		2	2	Na			n bank				2	3	N						

This is to confirm that the declaration has been carefully read, understood and made by me/us. I am authorizing the User entity/ Corporate to debit my account, based on the instructions as agreed and signed by me. I have understood that I am authorized to cancel / amend this mandate by appropriately communicating the cancellation / amendment request to the User entity / corporate or the bank where I have authorized the debit.

THISSECTIONIS INTERNIONALLY WEPT BLANK

*I/We hereby declare that the particulars given on this mandate are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, I/We would not hold ITI Mutual Fund, their representatives, service providers, participating banks & other user institutions responsible. I/We have read the Terms & Conditions and agree to discharge the responsibility expected of me/us as a participant/s under the scheme. I/We authorize use of above mentioned contact details for the purpose of this specific mandate instruction processing. I/We hereby confirm adherence to terms on this mandate. I hereby authorize the representatives of ITI Asset Management Limited and its Associates to contact me through any mode of communication.

Authorisation to Bank: I/We wish to inform you that I/we have registered with ITI Mutual Fund for NACH / Direct Debit through their authorised Service Provider(s) and representative for my/our payment to the above mentioned beneficiary by debit to my/our above mentioned bank account. For this purpose I/We hereby approve to raise a debit to my/our above mentioned account with your branch. I/We hereby authorize you to honor all such requests received through to debit my/our account with the amount requested, for due remittance of the proceeds to the beneficiary.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY (Not to be filled in by Investor)								
Affix Barcode	Date and Time Stamp No.							

--*-----*----*----*----*

INSTRUCTIONS TO FILL THE NACH DEBIT MANDATE FORM

- 1. Mobile Number and Email Id: Unit holder(s) should mandatorily provide their mobile number and email id on the mandate form. Where the mobile number and email id mentioned on the mandate form differs from the ones as already existing in the folio, the details provided on the mandate will be updated in the folio. All future communication whatsoever would be, thereafter, sent to the updated mobile number and email id.
- Unit holder(s) need to provide along with the mandate form an original cancelled cheque (or a copy) with name and account number pre-printed of the bank account to be registered or bank account verification letter for registration of the mandate failing which registration may not be accepted. The Unit holder(s) cheque/bank account details are subject to third party verification.
- Investors are deemed to have read and understood the terms and conditions of NACH Facility, SIP registration through NACH facility, the Scheme Information Document, Statement of Additional Information, Key Information Memorandum, Instructions and Addendum issued from time to time of the respective Scheme(s) of ITI Mutual Fund.
- 4. Date and the validity of the mandate should be mentioned in DD/MM/YYYY format
- 5. Please mention the amount in figures and words.
- 6. Please fill all the required details in the Debit Mandate Form for NACH. The sole/first holder must be one of the holders in the bank account.
- 7. The UMRN, the Sponsor Bank Code and the Utility Code are meant for office use only and need not be filled by the investors.
- 8. The 9 digit MICR and the 11 digit IFSC are mandatory requirements without which your SIP applications will be rejected. You should find these codes on your cheque leaf.

Toll Free Number:	Non Toll Free Number:	Email:	Website:
1800-266-9603	022-69153500	mfassist@itiorg.com	www.itiamc.com

Mutual Fund investments are subject to market risks, read all scheme related documents carefully.

LIST OF OFFICIAL POINTS OF CONTACTS/ACCEPTANCE OF TRANSACTIONS

OFFICE OF ITI ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

OFFICE OF ITTASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED ASSAM: 5H, 5th Floor, Dihang Arcade, ABC, G S Road, **Guwahati** -781005. **BIHAR:** 403, 4th Floor, Ashiana Hariniwas, New Dak Bunglow Road, **Patna** - 800 001. **• CHANDIGARH:** SCO No.2469-2470, 1st floor, Sector 22 C, **Chandigarh** - 160022. • Shop No F-14, 1st Floor, Raheja Tower, Near Fafadih Square, Jail Road, **Raipur** - 492001. **GUJARAT:** 102, 6th Avenue, Nr. Mithakali Cross Road, Above SBI Bank, Navrangpura, **Ahmadabad** - 380009. • Emrald ONE- C 274, 2nd Floor, Windward Business Hub, Jetalpur Road, Alkapuri, **Vadodara** - 390 007. • **JHARKHAND:** 106, 1st Floor, Satya Ganga Arcade, Lalji Hirji Road, **Ranchi** -834001. • 8th Sanghi Maision, 1st Floor, Near Ram Mandir Area, Main Road Bistupur, **Jamshedpur** - 831001. • **KARNATAKA**: Office No. 809, 8th Floor, Prestige Meridi-an-I, M G Road, **Bengaluru** - 560001. • **KERALA**: TC NO: 2/5363, Kunnumpuram, Ambujavilasam Road, **Trivandrum**-695001. • **P** Arcade, 1st Floor, Near Panthal cake Shop, Kaloor Kadavanthra Road, **Kochi** - 682017. • **MADHYA PRADESH:** 120 Starlit Tower 1st Floor, 29/1 Y N Road, Oppoxite SBI, Indore-452002. • **MAHARASHTRA:** 310, Jalaram Business centre, Ganjawala Lane, Above Axis Bank, Near Ganjawala Lane, Above Axis Bank, Near Ganjawala Lane, Above Axis Bank, Near Ganjawala Circle, Borivali West, **Mumbai** - 400092 • 89 Ararat, Shop No 1, Ground Floor, Nagindas Master Road, Opp Axis Bank, Near Ganjawala Circle, Sorivali West, **Mumbai** - 400002 • C Sortant, **Drue** - 411 004. • **NEW DELHI**: Office No: 704-705, 7th Floor, Ashoka Estate Building, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, **New Deli** - 110001 • **ORISSA**: Plot No 381/5/A, 1st Floor, 5 Janpath Road, Behind Kalsi Petrol Pump, Kharvel Nagar, **Bhubaneswar** - 751001 • **PUNAB**: S.C. 0, 8, 1st Floor Equinox Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana -141001 • **ORISSA**: Plot No 381/5/A, 1st Floor, 5 Janpath Road, Behind Kalsi Petrol Pump, Kharvel Nagar, **Bhubaneswar** - 751001 • **PUNAB**: S.C. 0, 8, 1st Floor, Senter Plaza, **Chennai** - 600 002. • **TELANGANA**: 6-3-1085/

The state of the product of the state of

COLLECTION CENTRES OF KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

MAHARASHTRA: Shop No. 1, Ground Floor, Dipti Jyothi Co-Operative Housing Society, Near MTNL Office, P M Road, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057 • Gomati Smuti, Ground Floor, Jambli Gully, Near Railway Station, Borivali West, Mumbai 400092 • 11/Platinum Mall, Jawahar Road, Ghatkopar (East), Mumbai 400077 • Room No. 302, 3rd Floor, Ganga Prasad, Near RBL Bank Ltd, Ram Maruti Cross Road, Naupada, Thane West, Mumbai 40002 • Vashi Plaza, Shop No. 324, C Wing, 1st Floor, Sector 17, Vashi, Mumbai 400705 • Seasons Business Centre, 104 / 1st Floor, Shivaji Chowk, Opposite KDMC (Kalyan Dombivali Mahanagar Corporation), Kalyan 421301 • Shop No:2, Plot No: 17, S. No:322, Near Ganesh Colony, Savedi, Ahmednagar 414001 • G7, 465 A, Govind Park Sadar Bazaar, Satara 415001. TAMILNADU: 24-6-326/1, ibaco Building, 4th Floor, Grant Truck Road, Beside Hotel Minerva, Saraswathi Nagar, Dargamitta, Nellore 524003 • No. 23, Cathedral Garden Road, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600034. Notes

- The center is only a collection point with Time-stamping impression. This center will not have capability of scrutiny. All transactions are scrutinize and rejections if any will happen only at local branch. Any TSM failures, despite the branch efforts to maintain it, may lead to non-acceptance of transactions. 1. 2.
- 3. 4.
- Only fully compliant transactions are accepted at this location. In case, fresh purchase the transactions should have the KYC acknowledgement slip along with them.
- 5.
- Liquid transactions/NFOs are not handled here. Only Equity Schemes and few of FMP's (supporting above guidelines only) are accepted at this location.







ITI Asset Management Limited

Registered Office: ITI House, 36, Dr. R K Shirodkar Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400012.

CIN: U67100MH2008PLC177677

Toll Free Number: 1800-266-9603 | Non Toll Free Number: 022-69153500 | Email: mfassist@itiorg.com

www.itiamc.com